TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen/Assessors Agenda
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
March 9, 2017 - 6:00 PM
1. Call to Order.

2. Joint meeting with Budget Board for fiscal year 2018 municipal budget
presentation and discussion of department capital requests.

a. Presentation, by Robin Comstock, of the Workforce Housing Charrette
Report.

3. Approve the March 2, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

5. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Robert and
Stephanie Fischer, DBA Mabels Lobster Claw Restaurant, 124 Ocean Avenue.

6. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by SBJC, LLC, DBA
Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue.

7. Consider a renewal special amusement permit application submitted by W.
Scott Lee for SBJC, LLC, DBA Bandaloop, 2 Ocean Avenue.

8. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by RL Restaurants,
LLC, DBA Salt and Honey, 24 Ocean Avenue.

9. Consider a renewal liquor license for The Ramp Grill, LLC, DBA Pier 77
Restaurant, 77 Pier Road.

10. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Coastal Breezes,
Inc., DBA The Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square.

11. Consider a special amusement permit for Coastal Breezes, Inc., DBA The
Kennebunkport Inn, 1 Dock Square.

12. Review proposed ordinance revisions for Town Meeting Warrant.

a. Shellfish Ordinance
b. Lock Box Ordinance

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



13. Sarah Lachance of the Conservation Commission to explain solar pv results.

14. Consider appointments to the Conservation Commission.

15. Consider appointments to the Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee
16. Consider request from the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee to ask the
State to lower the seasonal speed limit of New Biddeford Road to 20 mph in the

area between King’s Highway and the bridge.

17. Accept a $150 donation from United Way of York County to the emergency

fuel program.

18. Accept a $50 donation to the Conservation Commission in honor of
Elizabeth “Pixie” Lown.

19. Meet as Assessors to consider tax abatement.

Property Owner

Location

Map

Blk

Lot(s)

Tax Abatements 2017

Tracy Ramsey 207 Kings Highway, Unit 1

34

1

20A

Denied

20. Authorize the Town Manager to apply for a State of Maine Harbor Management
Access Grant for a $20,000 project to include a gangway and float for public

accCcess.

21. Other business.

22. Approve the March 9, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

23. Adjournment.




g

Agenda
Item
Divider

<0



QLOT 6T 8 YiLT Hequsideg
|SO020SG 18§81 U4 O UOIHPOT) BUISNOH 8210pjI0p 844 AQ NOA of yyBnoiq
aulp\A/ ‘JJodyungauusy
9}}8.40Y") ubise(] BUISNO ©210}}JOAN

SSUIARS YUNEUUSY]
-

]
——— 1SVYOOVIS 43LVIYD JHL 40 ——

NOILITYOD ONISNOH
34O ANIOM




"paniasay SIYBIY IV "DHM $T10Z @ ybuAdod
b10'aymiseodess Mmm « 7895-218 (£09)

—— [SVOOVIS d31VIIO JHL 4O ——

NOILITYOD ONISNOH |- .
FIDYOINIOM a



juadyungauuay
J0 UMDJ ayl 01 noA yuey|
uopiudoray |epads

oj@asnuep Ao
ufisaq uope|gng Aeununs

Tendsony oA =]

(3437 P09

nueg [0}

5121y Bupwey
ssosuods ananey)

FaPIWwo) Juiuue|d pue YImeio
‘uue I SAWer

jueg sHumes Jungauuay
‘SHIRH JayleaH

jueg sAunes Jungauuay ‘sqoder Ayrag

yueg sTuiaes yungauuay ‘|yay slyd
jueq ajyold ‘waxm] 3N
[enuapisay Jayueg ||ampo)
‘adog ydjey
dnoug Ajjeay ujassop ‘ujjassos Faio
yueq sSuaes jungauuay ‘|Iyay suyd
diyssaunied 3uisnoy ayy
‘vewdey Auew
wea) Aiqisea 8 aaueuly

dnoJg 3uy nsuo) eudelse)
‘eudejse] jpeynw
pea] A)jjiqiseay g aaueuly

Jupasu|dug poomiapun
‘218n310 audjeA

JFPUWOY) Sujuue)d YImoso
‘uedoy jneyg

aamuwwo) Suluueld Yyimoio
‘plesadzyg unyr

Juy|nsuo

wawdopaag poompay
‘DUUBA Yajed

podjungauuay Jo umo|
‘wen)io Jausap
Aupaauiul ysiem ‘ysiem |18
Juuaauduy seny ‘poop uay

Jupaau)duz yquy ‘so0wsuig uy|o)

$UY3| 03eqss ‘aoq AAAS
ain1ayYaly adeaspue
p42)|03 "N HoIS
‘pleqjod nods
S19811424y WeyeD ‘Weyelo piaeq
$129Y2Y YHL ‘9snoH wo)
5199}|UDIY |25SE] ‘BUEYLNOH Yyeles
wea) udisag

S| IYIW uoY
aqls

Anuewny Joj yeyqel ‘pany Awy
MaAIBAD Sujsnoy

ueloIsiH
‘asivueg eleqieg
83J3Wwo) jo
13qQUEBYD) JUNgauudy
‘ajuaptli] Juejga] ewepy
Mmajaianp AoisiH

uojsuaNy asnesadoo)

ule jo Aysiamun
el uaisiy
01e3))0ey

S91ej2055Y 3J3paJ) ‘uaneq diy
peaq uliseg

wed) apaney) podjungauuay

‘128foud podyungauuay
3y} oju Ind 3wy pue juaje} |euolssajoad
JO SINOY 4233UN|OA GEE JAA0 01 pRIUNOWE
siyl -ssacoud apaueyd uodyungauus)y
ay) 0} ‘aw) (aALJ} jEUOLIPPE Yiim ‘SInoy
$T jo a8esane ue anquuod Asyl ‘awn
113Y) JIdUN[CA oym sjeuoissajord ause
SJOQBW Wed) apaliey) Hodjungauuay

"S101RWNS3 UOKINIISU0D
pue ‘suadjueq ‘siadojaaap sjuade ajelsa
[eal ‘spueynsuod jedpjunw  ‘sigauBua
‘syaanydle adedspue| ‘syoapyase ‘sisuued
‘sigufisag :3pnjpul  swes) apaliey)

SUDHEPUSLILIOIAS
3 uolnedlgnd Alewwns e aiedaid’s
slap|oyayels
||e D3 SUDKEPUBLIWIOIAS pue sudisap Juasald g
wiea) Jaajunjoa e Aq suondo udisap sjeau°
S1ap{oya)els ||B JO SUIaIU0D pue Spaau 0} uajs|y'g
S1ap|oyayels pue siaumo Yyim a)is ayl Jjepn’s
swea} udisap Ja3)un|oA NND3Y
eaJe Apnys 8y} Yaieasay ‘g
siapioyaxels pue siaumo Auadoud 03 N0 Yoeay 'z
ease Apnis ayy Ajnuap|'t
:sdajs auu ul

pazuewuns aq ues ssajoid apadeyd suy

sa)is 1afgns ayl jo wuawdolaaap jenualod
Joj siayew-uolsiaap o} suondo aplaoide
sydazuod
udisap ay3 Jo Ajljiqiseay [elouBUY 3Y) 1SS ) e

et &

uawdojanap

Suisnoy a2iopjiom UNs Janaq o)
suone|ndal JuaLInd 0] suopeIyipowt 15933nge

suone|n§al Juanind Japun ajqissod
sjuawdeojaaap SuiSNOY 3240PIOM  UOISIAUTe
:01 Ajlunyoddo anbiun e s| anasseya
udisap uonijeo) SuISNOH UOPHUOM Y

AMunwwos
3yl ui yom oym 3jdoad o) sjqepioye
saway sapnpu] leyl juawdojaasp e jo
uojs|A |enydaduod e 2)eaJd 0] 3leICqe||0d
siapjoyajels Jayjo pue ‘saapejuasaidas
ledizunw  ‘saauuepd  ‘siaumo  Auadousd
‘s1ouBisap yiym uw ssajoud  Bujuueld
BAISUSIUL ue SI apPMeyl SIHM Yl

éanaaIeyd B S| jeym

‘Buisnoy s240)10M Saph|dUY
jeys Juawdojaaap asn-paxiw e 104 sudisap
1dasuod paosnpold jeyy anauieys udisep
|enuue yixis s,uoQieol ayl s SiyL "Yyiee
3das uo [eaaas uSisep e w Supeuiwind
‘doysyJom u8isap pue ‘uoissas anSojelp
Allunwwos “fjem aus e papnpoul ssasoud
3y ‘podjungauuay ul 10saY WNIUBUON
ayl e yigz pue yiLz 1aqualrdss uo
poluad Aep om} 3yl JBAO PjaYy Sem JUaAd
3yl -auley ‘wodyunqauuly Uy sapalieys
uBissp 3uSnoy 3JCHPOM |ENUUE OM)
S) JO 3uO pjay 15e0Jeas J1a1easn 3y} 4o
(DHA) uowjeod BuisnoH 32J0pHOM 3YL

uopanposuj
|

IIIIIIIJ



. 1

~ "8uisnoy uo
awooul J1ay) jo adejusasad taysiy e puads 03 wayy Suuinbal
w.y ..w 1 Ag sployasnoy asayl uo ainssasd |epueuy sind  yoiym
.| ‘s|qepJogeun s| 3uisnoy 3|qejieAe 3yl ‘Ssluapisal JO %99 —~ .
_. Ajlieau 104 1ey) selediput siyj "'umol ayj ul a214d swoy ueipaw _.. ¥
B .._w.:# 3Yl ploye 0] papasau |2A3] Yl MOJa( SSWOIUI [enuue paulea td
| spjoyasnoy Jo %99 1Yl STOZ ul payodas podyungauuay

| ‘0EE'60S$ Sem aoud awoy uelpsw Byl pue /9Tp/S |
_ Ajojewnxoldde sem GTQZ Ul 3wodu] pjoyasnoy ueipaw ayl
NBIU0) Ajlunwwo)

.

-

"SUIEIA] JO 31B3S BYJ Ul SAIUNLIWOD 153IY}|EaM 3Y) JO SUO S| pue SSejd
1addn ay) Joj usaey Jawwns e se uoyeindas e sey Jodyungauus)y Al3|e8 Le pue ‘Azeiq)| [lews ‘doys 33107
‘a101s AJa3048 ‘Y2nyd e ‘sjueinelsal |eIdASS Yim ease ade||in jlews AJaA e sey ‘Joguey Suiysy e se Aquap) sy At
Buluielas aiym ‘aslodiod ade) ‘sisejyealq pue paq pue ‘sjuesnelsal poojeas ‘saud||es He ‘sdoys JusAnos Jo x&
LUIsIp e sey eale aienbs 20Q 3yl -uopeuyssp 3IsuUNO} apisess pue Jswwns Jejndod e uzaq sey ) 1:
uMo} 343 AInjuad e J3A0 j[am Jof ‘B3ej|ia Buiysy pue Suip|ingdiys e A||eJ1I0ISIH "UBIQ JQUEIY SYI UO JOALI BY] ieey
JO yinow 3ayy wouy 3jiw T AjRjewixosdde 4aAry yungauuay ayi
duoje pajeso| s| ‘alenbg 20Q punoJe pue Ul eale 3y} 491U
Umol ayj ‘snsuad Qtoz 241 e 9jdoad ¢/'c sem uonendod
9YL ‘suleiN ‘Aluno)d 3JOoA Ul paledo] umol e S| Jodyungauuay |

uoljouwloy| \:_c:EEoU
Hodyungauusy




sueT yleg ducje peod ss322e LIp ‘papoom ‘Saude |B10] 9°8T ispeled
‘UMOIUMOP 0] 2ALIP 110YS € S| 18] 3B PAPOOM Y (UOLEIOT
Hodjyungauua)y| JO UMO] :JBUMQ
3US |esny

P gl ey =

s LJ

SPUB[}aM [BLUILIW 3)I5 |aAa] A|aALIE|) ‘SRl T°g is|1eyaq
[ooYy3s Jqnd pue 12141SIp SSAUISN] [BIIUID 343 JEBN :UOLRIOT
vod)ungauua)y Jo UMo HBUmMQ
a)s ueqin

. ,mma_m M3 3y ._. mnoor_._on_;w_ _..w__mncm_u_mmh mcﬁsnm 0}

.

s m_u_._ euoRea dal ‘s3dyo [edpiun _.mmu_ mm_h._mm: vmymuo_ m_mu._ma
umr_u seale m:unmuco pue u:w:mm ozz Em, v:.um ._.ou:m ase Su& ay)




"1daouol
«BINY, B Jo juswdopeasp 3yl aseq
0] 9|dwexa ue se aAl3s ||IM uonedo| SIyl

'S19Y10
ur 3am se |jam se saoejd up AaBpa)
JBymawios agq 0} pajlodas sem | Ing
‘spuejiam ayi pue Ausuap ayi 03 Suimo
9}IS 3yl JO djem B apn[oul 10U pIp HSIA
9IS ayL -sIsIPAdIg pue siayiy Aq pash
MOU !spooyJoqysiau SUMO) 3Yl PaAlas
3JU0 1eyl aul A9j0s)} pauopueqge ue
Aq paJapioq st Auadoud ays jo Jeas ay)
"YMOoJB83l J0) LpET Ul IN0 paudng uaaq
Suiney ‘pspoom Ajiaeay si Auadoud sy

"S||am pue swasAs ondas
Aq padinies aq 03 Auadoud siyy Joy pasu
ay1 Suneasd ‘Ajwixoud asopp uil jJou aje
s301|an Jljgnd "peoy ade) pjo singe jey)
Aem jo 1y3i1 Bunsixa ue aaey sansadoud
3yl 'spuejlam payuuapl Jo saide Gz’
Inoge yum saloe /°gT A|ojewixosdde s
B3Je pue| ay] ‘umol ayl Aq pasinboe xey
uaaq sey eyl pue| jo supsisuod sjoJed
jo dnoi3 e s sjgoied peoy ade)y p|o

84iG [PIny

« |BINY,, 10} peoy ade) p|p uo
puodas e pue ,ueqdn,, Joj 193415 |00YIS
UO 3uo ‘p3)siA asam s|aaled ays om|

"SJUdpISaJ JO Jaquunu 3|qezis e Suipnjul
‘paiedpuued sidoad gz 18AQ ‘suonipuo?
8uiuoz |edso| passnasip ‘welio Jaulapn
‘Juswdolanaq pue 8ujuueld Jo J013B4IQ
podyungauuay ‘usia aus ayl jo asodind
9y} passnasip oym uaned diy ‘peat wes|
ugissgq ayr pasnponul 3ys “wesSoud
olaiieya 8yl pue JHM 3yl Inoge
pa)je} »}301SWo?) uiqoy ‘uoliijeo) SuisnoH
OPJOM 34l JO 103D3JIQ  SALNIAXT

"Juswdojanap |eint pue uegan ue
JO SjUBW|d Yum s31s a|dwexa se panas
Jeyl umol ayi Ag psumo sjaaued aus
oMm] 1e 18w ‘AJlunwiwod ay3 jo siaquiaw
snoJswnu yum Suoje weay anallieyd
9yl woyy sjuedpupied  palsasaiu)

wd Og - OEE
Yi/ g 4equisydeg
SUOIIDAISS() Y[OM SHS



‘'sawioy Ajlwiey 3|8u|s 1o} 9zIS WINWIUIW ou
SI 3J9yl "wnwiuiw Pbsggg 03 pajwi| aue saxajdnp 1ng palelp si azis
duljjsmp winwiulw ON ‘2UO0Z SIY) Ul uonldLISAL WYSiay YSE e S aay)
"Ybspp0‘0z uo 1ing sq pnos saxapdnp ysSnoyie Ybspoo‘ol S duoz
SIY1 Ul 9IS 30| WNWIUIA "$3sn Sutuiojuod-uou se Ajadie| ale asayl Ing
S9UO0Z YINs Ul IsIXa sassaulIsng aWoS 'saxa|dnp pue sawoy Ajlwe}-a|8uls
J0j papuajul MIsIQ |enuapisay ade|IA e se pauoz sy Apadoud ay

*311s 3y3 Jo Ajljinbuel ay) uo apnuiut Jou op Asyi 1nq
aul| 2343 Bulpunolins ay) puoAaq 3jqIsIA a1e SISNOY M3}y 'Saal) ajdew
dedns pue yeo Aj31els ‘||e1 Aq palapJiog si pue| ay] ‘sjuejd Jayjo pue
Anl uosiod ‘sasaquesd Suipniau) uoneladan paxiw jo mopeaw Suidols
B UMM dwospuey s| §|asy XS ay| ‘salde T'g noge si az|s [3aJed |ejo)
3l USIBM UMO} puB JaMas UMO] Ylog 0] $SSIIJB Sey pue umolumop
3Y1 JO dUEISIp SuBj|em UIYUM s} 3 asnedaq ‘1daouoa ays ,ueqJn,, Ue Jo
SjuswWa|d Jo uopelapisuod pue saylenb jo aidwexa pooS e s ays ayl

"SJU3pIsal |eIO] JO UOLRIBUSS 1XaU 3Y) JO UOISN|IX 3Y3 3240}
W31 umol ay3 1eys saniqiyosd os s) odyungauuay uj Suisnoy Jo 3503
23 Jeyl pue aulpap ul si uogendod ade jooyas ayl jeyy yjem aus ayl
Suunp pajou sem 3 “jueyd juswieal] J2IBMIISEM S,UMO] BY] 01 pue
$94n}es) |[BUORE3Id3) puk jeuoleINPa S) YUMm |jooyas ay3 03 Ajwixosd
9s0|2 sy 03 anp Auadoud ayy jo ssauanbiun pue anjea ay3 paziuSodal
W Byl 3B U3WIIZAS "SISN  |Buoneadds dAISSed 10 JuawWled.]
lolem alsem Jo Ajjiqissod ayy Joy Suipinoad Jo uonualul 3yl Yum
‘€10 ul yodjungauuay jo umo) ayl Aq psseyaund sem |aated siyp

24IS COO_.__)_




‘uoneaynou Jjjand jo Jupuey
3yl pue anaueyd 3yl o} dn Buipea) sjusAd
Jo 9juanbas 3yl ‘uondges 3s Jo ssadoud
3yl INOQE PaUIZIVOI BJaM BJUIIpNE 3y} Ul
Auepy -a1is peoy ade) pjO syl 0} 32ualasal ou
Allenuia sem 213yl !9]1s 192.4$ |00YIS BY3 Uo
Pasnoj pamo||o) Jeym JO ISOy "3IUI|PNE 3y}
woJj suoysanb o} 1oo(} ay3 uado o3 papaascud
JUEID UISUY ‘Buisnoy adlopyiom jo jdasaucd
3y} uo pue Aoisiy uo syjel ayl Suimojod

suoysand AJlunwwor)

'sumol 3ulloqydiau ur syun
Jjes-1@yew Ajuewny 10y jeuqeH jo sojoyd
awos aJuaipne ayl Buimoys Aq uopejuasald

J8Yy  papnpuod  ays uwodjungasuuay i
}JOM pue aAl 0] Juem oym sajjiue) Supom 01
$35IeJ SIY] $3J2815q0 3y} pue yodyungauud)y
ul 8uisnoy Jo 3502 ydiy a8y uo elep

PamMalAR] QYS ‘UOISSNISIP 3y} 10} IXJIU0D B
duipiaosd sayy Aliadosd jeuoseas e sem sy}
Jeyy pajou 12ONN “Yuow sad G/ TS 104 spuas
) ‘awn ay) je 3jes 10} Sem swoy auo AuQ
"UMO] Ul 9A)| 0] PIOYE UBD SIIUBJ JO YZE AjUo
IBY) U JepuiS S| suun jejuas Joy ainyad ay)

‘sijsom |ediunw
10y Buisnoy 3|qepioyge ou Jo N Aaa
sey yodjunqauud)y ‘3jqepioye aq 01 L0S'0ETS
JO awodu) |enuue ue alinbas pinom Auadoad
UelpaW e ydns “0EE‘605S I Hodyungauuay
Ul 3NjeA  IWOY UBIPAW JUDLIND Y| "3|gE|IRAR
SHUN YINS OU AjjleniA ale 313yl Inq 000°'SLTS
0} dn 1e sawoy Ang o0} sSpjoyasnoy mojje
PInoMm siyl ‘£9T'yLS 18 3wodul Ajlwe; uelpalw
§,umo) 3y} pauodas ays ‘awodul pjoyssnoy
J0 %0f ueyl ss3ap 1503 pjnoys SBuisnoy
3210440M eyl paule|dxa ays "Il spasu oym
pue 3uisNnoH a3s0pOAN Inoge uolejuasasd
2 apew Aljuewny 10j 1eugeH jo 12InN Awy

BuisnoH

"Jauue|d umoy sy
0} Suipsode ajdoad goO’ST se ysiy se aq Aew
uongndod Jawwns ay| ‘ueipsw s,21e1S Ayl
ueyl J3ydly — £9T'pLS SI dWoO3Ul ployasnoy
uepaw 8y}  aldaym  podjungauua)  ul
SPIOYDSNOoY [enuapISas L€/'T ale a4ay) -(4eah
8Y) 4O 150w 10§ Paldnadoun S}UN |BUOSEAS aJe
SHUN ||e JO %S°0F) Sniels Axuedndzo pue (3210
Joge| ay) ul jou are %z zy) el uonedded
23104 Joqe| ‘{siedd QTS jo a3e uelpaw
e yum s|doad 18g6‘'e) uoneindod juaiind
3yl jJo uoissnasip e Juipnpul ‘soydesdowap
JUILIND S ,UMOYL 3Y) pamalads uogejuasald ay)

‘ysng

‘M'H 981099 JUapIsald JDWL0) JO JBYY SI YIIYM
JO 15E8] 3yl JoU — S3lWey pue SienplAIpul
snowej ,‘siojednsnl, 0} uopJeine sy ‘AJoisty
Jjwouoda  sodjungauusy pasancd  os|e
uopejuasasd ayl 0981 AgQ sjooyds uaaNY}
511 JO JuawWysljqeisa ayy u| ulads se yYmoss
s,umol ayy pue ‘wooq 3Buippngdiys jedo|
Yy ‘aus Idyjo |edpunw s,umo) 3yl ‘groe
y3noiyl A1oisiy s1) pue umo] ays Jo suisuo ayy
sem uonejuasatd ayy Ul patano) €091 wod
Modjungasuuay jo Asoisiy ayy SBuizuewwns
uonejuasasd sAnewWIOUl UB PAIBYOo IJUIPU|
-ue|gal eulely aAnejuasasdal assawWwWo) jo
Jaquiey) pue asimieg eieqgleg UelIoIsIY (2207
Ao3siy

‘Aepsiny) uo apralieyd podyungauuay
3yl uo 3unjom 3 (|IM oYM SISIIUN|OA
pue yels 3yl padnpoiul uayl pue sAep
O0M] IX3U 341 13A0 INO ||0J PINOM 3JI3IEYI 3Y)
moy pauleldxa ays ‘219 ‘sjeuoissajold Sunoh
‘anjod ‘siaiyByasy ‘siayoes :ioy s1 Suisnoy
axjopjiom oym paulepdxa ays jenidasuod
S| ayaseyd ayy Jo ysey ayy eyl no pajuiod
3ys ‘uoy)eo) ayl jo sa13a1eIS pue ‘uoIssIw
9Y) JOo malalano ue papiaoid pue auoAlana
Pawodam 3I0315WO) UIGoY 10332410 aAQNIaX]
s,uouijeod BuisnoH 22JOPMOM  BY] "UOISS3S
dutualsy ongnd syl oy Ino pawiny 3jdoad
00T A|21ewixoidde Jo pmosd Jnseisnyiua uy

wdoo:8 - 00°Q
Y4/ Jequeldag

UoIssag Buluajst] ol|9nd



-

‘sue|d jenydacuod ay) 1o} ‘sayis sauald
0] anow pinom wea) Sy pue ay jeyy paaide
‘pea wes] udisag ay) ‘'uaned diy ‘padojanap
aq 03 s3unapuas [enidasuod ay) Joy S1ejdwan
3yl se pasn 3g Auoc pinom ua3soys s3yis
3yl jey) 3IJUIIpNE ayl pjo1 U3yl XI0ISWOD)
UBIP|IYD NI9Y] PUB SSA|SSWIALY 10) Swoy
Jodjungauul)y ||e2 01 B|qe aq ||Im uonesauald
IXau 3yl 1eyy pue ‘sanupguol Ajunwwol
3yl jJo Ajueigia 3yl ainsul M HM 104
SuUOLeISPISUGY 3pNjaul 0] ‘aann) Ajunwwos
ayy Bujuueid AnysSnoyy jo days puodss
3y} pue ‘pasndlo pey HM U0 UOISSNISIP
e jo dais 15uy ay) ley) pansasqo Anpysnoy;
%I015W07) *HA JO 123[gns 3y} UO UOLIBSIDALCD
spm-Anunwwiod  juesgia pue  jueloduw
ue uaaq pey aJayi 198} Wl ‘Palinado Jou pey
uolssas Juiuals|] Ajunwwo) ayy ySnoyy uaas
1By} pajou os|e ays ‘UanamoH ‘pausnoclpe
2q pinom wesdosd ayy ‘1noy ale] ayl Jo
3sneaaq jeyl paledpu; pue ‘adels 1ajuad Yooy
¥2035W0) ‘S| 1YSiu 3yl Jo uoisnPuoI Ay} Iy
UOISN|IUD) LO|SSAS NNy

‘uonnjos wisl 1a89uo| e }aas pue s3)s OM]
asayl dipjs pinod am ) payse Aay) ¢s|aosed
Jypdads om) 3sayl ueyy Jayles uonipucd
pue azis ulelad e jo Auadoad 39Uzl e

2B} PIN0I JHM Jaylaym payse ajdoad awos e

*193J1s |JooYos
uo pasnaoj uiede — Auew o0} ajqeucndsiqo
3q pinom adeds uzaud ayy saonpas jeyy

SuiyiAue pue sued juswdojaaap ainjewalyd e

*3)I5 1891 |O0Y2S Y}
je Jsea| 18 — HAA 01 uouisoddo peasdsapim
sdeysad pue jusisisiad aq 0y pawaas alayl

‘ajaaieyd udisap e op am

210330 pasamsue suonsanb Jayio yum Suoje
MOU 3AI} SIBYI0M DY) AI3YM U0 LOJewIojul
3JOW pasu am Ing HM 10 paau e aq Aew
aJ9yL ,'9si0y syl 340499 1ed> 3yl Sumnd,
51 uUoyIBdS IS QY1 eyl Ing HM Spasu
Wodyungauuay eyl panjwpe 3jdoad awos
$3uop 153q aq M Y1 asayMm

U3yl ‘0S J| $UMOL Ul HAA 10} Pa3u e 3J3L) S|
"UOISSNISIP APIM-ANUNIWOD 3y}

0] sjuapisas Suuqg 0} wslueydlaw 3|qiduel e
sapirosd anaseyd ay) eyl apew sem julod
3yl "I5) JUSPISIS UMO] 3y} O} JUds 3IaM
SUOLIBIYLIOU |IBWd pUB ‘AL §5322€ |ea0)] ‘a8ed
qoogadeq ‘sus-gam umol ayy uo pajsod
‘sBupsaw  s5,UlWdBBS JB  PISSNISIP SEM
J1dol ayy anaLleyd e 1oy P1I3|BS SEM UMO)
3Y} 3JUQ "UMO] Ul SI3IP|OYIEIS FJUBIBYLP
Auvew passiw ssasoud 3y 1Byl pajuawwod
S33pUBNE JWOS "HAA JOJ Pasu Sumol a3y}
J3PISUCD 0] JHM BU} Ul AUl 03 UMO] BY)
P3)] 18yl sse20.4d 3y} 01 ) 0ds WeNID Jaulam
«idn pauy

1adojanap e asayl s; s10alosd Juawdojanap e
1oy ued e sy3 s, "wWoos 3y uf syueydaje ayy
aJe sizadojaaap a1eand Jeyy pres uosiad auQ
‘8uisnoy 1oj Jou — uotsuedxa Ajoedes

19mas pue J31em JO ‘uoneasdal papuedxa
‘S|00Y3s Mau J0j 2q 0] JOPIO U] PAUIEIGO SEM
133435 |00YIS U0 pue| 3yl Jey) pPaiels sem 1
$SIIOM 210W Sy yungauudy

uaym pajdgias jodjungauudy sem Ayma

JUBIIYINSUI PBWIIP SEM YIIYM
uouneayyou 3yl inoge sjuapisal
woy juejdwos e sem  auayl

"Buisnoy 121s5n|2 aA[oAu YW
yaiym — asoe 1ad syun Auew moy — Aysuap
JO 3ulueaw 3yl UO UOISSNISIP B SBM JIAYL

‘diysiaumo Ajlioyine

guisnoy Jo gnd ueyy Jayies samiunyoddo
juswdojaaap aieaud aq pinom  sypafosd
859yl ley)y paIjou Os|E Sem 3| SIIIYDIA
Supueuy J3Ylo 10 supas  xey adnbau
Aew siayio ajiym sdalosd awos oy 3jqisesy
S| Bunueuy |euoyuaAuOd jeY) papuodsal
eudejsed [aeyoy ¢padsueuy sydafoid yons
ale moH ¢sialedxey Joedun sjuawdojaaap
HM PInO “suonendas 3uluoz pue Suidueuy
Jedidjunw  Jnoge  suonsanb  a1am  asayy
"SUOLIIIISII PAap dle se

uondo ue 3ue pouad pauyap e 10} SJUBUIAQI
9ALIMISAS JBY) pPapuodsal DN §IBUMO
Xau ayy 031 dn papes aq jou pue Aso8aled
jeyy ur Aexs Buisnoy ajqeplojje saop MoH
‘SIaJoMm s3|es |1e1al “8'a Jawwing

ul Ajuo oM suSjIOM  |euoseas  Auepy
dUMOL Ul papaau aue s)iun Auew

MOH Jumol w 3Isixa syun [HA) Buisnoy
aolopiom Auew moy jnoqe payse ajdoag
*MO|

anb aq o1 paiou sem Asojuaaur Suisnoy
punos-lesA rendas syl Hodyungauuay
ur Buisnoy jo 31so3 |esauad sy} pue
SHUN |BUOSE3S JO UOISSNISIP AWIOS SeM 343y}

suolseny)
AjUNWWoN

ssaooad
ZELEN



o

annesadwi uaAl — uenodu
A1 s11d3au0) "uasoyd Auadoud jo sayoads
Aq pajielap 0s 105 JudAD SIY} 1Byl Sweys e sty ¢
‘spJeA ‘syun Suipuels
934 ‘@3uis paaN "1eYL 10N — HM Jungauua))|
U1 sdajs ay3 uo SJIeYd pue saxIq YUMm xoq/spun
a|dnnw yum saxoq aj3ueidal d31e| aie aIayL ¢
"pPauyap uaaq Jou sey pasu Ayl uaym
335 0] JUBM DM 1BUM 3JeYs 0} YNIWYIp AJans)| »
iasoyy
yum swayqoid Auy ¢ umo) 3y upjiom wayy
ur Suial 9)doad op “ungauua)| ul HA aABY A ¢
salogale) 19Yl0

s9]A1s awoy Sunsixa ysjew o3 pasu pinop ¢
pooysoqydiau

SuISnoyY HAA B Jo 1oedwl BNSIA ,U0ZI0Y,, SZIWIUIWN *

suoneJapIsu0)

13peieYy) /udisag

dIYSI3UMOBWOY UIBISNS J0UUED }IOM |IB13Y *
SUOTEISPISUOS

$3)Is @SaY} UO pPood aJe $assaUISNg Uiyl Juoq *
SITION

sassaussng

AJUNWIWO3 2Y3 0} UOEIIAI JO 3eds
u2a.3 23s 01 31| P|NOM :JooYIS 01 Juadelpe aUg «
A4
ainjeN

Aunba p|ing 01 SI3UMO 3Y] 10§ AeM MIN ¢
3|qepJoje alow aq p|jnod
S3WOoY 0S — lIEMBH )| — pase?d| aq 01 pue|
3y} mo|(e 01 padueyd ag mej aule p|noj ¢
{ijAjodouow e uiwod
-3q S, — DY) Hwn) js1eah Z 10} (s13pinq
jenpialpul 1ou) syafosd siadojanap (e uo
WNOIRIOW B INd "JU3Wdo|aA3p aJoul ON *
SUOLEISPISUO)
Buisnoy 92404J0MION — UMO] 3Y)
10y aoeds |euonealdal 104 153 paudisaq ¢
M I0N
ayls ajoym
3y} aAJas 01 Allj10ef puIm Jo/pue Jejos «
CEET
pue syjemapis ‘syled 3y1q ‘syied Supjjem ¢
aseds uado daay
% 3|qissod se aunieu uo edwl NI SY ¢
NN
spooyJoqysisN

219 ‘UNnod
siuua} ‘jood “4anuad
asnoysaiem e gjdwexa
10} ‘Ajlunwiwod 3yl
Jo Rjiiolew ay3 1ysuaq
01 Suiylawos z#
|ooyds T# 10} pasn 2q
pInoys 3 ‘NI3YO Aels
jouued 31 4l - Apadoud
12943S {00YDS 3Y) 104 *
paAoflua aq 1snl 03 si
Se 13| J0 UonEeaLIaI 10}
pasn aq 0} uoyysod e
Ul S B3JE 193415 |0OYIS *
Allunwwod syl
Joj uoneasdss 1o adeds
uaaJgd 33s 03 NyI| pnom
:jooyds 03 Juadelpe aus *
AN
uonealiay

2531

3say1 fo suonpIapisuod |pHads 31D JpYm pup ‘3as 03 AN LON noA pjnom
10ym ‘235 0} yif NOA pinom 1pym ‘says paynuspl ay je uawdojanap
10} suoudo ajgissod Suuapisuod u3ayp isuoysanb 3yl oy} Jamsue

-

ul mojaq Indul ay} painguiuod uoissas Fulualsn Ayl ul spuedpiled

nduj Jaquisy Aunwwo)

UOISU1XT 2ALe1d007) BulelA JO ANSIBAIUN PUE JuRID R3S BUIRW

juesn uasuy Aq pajidwo)

PeNUI{UOT) UOISSOG Buiuajsiy o119




uoneyiodsuesy a1 qnd 01 $5820Y *
uoyjenodsuel) oU ISNEII UMO] JB3U J1 359 *
jumos Inoydnouyy syled ax1g

N

uoygejodsues)

——— —— —— — — S —— ame —— e ———— —

—_—_——— e —

_-_--__+_

2US SIY}
U0 HAM OU — SSLIALDE |O0YIS YUMm pajedosse
ssajun 28ueyd ou — Auadoud 333115 |00YIS *
ajeds 531 UMO] ‘|DPOW ISNOYJBIBAN
— Jooyas 03 xau juawdojaasp 3uisnoy o *
3417 10N
uoyea.133l
Joj @deds uado yum syun uisnoy Jasnp) ¢
pue| Jo/pue sawoy ||ews awos dn
9al) ySiw s101uas J0f SHUBWLIEdR 3|qEPIOYY *
Asearid Jo asuas
a|qeidadde ag p|nom sawoy JB[NPOA ¢
10| Y109
uo syun Suisnoy ajgepJloye 3as 01 AYl| PINOM *
ul paxiw aseds uaaJd ‘aoeds uadQ ¢
padeaspue| ||3M ¢
pooyloqysiau yum (jam pua|q Jeyl SaWoH
19M3S PUE J31emalgnd ¢
s3ulpjing asu Mo o
3|qeydade aJow 3g YSiw awodul paxin ¢
SuUoQEeIapISuo) seaJe 13d.e| dWos
321U 3q pjNOM — 3SI0U 40} 12Nq puUE SeaJe 43]|ews aWos - Umol ay3 ysnolys
se yied Jo diis v *peos ay) Je3u }|Ing SSWoY ON ¢ |je palaneds sdeysad HAn pasu Ajaresadsap app ¢
YY) 2Jow Jo ‘saafoad Suisnoy yuem jou oQ * N
‘a8e.ied ou ym sawoy/3uisnoy ¢ SaWOH

w.31-3uo| a310410M JO) d|qepioye asnoy dasy
Jshed oym —1oedw) aseq xe] ¢
sa|qepioye asnoy
daay 01 JuaWaIleqe Xe] Wia}-8us| 18yo aMm ue) *
Juodjyungauua) Joy HiM 104 PUBLUIP SI1BYM *
SUOLD1IISDI PI3P e 3iay)
Jt an|eA U] aseaJnul ayy uy aedpiled Suisnoy
ajqepJoye ayl SulAng uosiad S0P MOH *
sanJadoud |ejual/|euoseas se
pasn Suiaq wouy wayl dazy 0} moy — asua|ey) -
spun
adA} opuod awos ‘Suisnoy Ajiwey 3jduls swos e
SaWodU| paxy
uo aJe pue SujZISUMOp 3Je pue sieah joj a1y
paAl] aAey oym Aj1ap|s Joj Suisnoy Joj pa3N ¢
iAnq 01 5188 oym
azguio1id noA op Mo ¢ HM daa) noA op MOH ¢
jUMO] Ul YyINnoA aaey ued
aM 1Bl 0S 3|QEPJOYE 3Je .Y} SWOoY PIdu 3 *

313y Jadsoud
pue jJom/ 3Al| 0}
S3|IWE) 9II0HNIOM 104
3|qissodwi 31 Bupjew
S| PUaJ) JU3INI Y1 INg
SuiBueyd Appueisuod
s| yodyungauuay| ¢
JuedeA 1S 1BY) SaWoy
uojjjruugniu pue
SuopEpPOWWOJIE Y3
Jad 000TS YHMm eyd
198 3,uop noA — 3|doad
paniwwod ‘duied
O S331UWILWIO0I AARDE
spaau Ajlunwiwo) ¢
SUOLEIaPISuU0)
asnoy e
03 3sn[ j0u ‘Ajjunwwiod
3y} 03 paRIWWOl
ale oym ajdoad
paau - Juawdo|aaap
sse[d a|ppiw yoddng »
ucpe|ndod pasueg|eq
[[9M — UMO] SIY3 O3Ul
saljiwey unoA ulg ¢
u34pliy2 pue
saljiwe} SUNoA IO ¢
3210p10M SE ||aM
se AjJap|a J10) SuISNoOH ¢
AN
s)jdoad




14

'sj@aJed paynuap) Ajsnoiaaid ayy jo
s1oadse Yyym says J1u3uad om] se Jayjel
Ing saus oypads omy se jo ysnoy:
8uiaq J428uo0| ou auam says ay) ‘pappe
3q 0} aAey pjnom ondas pue JudlEM
9leAlud alaym ajls [eund e pue ‘sadinIas
UMO[ UO 3)IS UBGIN UB SBM SNJ0) Y

‘pasn aq jjim Aladoud ayl moy
guluolsia si se Juawl|d juepodw) ue s
uejd 3315 ay| "Hodyungauua)y ul BLIWI)|IP
duisnoy adJopjuom By} 0} suopn|os
3|qissod ajeaiunwWWwod 0} payJom swiea|

Bujwiojsuip.g [P

uels ualsiy Aq paquasuesy
pue sjuedipied AQ Y9 sarou Aypus Auew ay)
u] passaldxa sem sy ‘uomisoddo Jo snioyd ayy
Aq pasua|is 334 oym ajdoad Aq uojssas Buiualsi |-

ay) Joye passaldxa HAA 104 oddns Jo 10| e sem |
343Y3 1eyl paAiasqo uiqoy 13fosd 18IN2-21003 e Jou pue suSisap anbiun Joy
pasu ay) 03 yeads pjnoys sudisap ay) ‘wajqold [enuUapISa) punoi-ieah e Jaiyiel
g ‘walqosd Suisnoy [BUOSEdS B SB PANJISUCI 3G 10U PINOYS SIY| “1anlew
duisnoy ay3 o Ino pacud Sujaq ase pue wodyungauuay uj suom oym ajdoad
Joy Bujsnoy a|qep.oye Joy paau e si 313y} Jeyl pue Suiddoup si uonejndod |ooyas
9Y1 1ey) pajou sem ) ‘adeds uado Juepunge s) a1ayy ‘12e} Ul ‘uaym aseds uado
JO 3duasqe pajiodal ay) 39 apew ua3q pey eyl SUOLBAIISAO 3} 4O BWOS 0]
papuodsal 8|doad "aIuBpUINE Ul UI3Q JOU PBY 3S0Y) JO 1YBUSQ 3Y] IO} UOISSIS
duiuaaa sAepsan] Suunp ples Ud3Q pey Jeym PIZIBUIWINS YIOISWO) UIqoY

"uo)ssas Sujualsi] ay} Jo MalAaYy

‘Ajiqiseay |epueuy
Se ||am se juawdojaaap uBisap Bulajoaul sysel s Sululow Byl paziewwns
uiqoy -1els o) Apeas ajdoad 9T alsam 213y §T:6 A "auoAlans Suionpoiul pue
1341930 siaquiaw wea} udisap Juy|ed %2015Wo) uIqoy Yum uedaq Juiusow sy)

wdoO'S - WPQD'6
67 1dquieidag
uoloNpPoIY|
woa | cm_mmﬁ_



&l

Juepodw aq pinom Alljigeyepm "dus
ueqJn ay) ie Ajjerdadsa — uanosio} aq
OU pjnoys Sasn/sadlAids |BuOLIea1I3Y
'Sspujw Sjudpisad Ul jusujwold
ale 3eyy sanss| Buisnoy |euosess
OJu} UnJ 3,uom Yyaym diysiaumo noge
Juiyy 03 Juenodw s 3| *SIUIPISDL LWIOIY
ucpisoddo awos ade) Aews sjun jejuay
‘swasAs andas aaisuadxa alow pue
J38.1e| SUB3W SWO0IPaq 3Jow 3snesaq
‘swooipaq 231yl awnssy ‘Ybspos’t
- 00S'T @9 p|noys sjun -ocol ‘|epnud
S| SHUN 3yl Ul SwWooIpaq JOo Jagunu
3y} pue ‘swodul pjoyasnoy ueyl
SS3| SI9NBW 3ZIS ¢3S Ajlwej noge
suopndwnsse Aue .3y} aly ‘suondo
3yl ||le uoisiaua  Ajunwwod  3y)
diay pinom sBuimesp uoneas|a ajdwis

‘wawdojaaap adAy xajdyjnw
3y} w Bulping 13d s3lwe) Iy
mojjle o1 pasSuey> spsepuels Sujuoz
J ‘pasodoid aq pinod oueuads paiyl v

‘'suoye[ngdal asn pue|
pue Bujuoz s,umo] 3yl o3 Juipiolde

pamoj|e sl
‘wiaymiano Aew spun zE ‘BUS ayy
uo Janaq J4om ysiw Suisnoy Jaisn|d

Jeym  pamalAol  IDUIDAN

‘[|oMm Se 3502 3y}
OJU| paloley aq 03 aaey ||Im Ayoeded
ondas pue J3lem  WUOIS §S9)IRISQO
Jayio pue spuepam ‘sado|s yum puej
uo syun pasaisn|a yz Ind am ue) *(3,usl
} YIIYm) BaJe |BINS BY] Ul PIMO]|E DIaM
18yl J (30| Jod syuun aauyy) saxajdyjnw
9¢ Jo saxa|dnp pz ‘s10] Ajlwej-a18uls
7T 410} Apunuoddo Jayo jysiw ayis
|ednd 3y 3|iym (a3s ueqan ayl uo “3-9)
uaas aq Waiw sjo| ybspgoo'oy uaAss
‘'suondo ase syjuswpede uapied Alojs-
Qnw 10 Su|sSNoY J3ISN|I UdY] ajqepJoye
3q 01 1 em noA §| °syun paydelap
10} MOjje p|nOM 3U0zZ |ednt 3yl ‘sHw)
|EIUBWIUOIIAUD 13310 pue ‘sjood |eulan
‘spuelom aq ||Im 243Y] IaYM 33Is |eln)
3yl JO UOISSNISIp 01 PaYIYs uoLUINY

‘Juawdo|anap
JO 1500 3yl spaye osje siyy ‘sadA)
[l0s waujwold oM} 5uUmol Yl e
3204 pue dwems ‘afoad 3yl azipisgns
diay o1 psasies sem juaWdoRA3p
SWODUl paxiw e Jo eapl 3yl ‘239 ‘51509
pue) ‘ainianiiseljul ‘spiepuels Alsuap
U3LND BY) JO JSNEITQ SHUN MBU J0)
a|qissod aq jou Aew QQ0'S/ZS JO 1500
Yy '00} ‘|lednad s uod 3dud Cpulwl uj
1day aq pjnoys pue $3503 a3npas pinom
sAempeos ayl Jeau ainjanaiselu| ‘azis
awoy pue Aysusap ase juswdojaasp
a|qised; Aue jo sainiea; A9y ayj
‘PaA3Iyde aq 0} dsam udisap I|qiseds
e }J) suonejndas s,umol 3yl o} apew aq
0] 9ABY p|nom sasuey) <uojdey uniwi)
B 3¢ p|nOM S3JUBUIPIO 3sn pue| pue
Ausuap Buiuiaduod suopendas Sujuoz
ysnoyy se SwIas 1} ‘UoIsSnIsip Jo




"000°5£Z$ 01 dn Jo 1500 e 12 Bwoy e proye pjnom
Ya1ym 000°0LS Aid1ewixoldde si awooau) ueipaw - ease ayy 104
1502 Buisnoy 3jqeployy :suondwnssy siso) |ejuawdojanag

s3dasuod uBisap ayi jo Ajigisea; ay) ssauppe
0] eugelse) [2eydiN Aq paj Bulaq I wea) ay] :weaj jepueuly

" "sInoAe| a)is 3yl Jo yoea ulyym apnjaul 0} suondo Suisnoy
xaidinw pue xajdnp ‘a|8uls Joy s1daduod oypads dojsnap
03} P2WII0} O5|e SEM WES) [BINIIBHYDIE UY :WIE3] |BINJIRYYIIY

"INC pUB Ul BUIAOW 3q ||IM SIBYI0 “0(] 3AIIS
Pue ysiem |18 Aq pa| Suiaq s1 weay siyj "Buiuoz palsyje Japun
§ pue suonipuod Juiuoz Sunsixs J3pun 3ys [eany 3yl :j] wea)

"1N0 pue ul uynnys
- 3q M s|euolssajoud JaylQ -alowsuig uljo) pue piejjord
.. 1035 Ag p3| st weal siy) :8ujuoz pasaye jo suondwnsse Japun
pue suoyipuod ujucz Buysixs Japun IS uequn Ayl | wesy

"wea) yoea o3 a|qe|ieae
dnosg ajesedas e aq im a|doad adueuly ‘weay sad paudisse
U0 ‘?|qe|ieAe 31am S133UIFUD [BJUBLILOIIAUS JO/PUE [IAD OM]
"wes) yoea 01 paudisse aa1yy yum dn ds (m siauSisap pue
s133)iyoJe adedspue) ‘S}OaUYIIe XIS — WO0J 3y} U) Juajey ay]

UolpWIO| Wos|



Sl

F fning

‘PIOYysaly) sjqepioye ay;
Mojaq sn s3ad 3)Is sIy} uo snuog Aysuap ay| e
WUN/SLE LTS SNUOQ ANSUAP YU e
NUN/00S'6ZSS :Buuoz Jualny e

OMEeUBIS NS Ueqan)
343 Joj sMun jo 3d aseyang

%G1 s99) Jadojanaq e
%St 9181 15U URC]

1502 LUONDONIISUOD (B0} JO %0T 1B palendjes
$33} Sumwiad pue udisap ‘s1500 yos »
3J28/000'00TS S1502 YJoMm 3)IS

NUN/OTTS JO 150D
uo{QInJisuod e 18 YUn/fJsgos’T 3e syun gg o
snuog Ajlsuaq o
Ybs/091$ 10 3503 UoINIISUOI

e 1e yun/ybsgps’t @ suun 91 ‘saxa|dnpgo

sj0180
:uonesn8yuod Suluoz Juasald e
Aempeos mau Jo Yos/
3)iS 0] 3[qe|IeAR JOMIS PUB JIIEM e
2J28/000S/S JOISO3 B IE S3DE T o

$§S07) |pjuswdojars(]

941G upg

T Seal s
9

3 “—iaudypop g in—




eyt Lateals

3 ,:E,.u..._., ._

H—|| 32 vds \\lk.)?l}?z,..ﬁ&..?(.?ri?a? 2
\ ﬂnnxnﬂ;m ﬁnn
" s Nrﬂ,_ U\\h-.

_._. 5 ) . ) : 1| oudes
% TS\ __m\u., D)
g e iu ' \“.v‘ol«i&..k. i i rOLe)
€ v i’ H.s. .u.—l.ll
’ s JEr : v
F ﬁ‘.d .—.. .J /..\.u.u\h.}lmu\_..ﬁz._ ....__.—J.ulﬁx__..
B 22 v d W, P 1
EQ{QN ’!’ﬂﬂl...ll’lll‘ |{|\..

.J,r.\..J-q _11nUl At -

*xadwod ay) a8euew pue umo
pinom jeyy Ajuoyine Supsnoy youd Joj jou e Jo Jadojaaap
youd 1oy e 51 Juawdojaaap ayy Jo Josuods ay AjleardAL ‘suun
3|es Joj 10U pue s|ejual aq OS|e PjNoM SHUN Y] “Hjoels [ended
3Y1 JO %6 01 81enba Yaiym spaLd xe) |eI1dpay UUM pazipisqns
3q 01 aAeY pjnom 15023 jJudwdo|aAsp 3y} Jo ays ase QF
SIY} UO SHUN {6 0] ISEIIUY 0] dARY pINOMm AYISU3p ay) Jay3ig
"eaJe 3y} Joj adues ajqepioye syl 0jul ||Bj JOU Op 51S0D 3s3y| e
9211d aseyaund NuUn/Op0'0LES :snuog Alisuag Yim e
22ud aseyand Jun/000’0rSS (Buluoz Juana J3pun e

olieuads ajis |edny ayj 404 s3IUn jo aapad aseyaingd

%GT So9j Jadojanag »
%G’ 21BJ 1551310 URDT »
1502 UOYINJISUC) |B10)
40 %0 1e paienajed saaj Sumwiad pue udisap ‘1502 1os
8J2B/000'0SS 51500 Y10M B)IS @
Ybs/0ETS
40 1502 UOLIINJISUOI B 18 NUN/ISO0S‘T e SHun gg
:snuog Ajsuag
ybs/09T$ Yo 1502
uoyu3NJIsSuol 2 3e Yaea/ybspps’T @ shun zg ‘saxaidnp 9T ©
510|681 o
:uonesn3dyuod 3uoz JUIsaly o
uawdoppaap ay) 10j walsAs 1ndas pue jjam Ajunwwod e
Aempeos mau Jo YoooT AjRrewxoliddy «
3J2e/000'SES J0 1500 B lE SAUBR ()7 °

Q
o]

$js07) |pjuswdojeAs(] 8jig [oIny




[

ale sypalsd xe} ayl -Suisnoy 3iopom
10} ApISQNS JO WJO} UOWIWIOD ISOW 3y} ale
SHpPaJ) Xel SuiSnoH aWodU|] MO ‘1502 Jun
1ad ay) 1amo| 0} S3IPISQNS JAYI0 pue S}IPasd
Xe] }23S 0 51 $3IIUIILYYD 1503 IAIYIE 0} sHun
Jo Ansuap ayy Suisealdu) 03 aAnEUII)E Uy

sapisqns Jayip pue sjpas) Xxejl

198181 000'5L2%
3y 10 IIUBP3IINE Ul S| YAYM ‘UYde2 DDO'00PS
01 000'05ES JO 150D pajewWsa Ue 10) 3IS 3y}
e pajesul aq Ajgqiseay pinoa Suisnoy jo suun
S Ajuo jey) paujwialap sem ) ‘Juawadeuew
121em wW0)S 10y pue| pue ‘swalsAs adndes
pue lajem 3jeand Jo uope|EISUl ‘SPUB|IAM
JO junowe ‘sjulgiisucd 3l Uuo paseg

ase) |einy uipjing Juawpedy JUA-GjnN

*J31Je48Y2 pue 1Xajuod
eale 3yl yum ul iy pue uiseajd Ajjesygayisae
aq (jus ued jey; sydeduocd pue suejd Suip|ing
padojasap dnosg |einidanyaie ayl eyl pajou
ag pinoys 3 "$3ulpjing Nun-uaj Y1 papnjaul
1daouos uBisep 8yl wwod 8dud Q00'SLES
3y) 183w 0] JapJo U [@xed uequn By
uo palanJisuol aq o} pasnbas aq pjnom syun

08 ©1 dn jey} paulwialap sem 3 ‘sisAjeue
|[EIDUBUY PUE SJUIRIISUOD 3)IS 3y} UO paseg
3587 Ueqan Sulpjing Juswiedy WUN-OINN

(Modyjungauuay w
juasald jou S| Buisnoy IdiopIoMm 3|qeploye
Aym ueidxa sdjay puy) a8ues 0000555 03
000°00vS 3y3 ul aie AjjeaidAy pue juod aoud
000°S.ZS Syl IA3dyde jouued sawoy Ajwey
3[3uis 104 ased 8seq ay) jeyy pazijeal Apanb
Sem 11 '2J0J313Y [ "SALNUN MAU JO ‘SAemaAup
pue Suideaspue| ‘specs mau Buyjjeisul ‘aseys
-1nd 104 51502 apn|dul J0U S30P SIYL "000°08ZS
40 1500 uondNnnsuol awoy Jad e Ul syNsay
ybspog'T jo 9z1s afesane pue Ybs/091s
JO 1502 uonaNJISUOY mau afesaae ue Buisn
*(321ed |eans 9y} uo s10| 9T pue |324ed ueqgin
3yl uo 510} g ul Juynsal s10] Ybsgoo'or uo
sawoy Ajiwe) 3|8uls pIwnsse asey aseq 3y

3SE) aseg

Juiod aiud
000°S£ZS 3yl yoeas 01 sapuanys ysnoua
ul ynsal pjnom eyl |sdxed ysea uo syun
JO 13quInu |B)0Y BY) AUIWIBIBP 0} 43pJo ul
so8ueyd sayio Junuawajdwy pue ‘Buluoz ayi
BuiAipow ‘Aysuap Suisnoy ayl Suiseasnul Aq
pawuoyad atam SUOLRIBY |BIBAIS pPUE 3SED
aseq e se Buisnoy Ajwey 3)8uis pue Suuoz
waunz ayl uisn yum uedaq sweay udisap
3yl "Buisnoy azsopyiom B|qeploje ioj |eod
wjod ad1d 0DO'SLZS Y3 BABIYIE AJInysSadans
pino> 3eyl siydasuod juswdoj@asp  as
udisap 01 sem 3s1243xa s,Aep a3 jo |ecd ayyL

syda3uc) udisaq

‘S}Iun SUISNOY 3210{10M |BIIASS P|OY 19E) Ul
PINCM 1B} UOISUBLU 10 3}e)53 Jiod)ungauuay

ay) jo 1daduod 3yl yum co_.._usbm_._.m

2 Mau
[enydauod ayy yojew 03 paydom dnoud ay)
‘Jeaul| pue iey ‘|lel pateadde jeyy sSuipng
adig| ueyl Jayley ANUNWWOD 3Y UI-YHUM
punoy s3uip|ing pue sawoy jo adueleadde
pue aJnlaa)yaie BunsIXa U Yum Jua1sIsugd
ainpnas pue apedejy e dojaaap o) payiom
wes paYyl ayy -jesns B puodas ayl ‘ydasuod
uegin ue padojPasp weay ufisap auQp

"$3|NsaJ 3yl yum pasea|d
aJom A3yl pue ‘seale om] 3sOy) Ul u3aq pey
Aep ayl 1noydnosyl sndoy a2yl -Anunuwiwod
ayy o031 deaosuod |esru, pue ueq.n,
ue asodosd 01 podjungauuay o1 nydiBYy
Isow 2aq Ajjegualod pjnom 31 1BYY PpNOU0D
wea) udisep 3yl uonesaqlap Jo sINoy JaYy
"pasayo s1dazuod ay) 01 yaeqpaay Ajunwiwod
UIR1qO 0) PaJIIXd PUB SNOIXUE SEM WIea) ayl
‘Jodyjungauuay ul Buisnoy adiopiom plng
01 suoyelapisuod |enidscuod jo sdunspual
J1ay) |eaads 0y Buuedasd ue8aq siauSisap
ay1 ‘wd Qp:S punoue 1e ‘Aep ||e Sunjiom Jayy

EQOO“w . EQOOUO
Q107 ‘67 tequisidag

{loday [parsy




Buisnoy acsoppiom 104 Apisqns

se sapgsadosd/pue] pasnbie xey Jspisuody
‘suogeuocp

jeuostad 1o 3es0di0D 10341p JO ‘suounqlIUOD
Jahopdwa |eao) ‘syjuswdojasep pus J1aydy
woy) saa) juawdopnasp ‘weanys Suipuny
pa:iespap ‘Aladosd umo] SsadX2 Jo 3jes
3y} wouy a8ues ued syl BuISnoYy 3210pI0M
Jo uopaniisuod ayl Bupueuy 03 pajedpsp
punj 1snJ3 B 31€210 0] SABM SNOLIBA J2PISU0Y
“Buisnoy

adlopjsom  Joy  Apisgns 128ap JOJ  pasn
8q ued pue sjuawasocldwi BinjonsISEIUI
papaau Supueuy JOo poyldw Juajjadxa ue
sapiaoad 3 "wealls anuaslas |eJauas s,umol
3yl ol oeq ueyy Jayies “uswdojpasp
1ey3 03 Aj3oa4ip eale ue ul Juswdo|aaap mau
Aq paiesauaB aq ||Im Jey) SnuaARJ |euopIppe
Y3 s393.p 411 °(411) Bupuew4 Ju3waIdU| XeL
Suisnoy ajqepioye ue Suidojaaap Japisuod-3
‘9|qiseay

Ajleatwoucda  alow  Huisnoy  @di0p%I0M
Jo wawdopasp a8yl ayew diay ued
jle siaAlem 23) pue ‘Sujuoz 3|qixay ‘Sujuoz
3sN-paxiw  ‘sjualulleqe  Xe}  ‘umoumop
ay1 u; sspiunuioddo Sunjied paseys Suipnpul
S3ALUIIUI JIYJO JSPISUOI PINOYS UMo] 3yL'g

*J9)IBIBLI JUBLIND BY] UIYUM AB)S 1M
1ey3 Suisnoy axojylom adeinooua
0} UMOJUMOp 3y} 10) SpIEpUB)S
udisap adess)aasls pue apod
paseq-w.oj e ydope pue dojaaaq i
‘(Aupg
-epJojje wiadl-3uo| ainsua 0] pannbai
39 {]IM SJUBUBA0D 3ANRIIISaI) Buisnoy
32JOHIOM JO UOLINIISUOI 10)
sasnuoq Aysuap JuipJeme Japisuo) ‘|
*AJj|eaJ e 2W029G 0) BUISNOY BIIOPIOM
Joj} Mmoje 01 saBueyd Alessazau  ay)
a)ew pue suopen3as 3uuoz pue Suluued
Judsald 1e 00| 0] SPaBU UMO) 3] "MO|j0}
(1M SSaUISNQ ayL ‘umoj] JO J3Juad 3yl o
anow 0} dydoad alow moje |im Aysuap
duiseaau] 1S4y 3wod 03 padu 3Idoad D
SUOLEPUSWIWINIDI 353Y)
Bupuawsajdun w pe3a| ayel pue Fuisnoy
a%opom uoidweyd ued jeyl 23 WwWod
BuisnoH ajopOp Joy-pe ue wiod'g
‘sSunasw pieoq Suiuueld/jPUNod uMoy
aininj 1e andojeip syl aieyoe} o) Addey
uey} aJow s{ JHM 24l Suisnoy a210puom
uo andojeip AlUNWWO2 3y} 3INURUOD
0} juepodwi s N asojasay) -andojelp
3Jo0w pajuem Ajunwwod ay3 wody ajdoad
Auew jeyl aneiieyd Iyl woJj 1ed|d Sem 3|’y
:Buimo)o) ayy
apnjoul sdajs 1xau/suonepuawwodial oyads
odyjungauuay uiyum Suisnoy  adtoppom
ayl Suneass pue Jumoudwi soj A3srens
aalsuayaudwod e 3sIABP  pue  apaleyd
SIY} JO SJUBWR|D I|qeuoseas Jsow 3yy aye)
pINoYs ‘S|e1aLo umol Suipn|dul ‘s1apjoyayels
‘seapl juawdojasapal pue udisap |eopoesd

Yyloq spisih yoiym — jusas Suiwiols ulesq
€ — SNNWis aAle3Id B 30 O] Papudlul SEm
apalieyd siyl  ‘umol JnoA ulyim Suisnoy
dioppom  Jugeasd a0y sagqissod Auew
3y} jo aleme awolaq YAw s1apjoysyers
aleaud pue ojqnd yaym y3nosyy ssesoud
e papiosd anasey) Modyungauuay Syl

5d935 IXON /SUOHEpUSWWOIaY

M3} B dWeu
0} ‘diysiaulied SuisnoH ayy pue ‘dnoio gaje)
ayl ‘Buisnoy eisaAy ‘Ajluewny i10j jeyqeyH
| siadojanap jyotd-uou Buipnjour ‘SBuipuny
SIY} yum Jeqjiwe) ase eyl uoidas ayy vl aue
siadojpaap Buisnoy ani0ppom paduapadxs
Auepy °S371AI35 J9YI0 pue ‘s|eusjew ‘puel jo
uopeuop apn|aui saIpIsqns jo sadA) vowwod
1330 'siseq ajqepaidap jo %y 1 ‘J2Ulo ay)
‘paredojje Appapnadwod ‘siseq 3|qedasdap
JO %6 1 3uo :3|ge|leAR BJE  SIPRID
Xe) JO S|9A3] oml ‘1ajJew-mojdqg Ajjensn
‘sjuas paylads je syueua) payljenb o3 syun
Jo Jaqwnu Jypads e juas 01 saai8e Jaumo
ay) ‘@8ueyoxa u| "uaping 1gap uawdojanap
1o9foad sasnpas eyl siBumo 1oj Aunba
yses Bupesud sasntadosd asayl up supaUd
Xe] awodul Ang s1035aau| °syaaload BuiApjenb
J0j Buisnoy auley Aq paiedojje Ajaannadwod



Bl

jueg gl

Buipua |epsawo)
Juapisld IA
dieys Awy

uoss|wLLe)

Bujuueld weysuppoy
Jaadig sannzexg
nouws I

"1 ubiseg

BUWOH siapues ajden
JUMQ

siapues ajAen

abesayoug

[enuapisay Jayueg (PMPIoD
ajepossy safes

adod ydjey

SPAIIY [Bssen
Jabeuely pafosg

SUByUNOH yeies

efjepuepn

B Jpan] ‘anyeuoq
Je0ssy

Aiejaisas 'Aessed upsng

dnalsy Bupnsuon) eubmsen
fedjpupg

Jauinseal)

‘pubeyse) PeYMKW
TSP YHL
[edpup

Judpisald

201/ ‘asnol sewoyj
auf

Auedwo) pue sisboy 19
Juapisald

Juapysaig ‘siaboy wy

siopau1d
40 pieog DHM

310°0ymIseodeas mMmm
US|A UoHleLLIojul dio0ul 40y ‘Iseodeas
1318219 3yl u) Jualidojansp Buisnoy
22401} JOM 104 I1eUND J34piIald) e 2)owiold
01 d|ay pue Jseodeas 1a1ealg 3y} Jo
uonljeos Buisnoy aa104y10p a4l Hoddng

“Juawidojaaap Suisnoy spiemol
sapnjie a8ueyd 0} suoya ul padedua
dwolaq suopeziuedio pue  ‘sjepyo
Jqnd ‘sienpiaipul Jo aSues peoiq e Jey)
sauinbas anssi syl Suissaippy 'auniny pue
yjeay diwouacda suoidas ayl 03 jealyl
juesyiudis e sasod Suisnoy jo Addns
pasuejeq pue ajenbape ue jo yoe| ay|

"BuIsnoy 3240JHI0M JO SPUN MBU g5E
J3A0 pajeald aney siadojanap [e30] ‘winy
u| ‘suope|ndas Buisnoy nayl aaoaduwi
01 aulely waynos pue anysdwey mapn
4O uoidas 15800835 AYY Ul SIUNWILWOD
uazop om)} Aueau padjpy aaey am
‘T00Z w uondadul s,uoniecy AYy dUIS

‘lle sn siyauaq 1eyy Ajunwwod
asianlp aJow e Juyeasd ‘sjool umop
Ind 0} siayiom esse Joj sapiunyoddo
sapiaoad jey) ‘voi3al 3seodeas Ja3easd ayy
noydnoyy Buisnoy s|qessap ‘ajqepioye
jo Aiddns @1enbape ue uocisinua app

ONISNOH IDAUO

‘Juisnoy aszopjrom jo Ajddns

IeJ0] 38U} aseadul o) sAem aapesouul

apnpul jeyy sudisep jdasuco a3jesauad

pue andojep andsui am  ‘sapaueyd

udisap |enuue uno ySnoay) "paau Suisnoy

3yl 133w 0} MOy uo S$3NINOS3I pue

aJinpe s1adojanap pue siauuejd Jayo ap

'suondo Buisnoy pajui

s,uoida) 3y} 0) INGUIUOD JBY} SINss]

x3|dwod sappe}l JHM 2y} ‘slosuods

pue siaquaw Jno jo Woddns ayy Yum
I5E0JBAS J93RAIY

23 jo uoyljeod SuisnoyH IIaPHIOM

‘aApeIne
pue JuaY§a 2Jow yanw si asn pue| yans
‘mesds pauuedun o3 pasedwony -adeds
uado jo seale dAed| 0} pasasnp e
sFumas vequngns uj s;uaWdo|aAaq ‘umo)
B Wl panquisip sjuswdojaaap awooul
psaiw ‘jlewss  ‘Pedwy  jewuiw  ‘ugisap
pood uo paseq S SuiSNOY a2J0JIOM
{1 Yoo) Suisnoy 32I0pI0M SIOP JRYM

"sassauisng J1ay) moss pue
UIRISNS O} PaPasU SINJOM 3Y) ulelal pue
241y 03 3jqeun aJe oym sisAojdwa Sulaes)
‘Aeme  anow sidoad awos ‘sapiande
Ja3junjon pue Ajunwwod je pue Apjwe;
Yam awn sywi| pue JUSWUOLAUR 3Y] 0)
Injwley si Yyaym ‘sanuwiwod Suoj 2inpua
Aayy 0s ‘yaom A3yl Yoiym u sagIuNWWoI
ayy ul aAl 0} psoye jouued ajdoad
Auewy “Aunod ayy ul suoidas ajqepioye
1523 3y} JO JUO SI 3UIBW UIAYINOS pue
allysdwey maN Jo 1Se0ILSS 1a1B3IG BY]

¢3uisnoy azioptiom spasu oym

'SWaysAs
Jwouodzs pue ‘|esnyna ‘ |epos Ayyeay
10} pasu am sAem 2y} ||B Ul INQUIUGD
pue aSe3ua 01 3qe aie Asyy ainsul
1M ‘Bwioy J)ay) se Ayunwiuiad ayl o) anig
pue aAl] ‘ y1om pue aa) 03 ade|d 3jqelisap
B Yyum 31BIJ0SSE am  S3DIAIAS  pue
sjyauaq ayl 2pmoid oym ‘Ajunwiwiod
J0 siaquiaw asayl Buunsu| siapuodsal
1514 pue ‘s19YIeal ‘SI0JDOp puB SISINU
uayo ale Aays pue sjeuo)ssajold Sunoi oy
sia)sau Aydwa apnjaur sosopuom ey jo
$aJe) B ‘d:sopIoM AY) JOo suouesauad
1B yum pajjy sI swajsAs-osa Fuons
yum Ajunwwod jueigia pue Ayljesy y
"BWO0IUI BIIE UBRIPAWI
40 %09 uey] aiow ou Jujuiea pjoyasnoy
uosiad-sasy) e 0) ajgeployge st yaym
duisnoy |ejuas Jo awodur Bale uelpaw
$0 %00T uey} aiow ou dujulies pjoyasnoy
uosiad-inoy e 0} 3jqepioye s) Yaym
duisnoy 3es-1oy se Suisnoy aziopjom
sauyap uowli|eo] SuISNOH OO Y]
‘swesdosd Apisgns aziun
slaumo/siadojaaap awos ‘sysod Buisnoy
pue sawooul usamiaq ded Suuapm
3y} IsO|P 0] -AWodUl ployIsnoy ssosd
JO %0E UueYl alow puewap upnoys
s}so>  3uisnoy  Ajjluow  ‘3jqeploye
39 0] 'Sp|oyashoy awolu) Ijesspow pue
Mmo| 0} 2jqeploye ale leyy syuawiede
pue SWNUIWOPUOD ‘SASNOYUMO} ‘saroy
Ajpwey-213uis sapnjou; Suisnoy adiopom
¢duisnoy
220pj10m Aq ueaw nok op Jeym

llIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DINOM



ISROYMRS SNBMO M JO <50z'2LL €00 NODDOIIMMM Buisnop saysdwny mepy
ABRA PRI HEINTD LNIWLOTMHANG SYVIA
JIWONGODID TIYNOIDIY

OLO.UF_;_.mUOUUQm.}(S;
~ = fem O.W 0T8E0 4ysdwny maN 4ar0q
@ Paliuf) MU m.l._ m m 7 At S it el e

OMIONIY

——==SVODIVIS VIO JH] 4O ——

NOILITVOD ONISNOH §

FOdOAHIOM




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

0



Town of Kennebunkport
Budget Board/Selectmen’s Meeting
March 2, 2017
6 p.m. — Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of March 2, 2017

Selectmen attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Sheila Mathews-Bull, Allen A.
Daggett, and Ed Hutchins

Selectman absent: Stuart E. Barwise

Others: Grace Adams, Ted Baker, Judy Barrett, Barbara Barwise, Dan Beard,
Carol Cook, Michael Claus, Michael Davis, Doug Dicey, Tracey O'Roak, Werner
Gilliam, David James, Kathryn Leffler, Jennifer Lord, Leo Martin, Allan Moir,
Dawn Morse, Michelle Powell, Craig Sanford and Laurie Smith

1. Call to Order.

Vice-Chair Patrick Briggs called the meeting to order at 6:06 P.M.

Budget Board Chair Leo Martin called the Budget Board to order.

2. Joint meeting with Budget Board for fiscal year 2018 municipal
budget presentation and discussion.

Town Manager Laurie Smith discussed the budget schedule. She explained the
highlights of the fiscal year 2018 departments’ operational budget.

Department heads presented their budgets.
3. Adjournment.
Mr. Martin adjourned the Budget Board meeting.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to
adjourn the meeting. Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:58 P.M.
Submitted by

Laurie A. Smith
Town Manager



Agenda
ltem
Divider



<y

MaoelS Lobsk r claw

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

'/ Police Chief
l/ Fire Inspector

Q Code Enforcement Officer

/r/\_;l.b'-/\\ _chOa/IC _.Town Clerk




&,

DIVISION USE ONLY

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS - :
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 ——
TEL: {207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: [J Yes T No .
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES____ /—/5 —/7

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: W MALT (XVINOUS % SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

#_RESTAURANT (Class LILIIIV) {1 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XT) 00 CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
0O HOTEL (Class LILILIV) O HOTEL NOFOOD (ClassI-A)

0 CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) O CLUB with CATERING (ClassI) {1 GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O TAVERN (Class IV) 0 QUALIFIED CATERING 0 OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
Mebels The IHabels Lobskr (/and  KesH

APPLICANT{S) —{Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:

Kphert  Frscher S 124 Derpn Hyen e Lmpbumkp ot HE

DOB: City/Town State Zip Caode

-.S\'/Pﬂ/fdw:: Frscher . PO Box /95¢ O ¥

Addres; " Mailing Address )
3 . ot Lepgebintpo 7T JE - 2056

City/Town ) State Zip Code City/Town ) State Zip Code

NPT .. < . Q7 - A5 b
Telephone Numbe i Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number

A 0 — [ORE G5 F—
Federal 1.D. # Seller Certificate #:

: or Sales Tax #:
T f -

Email Address: - Website:
Please Print )~  _ . ' v/ d'/éf'/_g /0 éS fer . com
If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: "UA
Requested inspection date: s Business hours: N/ A
1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: /V/ A

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ Q FOOD S 7+ 32m.4uLIQUORS__ 760K
3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES ﬂ NO (]

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES [l NO ﬁ\
5. If manager is to be employed, give name: D“’ nce/ p avkinson
< L,
6. Business records are located at: /RS Otean Ave {c"ﬂ)e' bun /(’-'-ﬂd" # . Serne & 5’5’%9
7 7

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YESW. NO O

8. Isfare applicant{s) residents of the State of Maine? YES®. No O On Premise Rev. 12017




Agenda
Item
Divider



@&

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

L~ Police Chief
I/ Fire Inspector

; Code Enforcement Officer

/.gﬂc,u_;\ (c¥oak . , Town Clerk

oo
ala nueebng



‘\

G

DIVISION USE ONLY

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPE . -
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 ———
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 e
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: 8 Yes No
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES_3-25-17

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: [IMALT [¥INOUS B SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
A RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) [ RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) TJCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
OJ HOTEL (Class LILIT,IV) [0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) OBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[0 CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) {J CLUB with CATERING (Class I) {IGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O TAVERN (Class IV) [J QUALIFIED CATERING 0 OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A})
SBYC\LLC RANDALEDF
APPLICANT(S) (Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
w. Seor7 (£E €/1/10 2, OCEA ANEE
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
KENNEBUNWPoRT  MANE EHOM,
Address ] ) Mailing Address
. 5 Oako (ROVE LANE
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
e Ko boes  ME o404
Telephone Number Fax Number ' Business Telephone Number Fax Number
T INES 20T 9¢,7 P4 ~ A
Federal L.D. # Seller Certificate #:
or Sales Tax #: 'D’T Ll.O, w2
Email Address: ' o Website: .
Please Print _ wWWWN . bdﬂ\éd—\&ofb . \D\'Z_

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: _a.pyy Businesshours: _ S M -1/ Pm
]
1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § FOOD $ Sco,cco® LIQUOR §_200yw o0

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES A nNo O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES [0 NoO O

5. If manager is to be employed, give name: YTy o ’Eﬁ MO LET La;

6. Business records are located at: 7, 0 C€ad Avg ‘a‘( S Oax (eweE L LENNEHU SLporT
7. Isfare applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES @ No O

8. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YESGL NO O On Premise Rev. 1-2017




g
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant W Sest 7 e

Residence Address

Home Telephone Number __ _

Name of Business SR C. e Ab e %Nﬁkcwp
Business Address 7 _DCeann AVE

Type of Business EFSTA'UM NT
Business Telephone Number 207 9677 9994
Nature of Special Amusement MmusSic, 4 (\ A (AN ¢

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No 2&

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

—
.

Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

permit. 2 : S ,z Z
applicant

P.O. Box 566. 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

0



Sait & Poreey

319l

This application has been reviewed and approved by the followin mﬂjfﬁﬁﬁl’s,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

./Police Chief

Fire Inspector

______; Code Enforcement Officer
/——
lACZM @M , Town Clerk



g

DIVISION USE ONLY
SBUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS - :
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 — X
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 eposit Date:
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt, Deposited:
. ~ Cash Ck Mol

NEW application: I Yes E'No 2 /
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES .3 2| 'zo]]

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: Dﬁm Euxéous @é’mlTUOUS

@[ INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

STAURANT (Class LILILvy O RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) ] CLASS ALOUNGE (Class X)
(] HOTEL (Class LILILIV) ] HOTEL NO FOOD (Class I-A)

] CLUB w/o Catering (Class V} [] CLUB with CATERING (Class ) ] GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O TAVERN (Class IV) (1 QUALIFIED CATERING 0 OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FORFEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
RL \?ﬁﬁ‘mt}ran’@ LLC ALT and Honey

APPLICANT(S) -(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Phys'}cal Location: ~J
Nacigean Yacden 2% Oceanthie _
A\ \ R‘ . R . e I:@E | City/Town State Zip Code

L 1ison iANE. L Henne. bua I floizMe: 0404 &
Address N e ! ~ | Mailing Address ”

L . | Ep Box (959

City/Town T — State J LipCede Ci ¥ State Zip Code

] ity/Town
: : X Lo o  Q9p4L
Telephone Number 7’ Fax Number Blisiness 1elephone Nufnber Fax Number

no7-209-0195

ZEI seCmeer 1173 /169414

Email Addres- Website:

4
Please Print - R ' Tme,gq[-{—aadhmitjhwm

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: Business hours:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ FO0D $ 31, 414 LIQUOR 3 123, ooo
x nNo O

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES No O

5. If manager is to be employed, give name: (E7/4 M crten

6. Business records are located at: .Z'q thera 5 7(’ K enn :/9 U/U( M 14 0 C/ o ‘—_ﬁg

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United gétes? YES D)E) O ‘

8. 1s/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES NO O On Premise Rev. 122016



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



2

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

!4 Police Chief

l/ Fire Inspector

; Code Enforcement Officer

/_D—\a.c,u_/\. SWock__ Town Clerk

C3la mechng
[‘\D‘mr’ﬂ Rebt.




DIVISION USE ONLY

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:

10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:
NEW application: O] Yes XNo
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES 05/04/2017
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: X MALT XvmNOous X SPIRITUOUS
INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

X RESTAURANT (Class LILIIEIV) O RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)

8 HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) 0O HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class [-A)

O CLUB w/o Catering {Class V) O CLUB with CATERING (Class I}

0O TAVERN (ClassIV) 0O QUALIFIED CATERING O OTHER:

O CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
O BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
8O GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: The Ramp Grill, LLC

Business Name (D/B/A) - Pier 77 Restaurant

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physicat Location: 77 Pier Rd

DOB: City/Town Kennebunkport State Maine Zip Code 04046
Address Mailing Address — PO Box 487
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town Kennebunkport State Maine Zip Code 04046
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number 603-967-8500

Fax Number — N/A (no fax)

Federal 1.D. .

Seller Certificate #:
or Sales Tax #:1178042

Email Address: info@pier77restaurant.com
Please Print

Website: www.pier77restaurant.com

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: ___Any Monday or Tuesday __  Business hours: Winter Hrs — Wed-Sun 11:30am-09:00pm until

03/17/2017

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ __ FOOD $ 1,555,854 LIQUOR §_686,226__

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

YES X NOO

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?

5. If manager is to be employed, give name: _

6. Business records are located at: ___Lee, NH 03861

Owner Managed - Yalcin Kaya, Qwner

YES X NO O

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States?

R Is/are annlicant(<) residents of the State of Maine?

YES X NO O
YES X (6 months/vr)

NO [

On Premice Rev 12007



g
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



Kenneounlcpor+ T=an
2la 17

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:-- P TR

v~ Police Chief

V Fire Inspector

l“ Code Enforcement Officer

_,/f//\-a.u_q‘ OWealk__ Town Clerk




|0

DIVISION USE ONLY
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS -
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: 0 Yes = No
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES 3/15/17

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: ™ MALT ®EvINOUS & SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:
] RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
™ HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL ({Class [-A)
[J CLUB with CATERING (Class I)
0 QUALIFIED CATERING O OTHER:
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

CJCLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
CBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
CJGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)

O RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV)
] HOTEL (Class IILIILIV)

0 CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)

O TAVERN (Class V)

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
Coastal Breezes INC The Kennebunkport Inn
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
1 DOck Square
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Address Mailing Address
2 Livewell Drive Suite #203 2 Livewell Drive Suite #203
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunk, ME 04043 Kennebunk, ME 04043
Telephone Number Fax Numhber Business Telephone Number Fax Number
" 207-967-2621
Federal 1.D, # Seller Certificate #:
or Sales Tax #: 1 067587
Email Address: Website:
Please Print www.kennebunkportinn.com
[f business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:
Requested inspection date: Business hours;
1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 34
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS § 1.2M FOOD § 550k LIQUOR $ 200k
3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES = NO OO

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES ™ NO [

5. If manager is to be employed, give name: Morgan Campbell
6. Business records ate Iocated at: 2 Livewe" DI"]VE #203 Kennet)l.lnk, ME 04043

YES ® NO [
YES®= NO [

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States?

8. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? On Premise Rev. 1-2017



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORA‘IED 1653 -
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant (_,Qg D | 0. Bre./ ;/p 20 L hi i
Residence Address i ‘ - _
Home Telephone Number _ /

T e Jl ot né b NS i 2 A5

Name of Business

Business Address = e S
Type of Business Fofel Lot rat

Business Telephone Number Aot o -

(/(UC - L-__f(l(,fﬁn,c pA

ature of Special Amusement

N
Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied of revoked?

Yes No -

if yes, describe circumstances specifically- (Attach additional page if necessary)

S

e

e ——

1. Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable f0 the Town of Kennebunkport)
7. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, 1
ns governing this

acknowledge that1 am familiar with the rules and regulatio
permit.

6 Elm Street, P.O.Box 566, Kerlnebunkport, Maine 04046 * Tek: (207) 967-4243 Fax: @07 967-8470



<
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



MEMO

To: Board of Selectmen
Shellfish Committee
Laurie Smith
Everett Leach

From: Tracey O’Roak
Date: January 31, 2017
RE: Amendments to the Shellfish Conservation Ordinance

Attached for your review, please find proposed changes to the Shellfish Conservation
Ordinance.

The first revision is in the first paragraph of Section 3. It clarifies that the Shellfish
Warden may be part of the Shellfish Conservation Committee even if he is not a resident
of Kennebunkport.

The next change can be found in Section 7. The second and third paragraphs add
language at the request of the State Department of Marine Resources. It will ensure that

any enforcement of illegal harvesting in conservation closed areas can be handled by
local authorities.

Thank you for your consideration.



KENNEBUNKPORT SHELLFISH CONSERVATION ORDINANCE

Authority: This Ordinance is enacted in accordance with 12 M.R.S.A. §6671.

Purpose: To establish a shellfish conservation program for the Town of
Kennebunkport that will insure the protection and optimum utilization of shellfish
resources within its limits. These goals will be achieved by means that may include:

Licensing

Limiting the number of shellfish harvesters

Restricting the time and area where digging is permitted
Limiting the minimum size of clams taken

Limiting the amount of clams taken daily by a harvester

© Ao TP

Shellfish Conservation Committee: The Shellfish Conservation Program for the
Town of Kennebunkport will be administered by the Shellfish Conservation Committee
consisting of a minimum of five (5) members and a maximum of seven (7) members,_
including the Shellfish Warden who may be a non-resident, to be appointed by the
Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport for terms of three (3) years. No more than
three (3) members shall possess current commercial shellfish licenses. The Shellfish
Conservation Warden may not posses a Commercial Shellfish License.

The Committee's responsibilities include:

a, Establishing annually in conjunction with the Department of Marine Resources
the number of shelifish digging licenses to be issued.

b. Surveying each clam-producing area at least once each three-years to establish
size distribution and density, and annually estimating the status of the Town's
shellfish conservation.

c. Submitting to the Board of Selectmen proposals for the expenditures of funds
for the purpose of shellfish conservation.

d. Keeping this Ordinance under review and making recommendations for its
amendments.
e. Securing and maintaining records of shellfish harvest from the Town's managed

shellfish areas and closed areas that are conditionally opened by the Department
of Marine Resources.

f. Recommending conservation closures and openings to the Board of Selectmen in
conjunction with the Area Biologists of the Department of Marine Resources.
g. Submitting an annual report to the municipality and the Department of Marine

Resources covering the above topics and all other committee activities.

-1-



h.

a.

Recommending daily harvest limits to the Board of Selectmen.

Definitions

Resident: The term "resident” refers to a person who has been domiciled in this

municipality for at least three months next prior to the time his claim of such
residence is made.

Nonresident: The term "nonresident” means anyone not qualified as a resident
under this Ordinance.

Shellfish, Clams and Intertidal Shellfish Resources: When used in the context
of this Ordinance, the words "shellfish," clams,” and "intertidal shellfish
resources” mean soft shell clams (Mya arenaria).

Municipality: Refers to the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine.
Shellfish Conservation Warden: When used in the context of this Ordinance,

the words “Shellfish Warden” and “Clam Warden’’ mean Shellfish
Conservation Warden.

Licensing: Municipal Shellfish Digging License is required. It is unlawful for any
person to dig or take shellfish from the shores and flats of this municipality without
having a current license issued by this municipality as provided by this Ordinance.

a.

Designation, Scope and Qualifications:

i. Resident Recreational Shellfish License: The license is available to
residents and real estate taxpayers of this municipality and entitles the
holder to dig and take no more than one peck of shellfish in any one day
for the use of himself and his family.

ii. Nonresident Recreational Shellfish License: The license is available to
any person not a resident of this municipality and entitles the holder to

dig and take not more than one peck of shellfish in any one day for the
use of himself and his family.

iii. Resident Commercial Shellfish License: The license is available to
residents of this municipality and entitles the holder to dig and take no
more than the amount of shellfish as recommended by the Shellfish
Conservation Committee and approved by the Board of Selectmen in any
one day, unassisted only. Commercial license holders must keep a daily
log of clams harvested. This license shall be revoked if the license
holder ceases to reside in the municipality.

o0



iv.

vi.

Non-resident Commercial Shellfish License: The license is available to
nonresidents of this municipality and entitles the holder to dig and take
no more than the amount of shellfish as recommended by the Sheilfish
Conservation Committee and approved by the Board of Selectmen in any
one day, unassisted only. Commercial license holders must keep a daily
log of clams harvested.

Daily Recreational Shellfish License: The license is available to
residents and non-residents of this municipality and entitles the holder to
dig and take no more than one peck of shellfish in any one day for the
use of himself and his family. The license is good only for the date
stated on the license.

License must be signed: The licensee must sign the license to make it
valid.

Application Procedure: Any person may apply to the Town Clerk for the
licenses required by this Ordinance on forms provided by the municipality.

.
1.

ii.

Contents of Application: The application must be in the form of an
affidavit and must contain the applicant’s name, current address, birth
date, height, weight, signature and whatever information the
municipality may require.

Misrepresentation: Any person who gives false information on a license
application will cause said license to become invalid and void.

Fees: The fees for the licenses shall be set by the Municipal Officers upon the
approval of the Commissioner of the Department of Marine Resources and must
accompany in full the application for the respective license. The Town Clerk
shall pay all fees received to the Town Treasurer. Fees received for shellfish

licensing shall be used by the Town for shelifish management, conservation and
enforcement.

Limitation of Diggers: Clam resources vary in density and size distribution
from year to year and over the limited soft clam-producing area of the Town. It
is essential that the Town carefully husband its shellfish resources. Following
the annual review of the Town's clam resources, its size distribution,
abundance, and the Warden's reports, as required by Section 3, the Shellfish
Conservation Committee in consultation with the D.M.R. Area Biologist will
determine whether limiting commercial or recreational shellfish licenses is an
appropriate shellfish management option for the following year.

i.

Prior to January 1, the Committee shall report its findings and document
recommendations for the allocation of commercial and recreational

3-



licenses to be made available for the following license-year to the
Commissioner of Marine Resources for concurrence.

ii. After receiving approval of proposed license allocations from the
Commissioner of Marine Resources and prior to January 1, the Shellfish
Conservation Committee shail notify the Town Clerk in writing of the
number and allocation of shellfish licenses to be issued.

iii. Notice of the number of licenses to be issued and the procedure for
application shall be published in a trade or industry publication, or ina
newspaper or combination of newspapers with general circulation that
the Municipal Officers consider effective in reaching persons affected,
not less than ten (10) days prior to the period of issuance. This
information shall also be posted in the municipal offices until the period
concludes.

iv. The Town Clerk shall issue licenses to residents and nonresidents as
allocated (paragraph 5.D.1) from January 1 and until March 31 after
which license shall be issued without regard to residency on a first
come, first served basis or by lottery.

License Expiration Date: Each license issued under authority of this Ordinance
expires at midnight on the December 31st next following date of issuance. Each
daily license issued under the authority of this Ordinance shall be valid only for
the date stated on the license.

Reciprocal Harvesting Privileges: Licenses from any other municipality
cooperating with this municipality on a joint shellfish management program may
harvest shellfish according to the terms of this license.

License Fee Waiver: Recreational shellfish license fees will be waived for
residents 65 years or older and 12 yedrs or younger.

A shellfish license is not available to anyone whose municipal or state shellfish
license is under suspension or who has been convicted of violating Maine
marine statutes or state wildlife statutes within a prior 24-month period or who
has a valid commercial license in another Maine municipality.

Suspension/Revocation: A shellfish license issued under this Ordinance is
subject to suspension as follows:

i, In cases where a court enforcement proceeding is brought under this
Ordinance or State law:

a. in the case of a first court judgment finding any violation, an
automatic suspension of 60 days;

4



b. in the case of a second court judgment finding any violation
against the same licensee, an automatic revocation of the existing
license, and the person found in violation is prohibited from re-
applying for a license under this Ordinance for one year.

ii. In cases where the Shellfish Warden believes that a licensee has violated
this Ordinance, he may give notice to the licensee of such belief. If,
after providing the licensee with an opportunity to rebut any evidence he
has, the Clam Warden concludes that a violation has occurred, he may
issue a notice of suspension not to exceed 30 days.

a. A licensee who has received a notice of suspension may appeal to
the Board of Selectmen by filing a written request with the Town
Clerk within seven (7) days of the day the Clam Warden's
decision is rendered. Upon filing the request, the suspension is
stayed pending the Board's decision.

b. The Board of Selectmen shail hear the appeal as soon as
practicable and shall provide the appellant with at least 7 days
written notice of hearing. It shall hear all the evidence and
decide whether to uphold or reverse the decision of the Clam
Warden. The rules of evidence do not apply.

Conservation Credits: A licensed commercial shellfish harvester must obtain a total
of ten (10) conservation credit points between January 1 and December 31 in order to
remain eligible to obtain a license for the next licensing period.

Documented certification in any of the following activities results in granting of
conversation credit as specified:

Participation in any one (1) of the following activities shall deem a harvester eligible to
receive five conservation credit points per activity:

a. Participation in a Kennebunkport Shellfish Conservation Committee sponsored
shellfish re-seeding project.

b. Participation in a Kennebunkport Shellfish Conservation Committee sponsored
shellfish survey.

If the Kennebunkport Shellfish Conservation Committee does not sponsor both activity
6(a) and 6(b) above during a single calendar year then participation in the single
activity sponsored shall be valued at ten (10) conservation credit points.

All records and conservation credit logs will be maintained by the shellfish warden and
will be held in the shellfish warden’s office.

-5-



Determination of conservation credit completion - By the first business day of January
the shellfish warden shall compile documented conservation time of each individual
harvester and forward a list of those harvesters determined to have satisfied the
conservation credit requirement to the Town Clerk.

Harvesters included on the list submitted by the shellfish warden shall be eligible for a
commercial license for the upcoming license year if a notice of intent has been filed by
the deadline.

Harvesters will be notified of their status in terms of conservation credit completeness
by the shelifish warden by December 1 for credits earned. A final status will be mailed
by December 10.

Approved absence from conservation credit requirement - Harvesters who have not
completed a full ten (10) points of conservation credit in a given license year are only
eligible for a license if their absence from participation in conservation credit activities
is approved by the shellfish warden or marine resource comrmittee.

Approved absences may include an extended and documented illness, or an extended
illness of an immediate family member that is under the immediate care of the
harvester.

Requests for a determination of approved absence must be made in writing to the
shelifish warden and must be submitted no later than December 15. The request shall
include evidence to support an approval of absence determination.

If the absence is approved, the harvester will be required to make up the remaining
conservation credit points during the next license year.

If the absence is not approved, the harvester will not be eligible to obtain a license.

Appeal procedure - A harvester may appeal any determination of eligibility made by
the shellfish warden. Request for appeals must be made in writing to the Shellfish
Conservation Committee by December 31. Appeals will be decided by the Shellfish
Conservation Committee during its January meeting. Decisions shall be provided to the
town cierk in writing no later than five (5) days after the meeting.

Opening and Closing of Flats: The Municipal Officers, upon the approval of the
Commissioner of Marine Resources, may open and close areas for shellfish harvest.
Upon recommendations of the Shellfish Conservation Committee and concurrence of
the Department of Marine Resources Area Biologist that the status of shellfish resource
and other factors bearing on sound management indicate that an area should be opened
or closed, the Municipal Officers may call a public hearing, and shall send a copy of
the notice to the Department of Marine Resources. The decision of the Municipal
Officers made after the hearing shall be based on findings of fact.

-6-



10,

1.

It shall be unlawful for any person to harvest, take or possess shellfish from any areas
closed by the Town of Kennebunkport in accordance with DMR Regulation, Chapter 7.
Harvesting shellfish in a closed area is a violation of this municipality’s ordinance and
is punishable under MSRA Title 12 §6671.

Boundaries of conservation closures are explicitly defined in the conservation closure
application submitted by the Town of Kennebunkport to DMR and are part of the

resulting permit issued by DMR. These permits are posted at the town office and
online: http://www.maine.gov/dmr/shellfish-sanition-
management/programs/municipal/ordinances/towninfo.html.

Minimum Legal Size of Soft Shell Clams: It is unlawful for any person to possess
soft shell clams within the Town of Kennebunkport, County of York, that are less than

two (2) inches in the longest diameter except as provided by Subsection B of this
section.

a. Definitions:

i. Lot: The word "lot" as used in this Ordinance means the total number
of soft shell clams in any bulk pile. Where soft shell clams are in a box,
barrel, or other container, the contents of each box, barrel, or other
container constitutes a separate lot.

it. Possess: For the Purpose of this section, "possess” means dig, take,
harvest, transport, or hold soft shell clam shellstock.

b. Tolerance: Any person may possess soft shell clams that are less than two (2)
inches if they comprise less than 10% of any lot.

Other Limitations:

a. The placement of clams harvested under this section in a closed container is
prohibited.

b. The harvesting of clams is permitted only during daylight hours which shall be
defined as between one hour prior to sunrise and one hour past sunset.

Penalty: A person who violates this Ordinance shall be punished as provided by 12
M.R.S.A. §6671 (10).

Effective Date: This Ordinance, which has been approved by the Commissioner of
Marine Resources, shall become effective after its adoption by the municipality
provided a certified copy of the Ordinance is filed with the Commissioner within
twenty (20) days of its adoption.



12.  Period of Ordinance: This Ordinance shall remain in effect until repealed by the

Municipality or rescinded by the Commissioner of the Department of Marine
Resources.

13.  Separability: If any section, subsection, sentence or part of this Ordinance is for any
reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity
of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

14.  Repeal: Any ordinance regulating the harvesting or conservation of shellfish in the
Town and any provisions of any other Town ordinance that is inconsistent with this
Ordinance is hereby repealed.



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF MARINE RESOURCES
21 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333-0021

PAUL R. LEPAGE PATRICK C. KELIHER
MOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

August 1,2016
To Whom It May Concern,

The Department of Marine Resources (DMR) has become aware of an issue that may affect your
municipal shellfish ordinance and your municipality’s ability to enforce conservation closures.

All municipal shellfish ordinances should include explicit language identifying conservation closures
and must also prohibit harvest within these areas. The municipal shellfish ordinance should include the
following, or similar statements:

It shall be unlawful for any person to harvest, take or possess shellfish from any areas closed by
the town of NAME in accordance with DMR Regulation, Chapter 7. Harvesting shellfish ina

closed area is a violation of this municipality's ordinance and is punishable under MSRA Title
12 §6671.

Boundaries of conservation closures are explicitly defined in the conservation closure
application submitted by the town of NAME to DMR and are part of the resulting permit issued
by DMR. These permits are posted at the town office and online:
hitp://www.maine.gov/dmr/shellfish-sanitation-
management/programs/municipal/ordinances/towninfo.html.

The term “shellfish” should be defined in the municipal shellfish ordinance as those species included in
the municipal shellfish conservation program (e.g. “Shellfish” means soft shelled clams).

DMR understands that ordinance changes often require a town meeting to adopt and encourage towns to
add this language into their municipal shelifish ordinances as soon as practically possible. This will

ensure that any enforcement of illegal harvesting in conservation closed areas can be addressed by the
local authorities.

if you have any questions, don’t hesitate to contact your area biologist:

Peter Thayer (NH border to Boothbay) — 633-9539 or pete.thayer(@maine.gov

Hannah Annis (Newcastle to Frenchmans Bay) — 949-4498 or hannah.annis@maine.gov
Heidi Leighton (Bar Harbor to Canadian border) — 434-5922 or heidi.leighton(@maine.gov

Sincerely,
e Pt
/,.:r%?fff/

Kohl Kanwit
Director, Bureau of Public Health

hurp:/ fworw. Maine gov/dme
PHONE: (307) 6246550 FAX: (207) 6246024



<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



12 b

TOWN OF KE BUNKPORT
KEY LOCK BOX ORDINANCE

SECTION 1: TITLE.

This Ordinance shall be known as the Town of Kennebunkport Key Lock Box Ordinance (the
“Qrdinance”).
SECTION 2: AUTHORITY.

This Ordinance is enacted in accordance with 30-A ML.R.S.A 3001 et. seq., as may be amended.

SECTION 3: PURPOSE.

The Town of Kennebunkport determines that the health, safety and welfare of residents and
property owners of the Town are promoted by a requirement that certain properties shall have a
key lock box installed on the exterior of the structure(s) or at the gated entrance to aid the
Kennebunkport Fire Department (KPFD) and Kennebunkport Emergency Medical Services
(KEMS) with gaining access to or within a structure when responding to calls for emergency
service, and to aid access into or within a building that is secured or is unduly difficult to gain
entry to due to being either unoccupied or the occupants being unable to respond.

SECTION 4: DEFINITIONS.

Fire Chief: the person duly appointed as the Fire Chief of the Town of Kennebunkport.
Structure(s): a habitable space with floor to ceiling height of over 7°-0".

Key Lock Box: a secured box or vault of a size and style approved by the Fire Chief or his/her

designee, which contains key(s) for the exclusive use of the KPFD and KEMS to access the property
and premises in an emergency.

SECTION 5: INSTALLATION REQUIRED.

New Structures: The following structures built after October 1, 2017 shall be equipped with a key

lock box at or near the main entrance or such other location as required by the Fire Chief or his/her
designee:

e Commercial and industrial structure; and

e All structures, including residential structures, protected by an automatic fire alarm system
or automatic suppression system; and

e All properties having a security gate at the vehicular entrance to the property.



from time to time. Bach violation of a separate provision of this Ordinance, and each day of
violation, shall constitute separate offenses. In addition, if the Town is the prevailing party in an
enforcement action, said person shall also be liable for all reasonable expenses incurred by the
Town in the enforcement of this Ordinance, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees and costs.
All civil penalties shall inure to the benefit of the Town of Kennebunkport.

SECTION 10: SEVERABILITY, AMENDMENTS AND ADOPTION.

Severability: The invalidity of any portion of this Ordinance shall not invalidate any other part
thereof.

Amendments: This Ordinance may be amended from time to time in accordance with the
provisions of 30-A M.R.S.A. §3002, as may be amended.

Adoption: This Ordinance was submitted to the voters of the Town of Kennebunkport and shall be
effective upon its adoption by Town Meeting.

ADOPTED: June 2017



&%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



March 9, 2017
Conservation Commission

Terms: One, two, and three, such that 1/3 of the member's terms shall expire each
year.

Members: Five or more

Term
Expiration

Vacancy July 2019
Vacancy July 2017

July 2018
Vacancy
Carol Laboissonniere, Chair July 2019
Vacancy July 2018

Committee Volunteers

Jenne James
Benjamin Senning
Joe Frank

Gillet “Jill” Page



Arlene McMurray

From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 12:14 AM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from:

Submitted on Friday, December 30, 2016 - 12:13am Submitted by anonymous user: ::ffff:72.224.225.239 Submitted
values are:

Choose from the following: Conservation Commission
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Jenne James
Email: °
Residential Address:
Residential Phone:
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Kennebunkpart Conservation Trust: Board of Directors, Trail Committee, Harbor Committee, active volunteer since
2006.

Kennebunkport Fire Department: since 2008.
York County EMA County Animal Response Team: 2016

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

Graphic design, web design, fine art, tree hugging What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?
I'm interested in protecting our natural environment, and in connecting people to their mother earth for the health of
the planet and of the life that evolved here. | would also like to learn more about specific threats and then get that
information effectively to the public.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on({ 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Conservation Commission

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/ 1233



Arlene McMurray

AN -
From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <visdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 8:48 PM
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from:

Submitted on Thursday, January 12, 2017 - 8:47pm Submitted by anonymous user: ::ffff:24.31.147.193 Submitted values
are:

Choose from the following: Conservation Commission
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Benjamin Senning
Email:
Residential Address:
Residential Phone: .
Business Address:
Business Phone; 9783957175
Mailing Address (if different}:

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? | am an active fly fisherman with a passion for
protecting and preserving our environmental resources. | have run a successful fly fishing blog and have experience with
basic website development and multiple social media platforms. | manage a New England sales territory in my
professional life and and comfortable researching and preparing reports, public speaking, and outreach.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? My father grew up in Cape Porpoise and my
Grandfather still resides there. | immensely enjoyed spending summers in town while growing up and | would like to see
the environmental resources preserved and protected for our future children and family. My wife and i have adopted
sustainable land care practices and | hope to use our experiences to help others.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? 1. Conservation Commission

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/1403



Arlene McMurray

From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 7:32 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from:

Submitted on Tuesday, January 10, 2017 - 7:31pm Submitted by anonymous user: ::ffff:24.31.144.35 Submitted values
are:

Choose from the following: Conservation Commission
==Please provide the following information;==
Full Name: Joe Frank
Email: *
Residential Address:
Residential Phone: .
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Beach Advisory Committee {Goose Rocks): 2015-present; facilitate relationships between beachfront property owners
and the community Kennebunkpaort Conservation Trust: 2015-present; restoration of native plants; beach cleanup, 2016;
course marshal and sweeper on Trailfest runs Cape Porpoise Library volunteer: 2016-present; assist with book fair and
book collection Harvest for Hunger at Frinklepod Farm: 2015-present; assist with planning, weeding, harvesting Do you
have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

Computer skills; comfortable with social networks {Facebook, etc.}); have some experience with website development;
very familiar with Microsoft Office Certified public librarian in state of New lersey Experience in working with children
What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? ) value the environment, and would like to
preserve and improve that, as it relates to the town of Kennebunkport List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve
on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Conservation Commission

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/ZGGl/submission/1343



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions
To the Town Manager:

1 hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board(s) and/or
committee(s): (If more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3...)

Administrative Code Commitiee

o o Parsons Way
o Board of Assessment Review o Planning Board
o Budget Board o Recreation Committee
o Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee o Road Book Committee
o Cemetery Committee o Sewer Advisory Committee
& Conservation Commission o Shade Tree Committee
o Government Wharf Committee o Shellfish Advisory Committee
o Growth Planning Committee o Sidewalk Commiitee
o Investment Committee o Solid Waste Committee
o Kennebunk River Committee o Zoning Board of Appeals
o Lighting Committee
éw—’l’- Pa-g- Tana 2, 2017
Signature of Applicant Date
Preliminary Information :
N — i/
Name (Print): MRS, Glwc€eT PAGCE STl
Residence Address: - Phone:
Business Address: Phone:
Mailing Address:
(if different)
E-mail Address: . o
‘Membership in community organizations:
Organization Dates Activities
Soutictin Matat- Haath Cag
Prrr-s tiam 1976~ 2017 Libe Fule watew boby, Lovrsy Phecsdeat—
Sawfty Cstmpayg n ool Chooved,
et ot 19 TJo—pacat Clabt rnow Ched -53 Mudic C o e o€
(5,_-..1 5 fea_ MILE v L
| SR Hrowheroad S"'""JT 14 Jo— w H—QULBMJ\T‘"—U"-W v bl beowddr 1 P“"\
s.&,0911 o jeada
Was + Cove Jullsay (9% - T ot F tow and 3 Bathen, mastly

WKportsrAUsersS\Amcmurray\Forms, Formats, Etc\New Committee - 2015 - With Investment Committee.Doc Sresa PG,



Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?
Trothesn @ Sl name vk Taschs ;2 Suwtn Pattaad Gom 1985-149°
Ouesnd o OQU-HJ- wh ’T‘—L ?J\H“-‘—‘k WMuttua % ﬂ"’+ _SO,I Chn Sr QL i,

La easendy »Fo»- cdidscusse iy amal wevlde —P‘,?.L—! use s

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?

Consavnhion b « hey SUL','-QJ- ot Fackle a pardl I~ SN
"\—h.\- L'Q"’-‘-c'\.“‘ at— avr .ran dl.ﬂ&c'“, ‘{'Qw-[

aypdiols o we, = e Ao

2rpee bob- wrtdd Wa b babp @ s Comundd e .

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Please check one: w¥es oNo

Please return the completed application to: Town Manager, 6 Elm St., P.O. Box 566,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046. You will be contacted upon receipt.

\iKpartsrAUsers$\Amemurray\Forms, Formats, Etc\New Comemittee - 2015 « With Investment Committee.Doc



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

0



(S

Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee

March 9, 2017

Terms: January 12, 2017, for one year expiring on January 31, 2018, or sooner,
whenever their tasks are completed.

Members: Five, but not more than seven.

Term
Expiration
Vacancy January 31, 2018
Vacancy January 31, 2018
Vacancy January 31, 2018
Vacancy January 31, 2018
Vacancy January 31, 2018

Committee Volunteers

Dennis R. Thayer
Mary Loreta McDonnell
Dean Auriemma
William J. Leffler, Il
Susan D. Gesing
Susan Boak



I

i

Ad-Hoc Senior Advisory Committee

Purpose: The Senior Advisory Committee is an ad-hoc committee of
the Board of Selectmen, established on January 12, 2017 for a one
year period. The committee wil!l expire January 31, 2018 or when
their tasks have been completed, whichever is sooner.

The committee is charged with assisting the Board of Selectmen with

the development of a vision and plan for:

1. How the needs of the Kennebunkport senior citizens can be met.

2. What role the Town should have in offering and/ or facilitating the
delivery of services.

3. Offering recommendations for consideration by the Board of
Selectmen including developing a list of programs, services and
facilities that could be offered or enhanced and identify how those
could be funded and implemented.

4. ldentifying a list of current and future needs of senior citizens and
how the Town should be prepared to respond to those needs.

Appointment:

a. The Board of Selectmen shall make appointments to this advisory
committee,

b. The committee may consist of at least 5 members, but not more
than 7 members.

¢. Committee members shall be residents of the Town of
Kennebunkport.

Organization:

a. The Board of Selectmen shail appoint the Chair of the committee.

b. The chair shall call the meetings to order and set the agenda for
each meeting.

c. The secretary shall record the minutes and actions at each
meeting.

d. Meetings shall be posted via the methods normally used by the
Town.



Arlene McMurra!

From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:52 AM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from:

Submitted on Wednesday, February 1, 2017 - 11:51am Submitted by anonymous user: ::ffff:74,75.247.208 Submitted
values are:

Choose from the following:
==Please pravide the following information:==
Full Name: Dennis R. Thayer
Email; '
Residential Address: .
Residential Phone:
Business Address: N/A
Business Phone: N/A
Mailing Address (if different): N/A

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport?
Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved, and activities performed: Member Arundel Masonic
Lodge. Life-time member Maine Water Environment Asso. Life-time member New England Water Environment.
Life-member Water Environment. Member Cape Arundel Golf Course.
Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?
42-years working with public as a utility superintendent. 25-years Wells Rotary member, director, and president. 30-
years Wells Chamber of Commerce member, director, and president. Maine Water Environment Asso. member and on
the Legislative Action Committee.
What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? As a newly retired person, | feel that | time to help
the Ad Hoc Senior Committee.

Certainly having worked in this area for 42-years offers me a unique prospective in elder issues and concerns.
List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Ad Hoc Senior Committee.

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/1933



Arlene McMurray

From: visdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from:

Submitted on Friday, January 27, 2017 - 3:35pm Submitted by anonymous user: ::ffff:72.224.233.173 Submitted values
are:

Choose from the following: Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Mary LORETA McDonnell
Email: . .
Residential Address:
Residential Phone:
Business Address: NA
Business Phone: NA
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Atlantic Hall Board member 2017- present Community Gardener Frinklepod Farm 2016- present Boy Scout Troop 304
Committee member 2014- present

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?
Registered Nurse with an interest in Elder Care

Committee Chair for a Hebron, Ct 10 member Ad Hoc group exploring Bifurcation of School and municipal budget 2010-
2011 What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | am interested in contributing in a positive
way to our community through local government. My professional experience is in healthcare. | recognize the many
benefits of Elders remaining in home with support. { like the short term nature of an Ad Hoc Committee.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired arder}?

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/1753



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions

To the Town Manager:

| hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board(s) and/or
committee(s): (If more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3...)

o Administrative Code Committee

‘u\ Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee o Parsons Way
o Board of Assessment Review o Planning Board
o Budget Board o Recreation Committee
o Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee o Road Book Committee
o Cemetery Committee o Sewer Advisory Committee
o Conservation Commission o Shade Tree Committee
o Government Wharf Committee o Shellfish Advisory Committee
a Growth Planning Committee o Sidewalk Committee
o Kennebunk River Committee o Solid Waste Committee
o Lighting Committee o Zoning Board of Appeals

Fe 4 2ol -

Date

Preliminary Information

Name (Print); D e A
Residence Address: : o _ _Phone: ,_,
Business Address: Phone:

Mailing Address: : -

(if different)

E-mail Address:

Membership in community organizations:

Organization Dates Activities

KEMS 2002 — Now EMS LT,

K PFD 2014- Now  Fp

KFg_ 2014 - Now B EMT

Z:\My Documents\Forms, Formats, Etc\New Committee - 2017 With Ad Hoc Senjor Advisory Committee.Doc



Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

| ravi offer pods poctile and poecible

Lrpdc INE gnd  vedodire, FFTEMS resd

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?

Flly Wit greventaddic, Medsunes 1n
(s L DN L]

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Please check one: “l)‘é oNo

Please return the completed application to: Town Manager, 6 Elm St., P.O. Box 566,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046. You will be contacted upon receipt.

Z:\Wy DocumentsiForms, Formats, Etc\New Committee - 2017 With Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee.Doc



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions

To the Town Manager:

| hereby request to be considered for membership to the following board(s) and/or
committee(s): (If more than one, please indicate your preference: 1,2,3..)

o Administrative Code Committee
< Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee

Parsons Way
! Board of Assessment Review Planning Board
Budget Board Recreation Committee
Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee Road Book Committee
Cemetery Committee Sewer Advisory Committee

Conservation Commission
Government Wharf Committee
Growth Planning Committee
Kennebunk River Committee
Lighting Committee

Shade Tree Commitiee
Shellfish Advisory Committee
Sidewalk Committee

Solid Waste Committee
Zoning Board of Appeals

% TN [ l / %t/»—?c /25 /)

oooooOoDOoOOn0
poooooopooaao

Signature of Applicant Date

Preliminary Information

Name (Print): L/////PM 'j LA/ ~cEa L—

Residence Address: , Phone:

Business Address: Phone:

Mailing Address:

(if different)

E-mail Address:

Membership in community organizations:

Organization Dates Activities

PolisiE Loy  (A4¢goy  fY9.y
[

Ko PLACE [1ria fwosr Logs - 73 002 D

MPsLs QN WHIRELs ddor- NE 1 VizE—

Z:\My Documents\Farms, Formats, Etc\New Committee - 2017 With Ad Hoc Senior Advisary Committee, Dot



Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

(’)/Lf ,}VPJ’/B T’L

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?

| WTEREET v KELWE  rmdT

wiBiDs ARE-a cad Ph A

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Please check one: /aﬁ\’es a No

Please return the completed application to: Town Manager, 6 Elm St., P.O. Box 566,
Kennebunkport, ME 04046. You will be contacted upon receipt.

Z:\My DocumentsiForms, Formats, Etc\New Committee - 2017 With Ad Hoc Senfor Advisory Committee. Doc



Arlene McMurray

L ]
From: visdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Sunday, March 05, 2017 2:46 PM
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from: Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions

Submitted on Sunday, March 5, 2017 - 2:46pm Submitted by anonymous user: ::ffff:73.182.69.155 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Susan D. Gesing
Email; - ) '
Residential Address: ~
04046
Residential Phone:
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address {if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Member and board member of Kennebunk Portside Rotary for 23 years, Past president and Membership Director,
current Public Relations Director.

Volunteer service over those years in various aspects of community service including services to elderly residents.
Currently responsible for all PR activities including writing all press releases.

OLLI Advisory Board (senior college) - see below 2012 - Present. Plan and provide educationai courses and programs for
a membership of 1600 Maine seniors with an average age of 65-70 Do you have any skills, experience, or training you
would like to mention?

Skills in writing, strategic planning, Internet research, group facilitation and team leadership. Good communication,
interpersonal and analytical skillstraining

Served two years (2014-2016) as Chair of Advisory Board for OLLI, the Osher Lifelong Learning Institute (senior college)
at USM, Portland. Serving sixth year on the board.

Taught a course on the 2016 Election at OLLI Fall 2016

MEd Cambridge College with focus on counseling and training

Served on the Visioning/Strategic planning committee of Rotary District 7780 {Maine and NH). Conducted visioning and
strategic planning workshops for Rotary clubs and Rotary leaders in the district.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? Concern for and interest in senior issues. To assist
in helping our seniors live safe and healthy lives in our community and most often in their homes.

1



Arlene McMurra!

From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Saturday, March 04, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from:

Submitted on Saturday, March 4, 2017 - 9:07am Submitted by anonymous user: ::ffff:72.224.233.251 Submitted values
are:

Choose from the following: Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee
==Please provide the following infarmation:==
Full Name: Susan Boak
Email: susan@theboaks.com
Residential Address:
Residential Phone:”
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

MSK prison ministry 2012-present

FISH driver, 1976-77, MA,; starting in ME present Newcomers Directory Editor 5 years, ending 2017

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

See above

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? General knowledge and ability to bring focus.
List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? 1. Senior Advisory Committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/2683



<%
Agenda

Item
Divider

<G



a0

February 21, 2017
Selectmen
Town of Kennebunkport

Dear Selectmen:

The BAC at its last meeting recommended a seasonal reduction of speed to 20 MPH in the
section of New Biddeford Road that currently has a 25 MPH speed limit. Unfortunately, | have
a prior commitment on February 23rd that precludes me from attending your meeting.

Over the years there have been complaints of excessive speed on New Biddeford Road and
despite police checks of the average speed limit in the 25 MPH area, the complaints have
continued. The issue is complicated because of the parking that is permitted in accordance
with the Beach Use Ordinance.

A number of years ago the Town petitioned the State to permit a seasonal reduction of the
speed limit on Kings Highway for safety reasons due to the narrowness of the road and the
number of bike riders and pedestrians. The same argument applies to the 25 MPH area of
New Biddeford Road. There are houses on both sides of the road and the parking narrows the
roadway for two vehicles to travel in opposite directions. People parking on New Biddeford
Road are often unloading beach chairs and other equipment as well as discharging passengers,
including children, to walk to the beach.

Reducing the speed limit to 20 MPH on a portion of New Biddeford Road wili be consistent
with the 20 MPH speed limit on Kings Highway. On behalf of the BAC, I encourage you to
endorse this request and to petition the State to reduce the speed limit in the area of New
Biddeford Road closest to Kings Highway This seasonal reduction of the speed limit will
provide some consistency in the speed limit in the areas where parking impacts both
pedestrian and vehicular safety. While the BAC did not discuss Dyke Road, there is an
argument that the area on Dyke Road where parking is permitted has the same safety issues,
especially where the useable road area narrows in front of the General Store.

Very truly y

7
Chair, cIiLe)/a




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

0%



17

Kennebunkport Public Health

February 28,2017
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $150 from
United Way of York County Keep Maine Warm

Program. This gift is to be dedicated to the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.

[Jg, 2 Ry .c.aj._h W/ﬂ-/tﬂ?(

/5

Judy Barrett
Alison Kenneway

14448
e

T UNITED WAY OF YORK COUNTY Peoples United

Unite 36 WATER STREET ——Bank
Way KENNEBUNK, ME 04043 51-7218/2211 2123117 y
: {207) 985.3359 B
:
PAYTOTHE  Town of Kennebunkport **150.00 i
ORDER OF $ r
O H e "-iQi.lﬂ*'**‘*..*’l‘iiﬁ*.ﬁ**t*"*it.*tt**t*‘.!“‘l’ﬁt..*“**ﬁ ****** e o AR A A AR dd LR 2R TR T30 * %
ne Hundred Fifty and 00/100 LLARS &
Town of Kennebunkpaort :
101A Main Street &

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

310 Fuel/Heating Assistance

%ﬂums equire

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

"OILLLGWw

necsh72LB60

O00L300i0E5e



United Way
of York County

36 Water St « PO Box 727 « Kennebunk, ME 04043 « (207) 985-3359 tel = (207) 985-3564 fax » www.buildcommunity. org

e ————————— e —— e ———— e —

February 23, 2017

Judy Barrett

Public Health Nurse

Town of Kennebunkport
101A Main St.
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Ms. Barrett,

Earier this year many foundations, businesses and individual donors once again contributed
generously to a statewide Keep Maine Warm Fund. As in past years, United Way of York County
has received a portion of this statewide funding for distribution across York County. We are
pleased to be able to send this contribution to you in order to ensure that vulnerable residents in
your town are staying warm and safe.

Enclosed please find a check in the amount of $150. We ask that most or all of these funds be
used to support non-LIHEAP (Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program) eligible residents
who have significant needs, but may not have qualified for this type of support.

In past years you have been asked to complete and sign a Letter of Intent, and return it to us at
UWYC. This year we were able to sign on your behalf. Below | have copied part of the LOI
regarding the use of funds. This reinforces your commitment to use these funds for heating
assistance only.
“The undersigned, as a recipient of funds distributed under Keep ME Warm, agrees that it
will use all the funds it receives to provide emergency heating assistance, including fuel
and/or emergency furnace repairs, to households in need of such assistance. Any other
use of funds is prohibited....

In the event that you are unable to distribute all of the enclosed funds for heating assistance this
season, we encourage you to roll them over into next year's heating assistance efforts. As long
as you are able to do so you do not need to return unused funds to us.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at lkline@buildcommunity.org or
at 985-3359.

Thank you for providing assistance fo our friends and neighbors when they need it most.

Sincerely,

Lora

Lora L. Kline
Community Impact Director for Children and Families



KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

February 28,2017
ATT: Mary Jane Grant,

Please deposit this generous donation of $150 from United Way
Keep Maine Warm Program into the Kennebunkport Fuel
Assistance program, account#29-08-01-50.

Thanks!

Judy Barrett
Alison Kenneway

14448

: UNITED WAY OF YORK COUNTY Peoples United

United 36 WATER STREET e _——Bank
Way © KENNEBUNK VIE 04043 51-7218/2211 212317 .
g (207} 985-3359 3
i
PAYTOTHE  Town of Kennebunkport g $ “*150.00 &
ORDER OF :
One Hundred Flf.ty al'ld 00]10oti'ﬁtﬂ-ttiitiﬁtt**tt*tiitlii'&ittitt*t*itttttttwiititt‘t ttttttttt e ok - LLAHS E‘
Town of Kennebunkport §
101A Main Street wo Signatures Require E

Kennebunkport, ME 04046 Ao
MEMO  FueliHealing Assistance AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

*OLLLLA K22bh?2186n 00130011065



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

0%



1 o f t [ §
L

8, H ”5 . e

1-(9- EP_’ ﬁgi (_ﬂ_y‘h_javn s M (—-ﬂh”’r‘f ’fe,

0 3 ®

Kempme ém«k‘pn?‘, M E

Date
Dollars

2/}
lahrfcim""r Ctervitsn “ s Sp° e
AN U e W

W Imalf é{t?/hw‘q% Y/ ,f;va, ILD l}mﬂn

he Mamirm fgﬁ foga.é,;bw *
Loim = & (f},r/f ]ﬂ,, ren A f‘/v mén ~"'{“"’,
')Lr. j;ﬁff/l o cézf‘ml
5)6-5‘—:& wevy @ “’tj i |
Wamim Whe kel hart ﬁop Me Coiequs

L l\ _"
Id/)flz.

{Mﬂ:’/( k H“I/LL&&[I, -

§ 1 Lwved om.
) ~ J(M L& e 7 ‘ Jé}h '1‘-0 » »
5 5 Jbe wev ©Om v i
: 3 \E 11 Le mbried 4‘47
R N RS L drmeone W P
L g ‘°§ 5w
g I S m . ) )
ggg = 'i-gu % g (’—)h | o thf.'l"ll JeM &&Y‘l}v
XeEo
G Aty | f
[+ o 5 . \- 3
ggz gg l gé‘ L/]A’ﬁ: :( l‘i‘ MQV
Michae Ly '

S e 'n',i,l il AAsdai Ao
‘?‘tﬁfﬁﬁhii**?_ e e

rid 0 T P h'ft ;




<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~

MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

To: Board of Selectmen/Assessors

From: Becky R. Nolette, CMA, Assessing & Development Assistant
Donna Moore Hays, CMA, Assessors Agent

Date: March 1, 2017

Re: Abatement — Tracy Ramsey

We have received an abatement request from Tracy Ramsey. Ms. Ramsey is requesting an abatement of $979,000, the
basis of this request comes because the property use changed from a single-family dwelling to a condominium, and she
feels that the previous value should have been divided in half.

This property is unique, previously, the property was assessed as one parcel with 2 buildings on it. As one lot of record,
the land assessment was based on the total square footage of the parcel. Forthe 2017 tax year, the property use
changed to a condominium; as each unit holds an interest in the land, and can be sold separately, a building lot value is
assessed.

For your information, we have enclosed Ms. Ramsey’s application, along with our response and the property cards for
the other parcels she compared her parcel to, along Kings Highway. As you will see the methodology used for the land
values are the same for all parcels.

It is our recommendation that the abatement request be denied at your March 9, 2017 meeting.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: {207)967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Certificate of Abatement

36 M.R.S.A. § 841

2016

We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of
Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie A. Smith, Tax Collector that an
abatement of property taxes has been denied as follows:

Date: March g, 2017
Type of Tax: Real Estate
Tax Year: April 1, 2016
Amount Abated:  Denied
Taxpayer: Tracy Ramsey
53 Beatrice Circle
Belmont, MA 02478
Location: 207 Kings Highway Unit 1
MBL: 34-1-20A
Date: March 9, 2017
Stuart Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs

Board of Assessors/Selectmen

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



KENNEBUNKPORT ASSESSOR’S OFFICE
APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT OF PROPERTY TAXES
(Pursuant to Title 36 M.R.S.A. § 841)

I. NAME OF APPLICANT: Tr(:‘l(\! Ramse Y
2. ADDRESS OF APPLICANT: D Beoi1¢¢ (ircle Brimont a 024§
3. TELEPHONE NUMBER: (017)- 5()-20

4. STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:
5. MAP/BLOCK/LOT: ()Y - O0I- D0 A

6. ASSESSED VALUATION: (a) LAND: $ 1,359,100
() BUILDING: $__ iUy 200
(¢) TOTAL: $_ 1,957,500
7. OWNER’S OPINION OF CURRENT VALUE: (a) LAND: $  36V.600

(b) BUILDING: $__| 94,000
(c) TOTAL: $ 439 _oUv

8. ABATEMENT REQUESTED (VALUATION AMOUNT): 479, o1V

9. TAX YEAR FOR WHICH ABATEMENT REQUESTED: 6]

10. AMOUNT OF ANY ABATEMENT(S) PREVIOUSLY GRANTED BY THE ASSESSOR FOR
THE ASSESSMENT IN QUESTION: _N ()

11. REASONS FOR REQUESTING ABATEMENT. PLEASE BE SPECIFIC, STATING GROUNDS FOR
BELIEF THAT PROPERTY IS “OVER-VALUED” FOR ASSESSMENT PURPOSES. ATTACH EXTRA
SHEETS IF NECESSARY. Please submit any documentation available to support your claim.

Pl ter e

The above statements are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

IP\
| [26/17 1Ly [ o )
Date Signature of Applicant

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE SIGNED

A separate application form should be filed for each separately assessed parcel of real estate believed to
be “over-valued.”



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

2017 REAL ESTATE TAX BiLL

LAND VALUE $1,209,100.00

mesﬁmxuggem ek Al $144.200.00

(207) 9674243 TOTAL: LAND & BLDG $1,533,200.00

FURNITURE & FiXTURES $0.00

MAGHINERY & EQUIPMENT $0.00

THOU WILL RECIVE | |TeLzcomumcmons sz

MSCELLANEOUS $0.00

TOTAL PER. PROP. $0.00

Rm&m m«us 2ot HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION $0.00

53 BEATRICE CIRCLE OTHER EXEMPTION $0.00

BELMONT MA 0247 NET ASSESSMENT $1,533,300.00

Ia’) TOTAL TAX $12005.72

\ l & |LE82 PAID To OATE $0.00

TOTAL DUE - $12,805.72

FIRST HALF DUE: $6,347.88
or: 1.020A 3

muou%mmum HIGHWAY 1 MIL RATE. B.28 SECOND HALF DUE: $8,347.88 7
ACREAGE: 0.00 BOCKPAGE: B17091PSET s
ACCOUNT: 027287 RE =5
TAXPAYER'S NO‘TICE { INFORMATION l——-,

taxt ja dus for the thet municipaiities inform taxpaysm AH for the

[ e Iouon J0ne 0, 2017 Has redimed b
Wmmwwm Fhis bille rnrh ﬁ?ﬂ'&umm e R" "'IC 208 June L£ e

Mvﬂh dhmﬁmﬁlmmmmhmm

W10 atd

BTG e A

&MﬂWWWWMWﬂm ey
A

Trom the dirls

an all property for which taes

tonded
UJ&ZB..Z‘II& HITN:‘I‘W has outstanding

For rformaton wmummwmmﬂ-
o L P avat ot Loy

meOﬂhhmmMy-Fr&erm 4:30 PM.

quuuun I:Arnd- nmw'::gmamhﬁn- debk card or

14 R -RO PR

08 Wt YOI3 DS

~

CURRENT BILLING DISTRIBUTION

COUNTY $033.14 7.350%
MUNICIPAL $4,504.44 35.480%
SCHOOL $7.258.14 57.170%
TOTAL $12,805.72 100.000%

| Based on $8.28 per $4,000.00

REMITTANCE INSTRUCTIONS

Plasse maks check or monay order peyabie i
TOWN OF KEANEBUNNPORT and mall to:

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
P.O. BOX 588
Kennebunkport, Maine 040468

TOWHN OF KENNESUNKPORT. P.O BOX 580, KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04040

ACCOUNT: 027287 RE

NAME: RAMSEY TRACY A
MAP/LOT: 034-001-020A
LOCATION: 207 KINGS HIGHWAY 1
ACREAGE: 0.00

mr BEGIHS ON 03!11!3117

moﬁm anxsu.mwm mnu -

ACCOUNT: 027287 RE

NAME. RAMSEY TRACY A
MAPA.OT: 034-001-020A
LOCATION: 207 KINGS HIGHWAY 1

ACREAGE: 0.00
INTERERT REAILG MA) A s mnes

Ft\ cé'b\\w

Fiscal yaar 2017

031027  $6,347.88

HEMEMTHBWWVMSWFAW

IIIIIIIIIII
Fiscal EI 2017

09/12/2018  $6,347.88



Tracy S. Ramsey ] ‘ 271 l 17
53 Beatrice Circle
Belmont, MA 02478
617-817-2649

January 26, 2017

Town of Kennebunkport
Assessor’s Office

Attn: Becky Nolette, CMA

6 Elm Street

P.O. Box 566

Kennehunkport, Maine 04046

Re: 207 King's Highway #1 Kennebunkport, Maine

Dear Assessor’s Office,

| wish to appeal my property valuation at 207 Kings Highway #1 Kennebunkport, Maine. The property
was previously held by Goose Rocks Beach Holdings, LLC. The property originally consisted of two (2)
cottages each having 1,332 square feet of living space. The lot, per a previous tax bill, is 0.4 acres or
17,424 square feet. On September 2, 2015 the property was transferred out of the Goose Rocks Beach
Holdings, LLC and turned into two {2) separate condominium units. |, Tracy A. Ramsey, now own Unit
#1. My sister, Rachel Aslett, now owns Unit #2.

The property’s real estate tax bill in 2014 (pre-condominium) was based on a total valuation of
$1,832,300 (51,487,700 land, $344,600 building). The property tax in 2014 was $13,757.22 annually.
Post condominium conversion (9-2-2015) i received a bill in 2016 for Unit #1 based upon a total
valuation of $1,533,300 ($1,389,100 land, $144,200 building). My total property tax is now $12,695.72
annually. My sister received an identical tax bill and valuation. Our collective tax bill at 207 King’s
Highway is now $25,371.44 annually. The Town of Kennebunkport now values the combined
condominiums at $3,066,600 (52,778,200 land, $288,400 building). The property valuation, post
transfer into condominiums, increased 67%. The land valuation, post transfer into condominiums,
increased 87%.

I am not questioning the town increasing our overall valuation as the property is now two separate
condominiums versus one single property with two cottages. | am strongly questioning the exorbitant
increase in land value and my accompanying property tax. | put together seven ocean front properties
that have sold in the relatively recent past. | have spoken with multiple brokers who also could not
explain my huge increase. Here are the properties | present on behaif of my appeal for property
valuation:



Address Land square Building 2016 fand 2016 building Total
footage square valuation valuation valuation
footage
9 Sand Point 47,916 2,090 $1,609,800 0 $1,609,800
187 King's 18,730 3,169 $1,497,900 $308,000 $1,805,900
Highway
105 King's 20,908 1,709 $1,516,800 $147,900 $1,664,700
Highway
287 King's 29,620 3,842 $2,333,800 $744,000 $3,077,800
Highway
127 King's 19,602 624 51,519,300 453,200 51,572,500
Highway
203 King's 23,086 1,224 51,918,400 $385,000 52,303,400
Highway
195 King's 18,730 2,151 $1,853,300 $353,000 $2,206,300
Highway**
Average of 7 25,513 2,115 $1,749,900 $284,442 $2,034,342
properties
** Two completely renovated cottages
Address Land square Building 2016 land 2016 building Total
Jootage square valuation valuation valuation
footage
Unit #1 8,712 1,332 $1,389,100 5144,200 $1,533,300
Unit #1 & #2 17,424 2,662 $2,778,200 $288,200 $3,066,600

Note: 9 Sand Point Road, 187 and 287 King’s Highway are three of the most unigue lots, at Goose Rocks
Beach, on the water. They have gracicus ocean frontage, unlike 207 King's Highway #1. But even
including these spectacular properties, the average per square foot tax evaluation is $68.58 per square
foot of land. The average per square foot tax evaluation is $134.48 per square foot of building space.

If you take 207 King's Highway #1 and assign half the lot (two units) we have 8,712 square feet of land
and 1,332 square feet of living space. Assigning the above average figures of the seven ocean front
properties my tax valuation should be $599,821 for land and $179,127 for building or $778,948 total. If
you combine Unit #1 and #2, then the combined tax valuation (again using the above averages) should
be 51,199,642 for the land and $357,985 for the building or $1,557,627 total.

Instead, | have been billed at $159.44 per square foot of land valuation (with far less ocean frontage
than the average of the above lots). That is 132% more than the average per square foot. | have been
billed $108.25 per square foot of building valuation. To assign a total valuation of $2,778,200 for a
17,424 square foot lot would equate to 9 Sand Point land having a valuation of $7,639,727 and 287
King's Highway land having a land valuation of $4,722,612 and so on and so on.

All I ask is that the Town of Kennebunkport be fair. | feel a total valuation of $979,000 ($800,000 land
and $179,000 building) for Unit #1 is equitable for all parties. At these valuations condominium #1 and



#2 will have a total valuation of $1,958,000 which will place them above four of the referenced
properties which all have larger lots. That will stili place Unit #1 at 591.82 per square foot in land
(higher than average) and $134.38 per square foot in building value (average). But | feel that is fair given
the property is now condominiums. Thank you in advance for your consideration.

S

Tracy 5. Ramsey

Singerely,



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

February 22, 2017

David & Tracey Ramsey
53 Beatrice Circle
Belmont, MA 02478

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Ramsey,

This is in response to your request for abatement on your property identified as Map 34
Block 1 Lot 20A.

The Town of Kennebunkport had a full revaluation in 2009. At that time, land cost
tables were established based on location, neighborhood and condition of the property.
The purpose of any revaluation is to provide equitable assessments and distribution of
taxes. I have enclosed copies of the property record cards on all the properties you
referenced in your letter. I realize you took the average of all the parcels, however that is
not an accurate portrayal of the various properties. As you can see, on all the parcels
enclosed they all have the same location factors applied. The only difference in final
value would be due to the size of the parcel.

Your situation is a unique one, previously, the property was one parcel with 2 buildings
on it. As one lot of record, the land assessment was based on the total square footage of
the parcel. When the property use changed to a condo, each unit holds an interest in
the land, and a building lot value is assessed as each unit can now be sold separately.

I find that in relationship to similar properties your assessment is equitable and no
abatement is warranted. It will be my recommendation to the Board of
Selectmen/Assessors at their March 9, 2017 meeting that this abatement be denied.

If you have any questions, please contact the office at 967-1603.

incerely,
nn 3 T Reci @@
onna Moore Hays, CMA Becky R™Nolette, CMA
Assessors Agent Assessing & Development Assistant

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



008'600'L _[:3n18A pUB 18101 OV I'lisasy pusy (810 33464 DV]0UL _ [snup pus pae) (eiog
00z'91 00'000'06  [00°1 00'% | 10€ 00T AL [000S°P [00°G00'S OV i3I0 O | uedQ AGNTIV STH| TOEL| 1
009°S6S' L |PR6E 001 MOY| 00'F | 10£56°0 AL 0005 €T AS [o00‘0r UO | uBQ ANTOY ST ZOEL) 1
3D, pUT (05t 1] TPF| 1ooq | AP0 9945 | k) 2305 Ip¥ -sa10N P\ xpp |40 VY aopny aotif sty ipdag| modd | | 2oz uondosag apon| &
Prs Fuyapad joIsdg Ny ive) T hufy 1 *nid
NOILDIS NOILVTVA INTT ANVT
$1d ® ONIAISH00Y Q01 | 600T/IL/E0 [000'0F SUDHBAOURY o7y | B00Z/81/90 rI-80
JUL4AS 10 TA0WTY 0 (BRUIDISH gy | SIOTFTIGD 162-S1
alBueyaop] op | VIN | zOOZ/IO/E @4S HNLISIXT OWNIq] I10T/1E/£0 0 00‘01 UNPRANG YSHOWSY Joqq | SIOZ/BI/TL FATR |
MSIATHInsEI [0 | INd g00Z/SI/L0 ANIDVILTY HOJ NOLLVEVITHJI NI ONIAGIN HIY VI 0 SINOAUIPISIIY, gy QI0T/LOIFD 66-91
T+IY nwd duppng| 97 | HA | 600T/II/E A'INO NOLLVANNOA 0 00'0F £uQ vonupunog NO | DI0T/0/90 081-91
PASUT-HINSEI 00 § DN 600Z/10/901NADVTIIH - SHLVE ATVH - T SHLVE T 9'Sad 0 00°009°1 A4S WwR AN q.40u | 910T/61/80 TLT-91
0.3 oju] 33anog- adusyDl 1y | WHd | 600Z/ST/L ONIGWNNTS TYNULLNI 0 i W Swqwini g g | 910Z/AE/E0 | FOLFRAd
J[isay /2x0dn4 Pt OF 2107 OTENT ) [duio7y v A0 dsaj || punouy uondriosaq ad(] | arp(g anssy qj Hiiag
AYOLSTH FONVHD /LISIA qUOOTY LIWYTd ONITTING
008°609°1 anjep Paed pasieaddy |ujoL 33N
0 ausunsnipy
0 suondwaxy
b ‘poylaj uonenjea
008'609'1 anjeA [2osed pasteaddy (w0
a,0183a ASNOH-9167
0 anjeA pue [eaadg STLON
008'609'1 (3p1g) onjeA pue pastuddy v/1000
0 (3p1g) an[eA (1) 4O pasimiddy H2I0g LIz FEiD)] Xopuf 123415 awsy GHEN HNS /aHAN
0 (3p1g) anjeA {(9) X posieaddy AOOHIOTHOIIN ONISSTSSY
o (pren) anjen ‘Bpig pastesddy L
ANVIWNS INTVA QASIVIddV:
Juf o)) Junouy J3GUITAT UoHALs I PO Hirictuy tofidiaosacy ad(f | 4paf
J0SSHSSY 40 J0123]j07 DIOE P £ 1ISIA D S2ZPapnoyon asntoud)s sHLL SINTIWSSISSY ¥IHIO ! SNOILdWITXH
00L0581 GOIOL  [0UL0SE'l quiof (008609 1 Joia ]
00¢ ziol {r10700€ Z101 [S10
N08'609'1 ZIOL |F10T008°609°1 ZI01 [S10
ou90rz TEOL |P10Z/009°05T Z101 |$10Z008'609'1 ZOST| 9107 |0 N (8861/50/50 A520/869%0 S ADNVN % J SINNIA VWO
R0, PSSy | PO | 4k | anfoq passassp | [apod | 44 | anje passassy [apo)] 41| €0 j000'009'T | 0 [stoziz/so ISZ /TROLE IN HYHOH 34 “ANIdTVOIY
{(LNOLSTH) SINTHSSISSV SA0IATHd L 32Ul Fondd FTVS | Y4 [ W[ ALVa TTVS | ADVd/104-X9 JIHSYHANAMO 40 q¥003Y
0086091 |oog*609'1 w0 g #qId DOSSY T80T QI S19]
SAUIANT I
NOISIA
:ASN LNHHND)
100 ISNOE]| €100 6000 SE00 I RO s1aLMQ) jEuonippy
VIVd TVINTNTIddNS AFOELAS M ‘NOGNOT
(W LNOJYNNFINNT) v o
zIsy 008'609°1 1008'609°1 0€1 ANY'1 STH]IPISN - Ju0JuEDO) JONTAVHIVTINVEFI
anjpq passassy | omny pasiaddy|  apo) uondiiosaq $YI0Y 500 £) paarduni g aqnJuse]) § 12307 | W HVHO83d “ANIITVII
INTHSSASSY INFIH1D NOIIVOOT avOW/IIIS STIITIINT | 0401 FINATO INTHIND
£0:60 L10Z/P /208 UL Joo 1T pr) | Jo g CTRETNE W U S | TROT# IUNONY 89T Q1 uolsip
ZOCL 250 AU sawmeN 3pig FIET 16 JSEAL AVIN avOoH LN10d CaNYS 6 :uoneo Ladoag



10 0 PYRPRSWDTAITSIO UL

ﬂ?u..ﬁfhﬁh&:bh&-xhw.guwnﬂ L_ uwm.wuﬂh&q :e:_q_cu.ﬂﬁﬂ u.n___._...”_
o _NOLLDFS AdVIWWAS VAYVY-0S ONIGTIOE ek
._I 1

PaD% | P | 0 A0 | 9P| 44 |09tad iap)|SHu[a7]| 1d455aq qns | qng| wondimseg | apo |
!

anje,1 407

(D)STUNLVIL VIIXT ONIGTING-AX / (DSWILI A¥VE ¥ uESSmEa.mc

UBUNIOD) IAQ 2107 0] )50 n_ _u

IAQ 21N 01150
Waunua?) 10 dwj o5
140y duwy) 251

N0 Jagy d

1m0 o d
1ea sieadd

puo; %4 el
;adwo) 9% i
HOMpUO,

L 1o1dt 4 puat) 150, _
i ujsqQ) JeLLaNY |
JU[SgQO JEuoIUN

o, d
Pappoway wo |
Funey pppows | _
apey d |

gA: |
A %

150 aaejdayy

- o' :ayey aseg “fpy]
_NOILVATVA LINUVI/LSOD

_ _

TFGUIIISG uojdLasaq | apo3
a8 ATIXIW

_
001 B30 AGNIDY SAY| Z0€I | _
|
I

WBIB 4 19popy

uondiosag W P _EmEm__m.q soydieosag 4| P2 g

B

oo e : = ¥ . |- (@IFANTINO.Y TIVIZA NOIIDNYISNGD |~ H¥IFANOIIINIISNOD

£0:60 LIOZ/F1/T0:210Q uud I Jo 1 pmmy y for o (o1 uSpg 789T# Junody 7892 :qF norsig
2061 2357 21048 3 samiop Spig 1 IEX 16 iSC AT VIV VoY INIOd ANVS 6 40207 fusdssg




{ | | 7
1 | 1
I
| | |
_ _
L1 1 96 0 pooAL 23 Mda. ___._
14071 9LS lacs 9.5 paysiuny ‘iog Jaddp)| snd
‘D 0 9LE 0 asedg [mes)) THD
14021 9L 95L 95

DaJp §504T) | D4y SAr]

dooq] 5414 sva
T uoldussag  epog

anjoq serdepiry| rse) puf) | vy I

S NOILIAS AYVHHAS VIAV-8118 ONITTING

|
...... 21D ;|.Lq_.___.” I AR E AL 2314g __.E_m BI77] 71| 1didosagg qng | qng|  wondiiosag u_uu.u.-h
T (g)sAdNLVEd VILXA ONIQTING-IX / (DSWALI AU VA ¥ ONIGTING L0 H0 |
WY JAQ N 0] 150 _
140 3107 01150 {
_ WAWNBO.) JAQ dw] s |
iz I} JA0 dur] 25
N ! Wwawwo?) 0 da _
frstich n* Q) % dag
& 0071 |e sieiddy _
=== = o puoD % __agﬂ _
apdwo) ¢ !
wonIpuo;
1 J0198,] pUal], 150;
9t s uc_m_pmu E.___.hu_nm

atsqE jeuonaun |
§: %d _ _
pappoway meay amaay] | 7 2115 uayy
Funey _uvoEuz.n EELIEIRY __ z 3|41S Yieg,
oA apo dag _ SWO0Y P10
waM“ mrfw _ san¥1] ey
BF gAY 5 eH il
890291 1807 asejdsy ng 4 ._m“mw__“a_m “&
ne i SW004pag] £ suupag pjl

11021 a1y ased “fpy] Ll 1 add1 3

2 NOILVATVA LINYVI/ISOD ng-1y P30 ad< L 1ea)

| EE w307 puy o Ty 1an4 1¢3)
ad£] nup) .u..__._nnL, 1] Z 1004 Jouaiy|
8 05 10130} wopdtiosag apey | adif isnjpy PocAs 1oLy 60 1 Joo)g souan
1 #S 1 #8  AVAAHIDIH SONDM L0T 2w X)) 12utd PAL 3SR ) 90 T oLy
Zh ~ umgo;  grodf £09501 #/22F o )| 1PIG el SB11em s_hsu
23 FIVad OaNGD | 1 Kouednaog)

.

07+ 1A [~ 2pn

I Sn4sve opuc’y &3 g 12poy
1 wonnwopnoly [4 u_aw_
uondrissacy Y| Po Juswmayg wondiiasacg o ..‘_Uirﬁm. ..ﬂw:_.&m. 1

T 7Ly o i T ﬁwmuﬁﬁ.ﬂbZRZQUH TIVIFZA NOILONYLSNOD TIVIFA NOLLOAYISNOD

L0:60 LIOT/PL/TO N0 L] o 1 puy I o1 s 1jor @dpd S09901 # 1uncx>y S09901 -1 woisiA

0201 :350) AEIS

:owmeN 3pig

YT/ re Al dVIN

T# AVAAHOTH SONIM L0T :uonwaoT Lsadoag



001'58¢€*1 AMes pue 1o _ )4 a:_u.i PuBT 0 [ j331eg _U< 00'0 _E_:: PUBT PJBT) |RI0],
00U'68E' L |00t 00 00k | TOE (00T 0 [oono't oot 14 j00't o opuely 0ol 1
anfng punT Ja3tdd Huf) IPH 190 Buiitig joizads Py -saj0N Py |xpr I8} 4ot o - v o100 | 2ar1g siu ipdacy [aoa 4| G| 207 uondizosacg apos| #
prs iip) a1 a0l d
NOILDIFS NOILVITVA INIT ONVT
[ eay/asoding ol af BT ) [—amo,) (] | b, 9 | (] sty | Junomy UONGIISI] 21 FI0(] anss]_ | (1] e
ANOISTH IONVHD /LISIA i TQUOITH LTI ONTTHNT
00E'€ES'l anjeA [aJu pasinsddy juiog, Jap
o auaunsnfpy
0 suonduraxy
o} JPOIF UONRNEA - TD \.UQO\A )\udﬂOﬂJw ﬁl
— anjep j9omg pasieaddy [moy, ONIGNING LS? 0Z-1-FE S THIN SYAL : 1 .LINA
00NOD AVAMHDIH SONDI L0T
0 anep puet [e1adg STION
001'68€'1 {3pig) anjep pueT pasierddy v/1000
0 (Bpig) anje (1) GO pasterddy i3ing LR SUIDN XPuf 190415 SHIDN (GHAN G115 /GHEN
0 (3pta) anpeA (g) AX pasierddy GOOHYOTHIIIN ONISSASSY
00Z'FFI (preD) anep 3pig pasteaddy Cliadil
AYVHHNS TATVA AISIVUdIV "
Juf R0 TNy FELIT WoNndIosacg| opos Hmowy HoNdIITT adif | apaj
J0SSASSY 40 J0192[107) DIBQ © dq Jis1a 0 sadpapmonyon armoudls siyf SINTHSSISSVY ¥THLO SNOILdWIXT
IPIoL oIt [0OEEES T LY
001°68¢'L 0zoL ) 9107
00T'EPI 0zO1[ 9107 NI [0 1 | n jeooz/Tizi FIL /BHOST JT1 SONIATON HOYIE SMO0H 35009
IR0, Passassy | apaJ| dA | amvq passassy | apo| 44| anppd pessessy |aped| 4 | A1 |0 L | n [s10yzo/e0 £95 /160L1 ¥ ADVHL ‘AASINVY]|
HOLSTH) SINTHSSISSY SAOIATYd S DA JONd FTVS | Yo | wb| JIVA TTVS | IDVI/TO0A-NE dTHSHINAO 40 T¥OITH
[oogteest D0E*EES'T 10t #q1d D055V £09901 QI SIO
STHIIXT JIN]
NOISIA VA 1]
SN INTND
J0[07) ISNOE] YOT 1¢E RUEEIL 1IS1ITMQ [ENoBIppY
'VIVA TVINTNTTdd1S 8LFI0 VI "LNOITAg
T LHOdIINNTINNToo1'68€'1 001°68€°1 (4]} ANV S3Y] g
ZISH D0TFPL _Sq;_ 0zol TINGSd mnHwopuoy)s citibmt iz Ly
anjp | passassy " anjp, pasioiddy|  apony uoipdi1o53 () SHI0Y 5000 ) Aqugrumo]] ¢ Y AIVHL ‘AASINYY
INTWSSISSV INTHH(ID NOILVOUOT ayrod/ LdLs STTLTTTIN '0d0o1 TINAHO INTHITD
LO:60 L10Zip1/Z0 e Wiad 1 jo I piey 1 jo I 03y 101 W dpg S09901 # unony S09901 ‘(I WOISIA
NZAL :3sN AW :aweN 3pig FTVYIZ e AYIV TH X VAAHOITH SONM /07 (uonedo Asadors



Al fad

el iicc BLTS

[OAV ISPITAYT S5O JIL

16'€T z1 18 PooAy Y2 MaAL

0+ 191 +HS s paysimy ‘Aams add sn4d

88°7¢ 7z 01 PAYSIOL] *UAILIG Y210 dsi

1742 9 00F paysiuig ‘vadQ ‘yao, 404

LE9S 061 rrs paysiulg ‘om 1v4

PR 0191 +hs s 20044 1531 sve
| anpoq oaadapur)| 1560 1f) Bady 7 Daty ss049) | valy Suiary uondosag] | R

I w

-
-

L]
\ empg Ay | puoeg | PYD | 18 90 |9PD| 41 |2t4d g ﬂw.mu.*mb._alqm_mmu&dah [gqus| wondiaasag | epo)

s "NOILDFS XHVIWHNS VAYY-H1S.ONIATINg

,n._ﬂ

|

(9)STYNLVIA VHIXT ONIATNG-4X/ (DSWILI QUVA ¥ DNIATINGL10-GO |

3

WAWIWOD) JAQ) UNT) ) 156

JAQ 2N 01 15D,
WG JAQ) du) 251 |
1AQ) dui] 051 _
WSUNO) JAQ
oo d _ _
0006 [eA sierdd |
. 9 pro) % | |
apdwoy o

oLpuo adnaany T BTSN :u._u:;.__

1 5 10198 puaz) 150 : | & LY

ujSqQ [emane adeaany z IS yeg|

2Usq) Teuonaun Swooy o SO0y [r10]]

Zl dsd zi + o S1XT] BXY [210]

pajzpouny o3 syieg JleH o}

Suney popowra swnig el

6 B Ppod swonipag 0 swoolpag oy,

™ [ NMM auoy] I ad{y O

o 0 OFHI 1500 399;d3 ona on-Aty 104 £ 204) 1eay

1vd cIgl WOM __.H (3 |an4g 1eaH
| T N4 souamy|

o191 oy aseg BV pooa JyosruLdl 6 1114 aous1y)

8 ~ NOILVATVA LINEVIN/ISOD | Z HEm Jouan)

8 =5 uuu_.m..__aibﬂ._ [= 1 [IBAY Jounu

o du)sso amdsy) 12407 JOO
dipgpigeny ¢  a1manns joo
0e 9l 001 984 W 33015 €101 “ T e fouanxg
EL(IIEEYER] HOHd1A953(] " apaD NS pooay 1| 11EMm E:uuxﬁ
o HSAaIXTW 1 Aouednaary
muzoum_.
: poo apeiny
[T d04 5 [EnuIpIss 1 1apoy
. [RUONUIAUO ) 9 aplig
O] ML uondieasact W Po Haaly uondriasag wol PO b
[T e R R T B2 [ ,Iﬂh.wm%!.. 00T TIVIZA NOILONYISNOD S UEEE T TIVIIA NOTLIONYISNOGD L

90:60 LTOT/PV/T0 210 suisd T poy 1 Jor cpoag  TyoT  :H3plg SerT# 1Hnoy $6#Z T Horsig

€101 :257) 24018 ooy Spig LTI vEqr dVIV AVAAHOIH SONIM 61 :woppaeT duadosy



DV gH'ol:eary pueq (mog paseg [V oo

[ispupy pung paedy gmo

O SANEA puUnTg Mo],
0 00°0 00" 00t | 10¢€ [00'T Av[00BS°F {00°0 oviogo s Jasep, e N3wmg £I0L0F T
anjo,) puoy |a3td nn) au 190, EREET Y asfy Jadyg .#u-\nhwuoz ‘.‘._q_\ xpf [40190.4 Ty 101204 ET SHU) SBGQ woaf | | 210z 20.-.3..:0an apoot #
prs Juidiid Joidsdy Ay ) I nun as7] anlg
: k NOILLDTS NOILVATVA INTT GNVT
pasypensealyl 00 | HA | 900TETE
hae) ofuf - NSIATHINSEANY 0 | Wd | 800T/I1/8
NSIA[+InSEAlY] [0 | INd | S00Z/TL/B
adveqaopd OF | MY | 6D0TLTL
adueyd opj OF | INUJ | 600T/OL/8
TSy asodin P al EllTed SIHIURIOT) o) u__@ quio)) 85| 2A0Q asuy _ now uONALISHT | 2dif ELe L] qgi g
ANOLSTH FONVHD /LISIA q¥OOTY LIWYIL ONITTING
00£'cS8°1 anju (2a1ug pasteaddy [lo ] 1N
0 Squaunsnipy
0 suondwaxzg
o) IPOYIIN UcnENjE A
00£°€58'1 anjep [aore pastesddy (w0 UV ¥INHOa 1
TVHNLYN VI
0 anjep pue [udads STLON
0 (3p1g) snjeA pue pastesddy v/1000
0 (3pig) anfeA (1) 9O pasterddy R Sio03] DN Xpuf 183115 SHON GHEN ans /GHAN
0 (Tp1) anjeA (€) 1X pasieaddy AOOHYOTHOIIN DNISSTSSVY
00K 06T {preD) anpep Spjg pasieaddy by isiig g
: AYVIVHNS 0 TVA GISIVHdIY '
HIf wiuo?) oy daqunyg uoudiasagg ape)) Hnoy uond1iIsag adif 5
JOSSASSY 10 J01IA[10D) DIOQ B £ 3SIA D SAEPIMONYID 24NDNTIS S§H L } SINTHSSISSY ¥THIO SNOILdWIXH
001581 CIPIoL B0EESH 1 EIo] DOEES T CIPIo ]
00z'st £101 |p10700Z'ST €101 [ST0T00T'ST €101} 9107
0OE'00S°I €101 {P10Z00£ 0051 €101 |ST0U00E 008 T €I0L| 2107
009'LEE €101 107008 LEE £101 |S107008°LEE €101 9107 0 0 {E861/10/90 EIZ0/L60E0 FETVSOY ¥ SITYVHD INOITHAV,
BN[D,] PAssassE | 3P0 | 41| @njod PAssossy | apoJ| 4f | oD passasse | apo)| 4L | 00 |600'06E'1 [ | O lsooz/10/80 LBOO/ESTEL W NVOF ‘ATHYIT ¥ 9 IONTHUAL ‘HONNO DO
NOLSIH) SINTHWSSTSSY SI0TATYL " 1Al Fordd FTVELya |/ FL¥d FTVS | IDVI/TOA-NT dJIHSHINAHO 10 THOOTH !
0ogess'l jD0E*ESE' [proz B4 DOSSVY SGHL dl ST
3 STUIIXT JIN
NOISIA e
: 3ASM INYUND
J0j0) Isnoy +Z00 1000 £E00 1 1oy 1I3UMQ [RUODIPPY]
Al T IVIVA TVINTHWITdd1S ] ] k
N _:_m..m_,m. y Smﬂm. o .M_ ,..zum__m," 'a i 06020 EN ‘ATANALSTM
00£005'I 00£'005'1 gloL 3
zZIsk 008'LEE 008'LEE £101 TINGISTH} 2PIS3Y - IW04U8()T <1l sUAAL AL R
anju4 passassy | amoq pesioaddy|  apo) uondiiasag SHIOY ISC0N) 7 paavy 1 atgngumot| | PAIT I AHVIAT P 9 IDNTHHAL "HONNOD,
; INTSSASSY INTTY, NOIIVIOT Yo/ I¥IS STIITTTLY .93..& J -~
00:60 LIDT/VE/TO 2B WL ] T Jo Py q Jo I s 7oy 4 Bpig SHPT# IUNONY maw.m...ﬁﬁ UL
CINT 138N N0 e 3pist HIPTIT T dVIN AVAMHOITH SONTY 66T :uonedoT {uadoay



T T DU . WO SO i il U ¥ icer W 1 =

019'0T 10°¢81 il ra 4 Al } paysiny ‘A10)§ Jadd) SNAa

871t LT A F 0 Paysiug ‘uadg ‘gaso, 404

LIM'ER 98°LET 9£L s €7 paysiuzg ‘Kao1g Jreg SH

L0996 108t 149 S¢S ] A00]§ 15414 svi
M omidepuy)| IS0) T[] | baip W7 | AP $50iD Dal !ua__mﬂa.h.ﬂ I et m@&tﬁﬁ | apoo |
S i STt Zﬁhh.umh. XTVINIWAS VAR V-8118 ONIG 7mg i :

7o

|
_

107 9+°'7E  89H 00D LI0VAY SHUD4
— amog Hp [ BRI 2:5_.& Jar3sag gns | qig| wondiadsa] | apos
2h, 7 & (@)STUNIVIA VYIXT ONIQTINGAX / (DSWALI qYVA P ONIATINGL10-90
* Sy . JUUNLOY) JAD) 2R 0) #.QL
- Gt g 1AQ) AM3) 0) 150;
e Wwawmo?) 1o duwj ast
10 dun 951
wawwe JAQ d
oo, d
11118 TeA siesdd |
0 puod % (i1
aopdwosy o |
10104 vp.__w_bw_._u.mw usapogy £ K15 uanney)
1z ¥ 1 JU|SqQ) [RURyK; POy £ ajfas et
i aujsqQ [euoNoun swmooy f swooy 1210
do 0 % SHXTJ eAX [ei0
_m__%e_sx 03 siped JreH Eo]
uncy [spowa g suuypg moj]
}
Gl Mﬂm & 9 apoy d swaopag 7l I Swooipag |eio])
666 HAd auopn] 1 ad& L OV
066 gAY ang cu-ary Joif £ ad£) 1may
TLL'EY 1507 saw)day o z 1904 TEaH]
1z 1dasy 1 Z 114 fouuy|
vl i 1078 2y oseq “[py poompaBl] | i 114 Jouu)|
“ B NOILVTVA LINYVI/ISOD - T e touajep
P sva L5 [ 132yg/EMmi) Pl riem ._o_._u_i
sn4d duryysym gyd £ 12A07) JOO
Pl difiaqe €0 AMONNS Joo
Pl 001 | Jayepy ureg 3mig 101 T IBM Jou3Ix,
| osposiad T uonidliosag apo) apluiyg pooy 1| B lIem Joux
A svd L T, aSa TIXTIV o0 T 1 Kouedn
d0d 1 : SIIMG $9L0¢
¥l ' : poo 9 apeJ
; [nuapIsaH| 1 Japo
[EuOnUIALOY 3k
- uondiosag ¥a| PO JUETE) o) woidisasag _. ﬁUI_...I ruauarg
o e T R TSR e e i QEANIINGDT TIVIq NOLIDNYISNOD VLT NOTLI LSNOJ -
90360 LIGT/PLIZ0 D hitdd T fo 1 pwy 1 Jo1 yoag TIO1  #dpg S6rT# Hinoy L6¥C dT HoisiA

£101:257) 218 N Spig FIVT I IVESqT IVIY AVAHOIH SONDI §61 nonwoeT Quadosg



IV erdeay puny mog paed  ovlero

[tsnupy pue pan) (w0,

00£'005'1 an[EA pun [RIOL
00£°005'T  |8E'6L 00’ AAy a0k | 10€ joo'r A JO00SF TP IS [006°81 o Ja)e A\ weg A3mS €101 1
arfo| puEy |a3iad i} IpF| popg | 21PD 03ds | #s) saag Ipy -SaioN Py | xpr |4o1004 Vom0 2014 s yidaqg| el | | Aoz uofIdiosac apor)| #
prs S 012308 IS 0 T nury N ELSRR: S
T NOIIDIS NOILVIITVA INTT ONVT
pasiTHnsealy] 00 f HA [ 900Z/ET/E
0B QJUT - NISIATHINSUIY| Z0 | INd | SO00T/LI/B d ¥3d INOH TIAONTY, 0 00'0ZE PPOIY 3y | S00T/IL/FO £9-50
NSIAL+nSBIy [0 | Wd 800Z/11/8 ADVUYD 9TX81| £10T/IT/B0 0 00'09 150 MIN SO JNH | E10ZT/RO/ED e
adusypoNy OF | MY | 600TLTL ONIGIWNTd YOIHALNY £10Z/IL/80 0 wi Bwquinid 111 | 1oz oFEtEdd
Bumgpopy o | NN | 600Z/01/8 ONIENYT $XF HIAO 100U MIAN| FI0T/9T/60 0 oF'z 15u0) MaN S N | FIOZIETI60 QTT-+1
Jnsay/asodang P3| _drf amd EszEm..U ‘dwioy aivg||due) mi aI0(] .EIHIE __ unowy uondi4osagg | 2d1f | a/ogg anssy 7 1hiaag
. ANOISTH TONVHD /LISIA QUOOTY LIWYId ONTIATING
00€*€S8'1 anjup [paeg pasivaddy |v10], 19N
0 quaunsnlpy .
0 svonduaxg HLVY ddy
o) “ﬂ.os-u—z uonenjes 20 ILATINOD
0DE‘ESR'1 anep jeomd pasiuddy oL HO.LINONW
ATHO VI
0 an[eA pueT [eadg STION
00€'008'1 (Bpig) onge A puey pastesddy V/L000
002's1 (8pig) anjea (1) 90 pasiddy U] LIRS 3TN Xapu] joang muoy GHIN 4ris [aHEN
0 (3p1g) anfeA (9) 4X pasrerddy GOOHNOTHOIIN ONISSISSY
00FLET (pre3) anep ‘Fpig pasrerddy Lfkidd
AYVIHAS INTVATISIVEdY &
Juf UMD funoiup daquiny HONAIIST 2p07) Junany HOITLIDS (] aq.8] 403}
10S5aSS} 10 40123102 VIR D A 1ISia D SITPaMONYID 2MBUTIS ST SINTNSSISSY ¥THLO SNOILIWIXT
DOT'ESE | I 00EESE T FLIN 0EES8 1 FLIET
00Z'sT €101 [F1000T'ST €101 [S10700Z'ST £101 | 9107
00€°008°T €0l [F10700£°005'T €101 [S10700£'005'T €101 9107
009'LE€ £101 |r107008'LES €101 [S107008'LEE €101 | 9107 0 1 {£861/10/90 SITH/LEDED AITVSOH ¥ STTIVHD AN0DTHAVT
SH[D{ Possassy | PO Al | ONjU] possassy | apo)| 44 | onjod pessassy | apoJ[ {{ | 00 |000'06E'T 1 | O |[E00T/10/80 LBDO/ESTEY W NVOCr ‘ATHVYIT ¥ D IINTHHIL "HONNOD.O|
7 R (LHOLSTH) SINTWSSTSSY SNOIATId" DA ORI FTVE | 11 Wbl FIVA TIVS | DV TOANE dTHSHINAHO A0 THOITY
00£'€S8'Y [oos*esst to1of #dId J0SSV S6ET I SID
" 3 4 STUIIXT AL
NOISIA VL LST
_ SN LNWUND
i J0[0)) Isnofj| $T00 1000 £E00 Hogiiy :S1UMO [EUONIPPY]
G VLP _ ‘aTALLLS
eryor o0 m..m_m._ Ea m..w___m. n5“ . ,_.rzh_mm IVa TVINTRT TS 06020 TN ‘ATIIILSIAN
00£°00 00 i £10 a
zIsr 008'LEE 008°LEE £101 TINGISTH|2PIs2Y - eJuUBI )Y ANNIAY ANVIHIIH S
amp,q passassy | anjoq pastpaddy |  apoD uondiazsag SHI0Y IS00) ) paagdl | qngumo || | 19437 HAHVIT R 9 IDONTHHIL HONNOD,
INTASSASSY INJVHID NOLLYIO'T qQFOu/I41IS SHTLITIL OdOL oo
90:60 LTOT/YL/T0 N0 Wtid T Jo I p&) 1 Jo [ HNS  TII % Spig S6PTH ROV mmm.m,“ﬁ_ UOISIA
cTar asn e aweN 3o FIRT I eIl VN AVAMHOIH $SONIN S61 suoneae| Aadoag



HS16] 6EE'1 [41] fiTl PP IsyITAITIS0Nn =3
__ I
LP1'80T SOErY 9SL 5L paysiong *Aaorg Jadd SN
15491 IrLs 88T 0 adeas uo4|
8r6'99 SOEr] 9 89r ___A00113s4) sva
....... anfp,] oaidapHy], 150 1t} 3 | oaiy 55035 | paay FuAr] UOHHLIIT] apos)
AR NOILDAS AYVIHIS VIVF-HASONIGTING LoEERE
anjoq J07 rm‘....uwﬁ PUD | 79 g |2pD| 44_|9ord Haf]| S |g/7| I083q gns | 9AS Tuondiiosag | apen
T (R)STINLVEA VYIXT ONIGUNG-AX / (DSIWILI QEVA ¥ ONIQTINFLA0-90
JUSUNBOTY JAQ DINT) 01 150,
JAQ 2IN7) 01 150,
e 140 dwg 2513
JAQ dun asipy _
wawwoy) 1a0) dag
u IAQ % _
008°16 1B, stesdd
0oL puozy % jjesaa |
| sapdwoy o |
! |
| e o | o ooswony
i 3U|SqQ [PLUATX adraaay o 2)s yreg|
i JUsqQ) [FuONOUN SwWooy g §  Swooy [moj)
a 04 I} sax14 TAY [m0])
pajapowsy ma syeg] Jiey [e1o])
Suney 2pows suupg 210 |
apoy Swooapag € swooIpag [eI0]
PR m__u“ M_H auoy| I ad£] ol
L ng-Ay paxiog H adA ] eIy
Zl Zi b4 F4 8L m<M 9#s'16 1503 aoe|da o z 1204 183Y
L 1daey 3 T 114 loumnuy
SO'Erl| vy aseg fpy] poompauyj| Fa | I 114 Jouaw]
bz ve LD bz NOILVOTVA LINUVIVISOD | wISAIERLIg sol e Jouam
bL (| KA ¥ = _ adAm V/ANId M Ll T IRM 30UAW]
.u.mmw dwys|0 4mdsy, £ J2A0D) JOOY
sve “ dipiRIqeny £ 2mIng Jooy
(zhe (zheg] JOURIX
N 2 001 uEaaQ wey NG TI01 T1em Jouang
mww Mdm e LL do4 B adojuasiad uonalIsag | apog » 33y poopy 1| 1 e Jounxg
aM [ 2 3801 AIXTH J 1 Kauednaagy
Fi 53U015]
POy Jpelsy
[Bruapsay 1 12pojA
{ [BuonU3AUG))| sjlag
J I uondrosacy 42| P Jusuiarg uopdiaosact Y| P Hawayg
l T Rt R s R r e S ) TTTAEANLINGD] TIVIIAd NOILDMALSNOD T TIVIHA NOLLDAYISNOD - -
90:60 L10PT/T0-30d Bitdd T fo T pmy 1 Joz 4o 1J0L  43pg ToPTH Junoy CGFT -dT HoIs1A
7101228 aiNS sawy Spryg HNTNve:drdviv AVMHOIH SONI €07 suoppaog dadosd



00K EES‘L sanjeA pUBT #I0L IV mm.iuau..Q pus (BIG], [22184 _U< _nm.c _"w.__:.— pueT] pav’y [B10]
QOP'EES'T 96'99 001 00°F | TOE (0071 M J000SF [ELE 4S5 |006'TZ o ueRQ wed 3ug TIOL| I
FRjo puvy [33kid Hup) JPF| jopy | 2103 2945 | 35p) 2adg 1PV -saloN oy | xpr | 4oy VS 40004 aotdg Sy} yprdacq| wodf | @ | 2uoz nondiio5acy apos| #
prs Tuolig [Di99ds 4s| D yi nn a5 asn | g
] NOILDAS NOILVATVA INIT ONVT
092 0Juf 224m08- 28uvyy 1y | HY | LGEI/FI/L
NSIA LSBT 10 | INd 800T/11/8!
187 0JUT - MSIAT+INSBIY] TO | TN BOOT/11/8!
0113 oJuf 32.1n05- 3dueyy Ty | INHd | 600T/BT/L
5379500 ] POl 107 SIUBMUO) ‘duo?) aocgilawio) 95| A0 asuf unowy HoNda5(] 5di] | g anssy 7 iaag
AYOLSTH FONVHD /LISIA QYOO FH LIWYId ONIATING
0018161 anjeA [221e] pasieaddy |ejog, 1aN]
0 nuaunsnipy
0 suonduroxy
D JpoiIafy uUonenEA
00+'R16°T anep [31ed pasreiddy o] e
YIAVHD
0 anjep puet joads STLON
0OF'EES' (3pig) anpeA puer] pasierddy v/1000
1} (3p1g) anjep (1) 9O pasitddy ol SHIoDA] ApN Xapuf 193415 20N JHEN 808 (GHEN
0 (Ema) anpeA (d) JX pasieiddy TJOOHYOTHOIIN ONISSASSY -
005'161 (preD) anfe A “3pig pasieiddy djckicd
ANVIIVAS TNTVA AISTVHIdY-
Juf uiio)) oy A3qQUanpy HOTGIIIS (] pos) ungil wondiIsag EZAY] FCET
10SSPSSY 40 40192110 DIOC D 4q HSIA 0 SAEPFIMOUNID 21mDUSIS SHYL SINTWSSISSV ¥THIO SNOILIHWIXT
[T oo 00" 816’1 ELILYA wr'sle’l ELILYA
0 n |2661/60/10 TTE0/61650 HALSOYUL CNVTIV MUV
DOH'EES'T 101 [FI0Z00r'ees'] TIOI [STOTYOOK'EES'T 101 910G NI |0 AN |100Z/P0/60 LETO/ETH0T SATLSNUL D VHVAHVE HOSIL P [ NVTIV MUV
000'S8E 101 [FI07000'S8E ZI01 |ST07000'SBE T101{910T VI [0 [ {0 [800T/0T/SD L1 /E8FSE FALSNUL [ NVTV MUV
BR[O passassy | aped| 4] anppq passassy {apos| 44 anjo| passassy | 9o 44 | 00 |000'0SS'T 11O |110z/r1/60 96€ /E9191 HAHJOLSTHHD "TVHINNLY
pa Lk HOLSIH) SINTWSSTSSVY SNOIATHd T L DA IO TTVS [ A | FIVT FTIVS | FOVdTOANT JTHSHINMO 10 qHOOTYH ;
a0r'816'1 001'816'T 10101 #ald JQOSSV TorT ‘ai S1D
= ; . STHIJIXT JINd
ZOHmH m ’ " UviaA IS]
: Ry IS0 LNYH
. 40j07y aSNOH 1Z00 1000 FEGO ST 290 $53UMQ [BOOBIPDY
AT T HEVA TVINTHNI TS 98810 VIN ‘QUOJLSTAN
[V LYOIAINMIINNTI [00v €S T 00FEES'T T1ol ANV’ SHY ANV Haiv
ZIsk lovo'sse 000'SBE 101 TINQISHU{ IS - 1U0UBNO)T NVE e T
anpn,y passassy | oy pastpaddy|  aposy uondrasaq S0y 35000 Iy paARd) [ Ngngusog) ) [3:37) | HAHJOLSTHHD “TVHINNILI
INTHSSTSSY INTUH! NOIIVYOO07T dyYoN/I9IS STLLTTILN 0dOL FINAIQ INTHHYD
90:60 LIOZ/PL/T0 B W] ¢ Jo T p)y 1 o7 mRs 1Jop #dpg TEFTHIUNOIIY = Z6FT:Ql UoIsiA
Z101 3380 A :aweN 3prgl LTI el dVIN AVAAHOIH SONIM €07 iuonrso Aadesy




1+5°02T Jeest rre’l JOES'I _FUAEYASDATAIT $040 ML
Irs's SL'0T 0+ L9T POUAY Y22 Maay
9L6'S0T . £5°8¢€1 €9L S9L 9L paysingy ‘Liorg 1add snd
8r0'E €L'0C [44 L¥] 0 paysturg ‘sad( ‘faso, 403
9L6'S01 £5°8E1 S9L S9L 1S9L - Joo] 35 svi
amn,] Saidapuf)] 1500 i) | Dady jig | Dady ssodr) | vasp Ay .w..u...Bq__...uan | apod
T NOIIDFS AYVIVIAS VIYV-G15 DNIQTIA9 b e
oot oorl | ._,_ 696 scrov'd 1l @ _ Mo 1144
i T AR [P 2L {2a14d sup|SHETE/T] Jd12353¢] qnS | guS | uondiaosag ]
(@)SsTUNLYIS VILIXT DNIQTING-4X / (TISWILI QYVA ¥ ONIGTINELA0-90
JUSLAWOD) JAQ) 3N G} ﬁo& i
JAQ 307 01150, [ |
Wanmeo ) 140 dwyj uw__a__ _
1AQ dwy 35ty !
uawunsy 1AQ ds
1a0) 95 dagg) {
._g._mu e SteIddy
puo) % [IBIIAC
| apa1dwo)) oy |
i UOINpUO
. 101904 pual ._.._uaow 3Be13AY] NM 31§ vy y|
u ousqQ RG] aTeIany] Z 21415 yieg
MsqQ jeuensun SWoay § o SO0y 140
£ % da] 1] smxag ey o)
pajppoussy Jea siied JeH o]
Suney 12poway] suuyig [eio |
apo) dag Soolpag £0 swooipag o]
P NMM M”w ETTETN, 1 adk] vl
— 504 ang-ny prasey ad4] eay
¢l cl [44 4 81 Syl 1hs" 1500 33w1day 1o z [ELRRLAT:
L 12dar) [31 T 114 10u]
£5°8¢ | ey ased Ipy poompae | | 414 Joudu]
4 24 Ll e | NOILYNTVA LINHVI/IS0D Z Hep J00ay)
b1 0 1gie  1g 133ygyremiaq| SO0 1 IiEm Joud
AN-mM dw?ysin Jydsy £ 13407 J0O
Sy dipo)qe)y £0 MONAOg Joo
aw_um a_mum L 001 _uwaag wuyg 33w TI01 T 11op Joualx:
sn Sy e 1 dodd e EXTERIEN] UoHa4053] _apod) 23uiys poopy 1| 1 1em Jouixg
am BE Luslios g8 GIXTH 1 .ao:aqzu..ﬂ
sauog
poosy apeary
JepuapIsy 1 12poj
) _aue_.nu.oE...u._.. | kg
) uoirdiseq wI| P2 quauis]g uondirasaq ﬁ .a.um Y2 H oy .
=2 e e i e i u T GINNIINGDT TIVIEd ?@Embthui@u CTIVIFA NOTLOAYISNGD ~*
9060 LIOY/PLIT0:i0q Widd T fo 1 pd T Jou cposs 1ol 4dpg TOFTH 020y C6FC -dr HoisIA
7101 22571 ADIT :awop Svig TATIE e ar dViY AVAAHOIH SONT €07 uonnooT duadosq



00F'EES'T___[1anIBA pueT juiog [ OV £5(:8aay pueT [e10] P2aed 1DV [£6°0 i'sunq pue- pae) (8100
O EES'E 26°99 01 00°p | HOE100°L M|000S'F |ZL°E S [006'ZT o ueaaQ weq A3y TIOL| I
IHID,| PUET |301ad B[] IDE| 1004 | 2100 2205 | 3% dadg 1PV -SaioN oV | xpr |so1004 VY 40100 asg siuf) ifidaqg| moig | | evoz wondiiosacy apo))| &
prs UL (012308 AN e i nin sy} anl|g
Loararai] NOILDIS NOILVATVA INIT ANVT
NOLLYANNOd 3DV1 0 00'cT 3 [BBOAPISY b 1 -
NOO0T4 aNz aav ¥ 4008 Jaonay zrovsrce] o 000ST vowppy| g [ SioTEOAL | SRER
0443 oJu] 3anog-23uey) IF | HY | L66L/PV/L ONIF NN T INTINADVTdAY - NOLLVAONTY| TI0T/BL/LD 0 wi Buiqunid g | zrozimen siridd
usiaT+nseafyl 16 | INd | 800TI1/8 FOVHVD HVD INO ANV VIUV ONIAIT L4 OS 898 Z10UEL/LD 0 uwotippY gv | zrozoomno F0-7L
118y Ofuf = NSTAT-HINSHLY Z0 | Jud 800Z/11/8 ONIFINN T TYNUILNI TTOTEV/LO 0 wi Suqungd (13 | zroz/zomo SrIrEdd
0413 ojup a3anos- 3wy 1 | IwHd | 6008TLYIVAOULIY @UVOU ONINNYTJ Udd - NOLLIAAY MD3q| €10T/TT/0 0 00'61 S0 MIN SIH N | STOTLIAND 08-¢1
IS5/ a50ing 1] 2I0(] QIETT ) ‘duio?) aiog||dwo)) 9| A0G dsif JUnowE uoidiiasagg | 2df AID(y anssf qf sy
SHOLSITH FONVHD /LISIA ay023Y LIN¥3d ONIATTING
00+'816'1 anjeA [a1ug pasierddy (B0 L 19N
0 suswisnipy
0 suondulaxyg
> poyIa uonen[EA
00F'816'1 anep [pased pasieaddy o] SRR E T 10 ]
YAV
o anjeA puet [e1oads STLON
001 EES T (3pig) anea pue pasreiddy V/1000
0 (3pig) anieA (1) GO pastesddy 10 Fiiiovi] DN Xopuf 104415 N GHIN 8715 /GHEN
0091 (3pia) an[eA () 4X pasiddy JOOHYOGHIIIN ONISSISSV
006161 (preD) anjeA “3pid postiddy Ll
AL ANVWWAS INTVA QISIVEADY R
‘fuf unnuo)) JUnROW PE T uonaIsag 2p07) JUACIHF wondiisag adi] I
10SS3SS}’ 40 20532110 DIV D £q HSIA D S3TPI|MouYID 2AMONSIS SPLL : SINTWSSISSY ¥THLO SNOTLIHWIXT
00F° 8161 JPI0 [00FBI6T FLILA 00r8I6 L FLILYA
0 (t [Z661/60/10 {TE0/arest AJLSNUL CNVTTY MUV
OF*EES'T TIOL P I0G0OTEES'T 00F'CES'T <IOT| 9104 NE [0 AL [T00T/r0/60 LETOIETOO0T STALSNUL D vI¥IHYE HOSTL % £ NVIV MUV
:Ea.mmm ZID1 |F10Z000'SBE TI01 [S10Q000°SBE ZI0L| 910G VI |0 1| 0 |B00T/0T/S0 911 /€851 ATISHYL I NVTV MUV
aAjo,| passossy | apo | AL | D passassy | 2po)| 44 | anjoq passassy  |apo]| 44 | 00 _x_aé.mm.— [ | O [110Tr1/60 96€ /€9191 HAHJOLSIYHD “TVHINNLA
R G HOLSTH) SINTWSSISSY SAOIATHd Vi =T DA FONId TIVS | A0 FLVA TTVS [ TOVd 104 NG JdTHSYINMHO F0 qHO0ITYH
) BOP'8I6'[ Joos*sis't 1610 #dId D058V T6PT ‘Al SID
STUIIXT JINJ
NOISIA e
SN INHUND
. " ‘ ___do10) asnoy 1Z00 1000 +E00 b L e LY, iS1aaMQ [BUONIPPY)
PR VIVA TVINTRTTdINS it Fin 98810 VIN ‘GHOILSIAN
T LHOdAINAFTINNTY oot €es'1 DOP'EES'T FA 11§ NV ST ANYT
zIsk 000's8E 00U'S8E 101 LLNGISTY[2PIS - WoauE3gh o
anju,q passassy | onjog pesipaddy | apoD) wondiiosag Y20}y 35005 ) PAAng [ anang/umol) A 1 YIHJOLSTHHD "TYHINNI
T INTRSASS Y INTHH(ID NOIIFPOO0T qQrO/I81S SATLTTILN ‘O0d0L | JINHO IN,
90760 LIOT/¥1/70 0180 L4 Z Jp 1 pME) T O T Mg [Jor  H3plg T6PTH UNCNY LA ‘G uoIsiA
7101 :3sn NS saueN 3pryg FIT/ e dl JVIN AVAAHOIH SONTM €07 :uoneao Auadesg



L] T I 089 [l [fte  [PAVASWATAQTSSOIDNL T |

4191'9 L8°6 9 +Z9 0 payswyvf) oMy .—.<L
e 900'T9 LE66 +Z9 +z9 re9 J00[] 3541 sva

i anjog oasdapury| 1500 Hupy | Dadp Jiq | Dady ssodn) uﬁtm_ﬁha_ﬁ :a._...&tumma apa_}

'y . NOILDFS JYVWWAS YUV-4nSONIaTIng -~ |

EX N A EA S R EZ L m......zs..mw_. idazsag qus [qag| wonduosag | apos

: (@ISTUNLVIS VHIXT ..MEQ.ED g-Ix/( ﬁ.m.mé.mh~ TYVA P ONIATINGLR0-50
JUAUILLDY) JAQ N} 0] 150,
1AQ 2IN7) 0 150
yuawwes) JaQ) duer ast
1Ay dury 951 __
wawwo) a0 d _
IA0 % _
00z [BA sitadd |
8 puos 9; |[e494 _
f apydwoy a |
uo i
9 101984 o._h_w.__w_.._uao,. dmiaay] | 7 21S vaany|
[SQO PUWAIXT sdwiaay] | T fg __EA
9z i u[sqO) jruonIun SWony H _ Swooy e
i T ond | Snx1] BNY R0,
pajapouwtay Jea s, i siied JieH wiel
Suyey jPpows 1| swnpg moy)
spon d SWooapq I i} swoopag w10
186 HA auop] I adh] DY
w.“a ] mmwd.w__.f u._oL I 2d4] way
91 1500 308 PocA 10 _ucun__ I |an;] 183
ve svd L i 7 14 Jouau
vn z LEGH aqmy aseq “Ipy| pooy 1josRuld G 1 211 Jo13a0)
NOILVATVA LJIXUVIVISOD ! T lle Jouau]
POOAY/PIE HITAY 70 1 1eMm Joud]
dw)/s|n n—\__nmﬂ_ £ 13A00) JOOy
diHpIgeD €l IS Joo
ool usadQ woy H30g 7101 ! T NEAL JOLIX:
EEITEETER qoarosag P57 | ajdums pooayl £1| 1 NEm 2onax;
! A8 QXTI 3 L I Aouedna
=74 A1)y 1 52110)
afesaay] [y apes
- _=__=u=_m...._ _u J2po
, S adney o] aky
) ) uandsaq | 7o ﬁ _ uawagy uoiidiaosagg 4| PD sauiayg
- —_— : T i TR it S A T ol i = TaINNIINOD] TIVIFANOILIOAYISNOD ~ [~ TVIFA NOILDAIAISNOD - 22
90260 LIOT/P1/20:210q Jutid I o 1 pm 1 Jo1  cyoag 1)1 wdmg 08€TH moady 08£C QT uorsig

T101:35] AI0I§ N Iprg . HILL IV IEE-ai dVTY AVAAHOIH SONI LT1 suopvdo] duadoid



001'00F' T |:anieA pus jerol I DV FEEaay puw [el0] 193383 DV [rE0 lisup purT pand re10],

001'99'T  [pL°L6 00°1 00’k | TOE 0071 M Jooosr ¢S |4S_|000'ST o ueaaQ weg dmg ZIo1| 1
FAJD,| pUDT |2314d HHf} TPH oo | 28D 3245 | 25(1 2245 P -s310N Py | xpr | 101004 V0004 ERTTR Shipy yidagh wodd | (7| 2uoz wondtiosacy apoo| #
prs BuoHd 1010345 i ) T nur} 0 =nlg
| i NOILLDTS NOILVATVA ANIT ANVT
pasiT+nsedly 00 | HY L661/L0/80
nSATHNSEIl 10 | INd | B00Z/81/80 AVMIATYA M3N - 04S HSI'TONA 0 URPINAE USHOURME 1S3 | 9TOT/TH/TT 091
1B OJUL - NSIAZHINSEANN] 70 | NI 800Z/81/80 @IS S£9 MAN HOA ATINO NOLLVUNNOA 0 00'0T Ljug sonepunog Noa | 9T0Z/ZOZT Z6F 91
adueysoN] op [ Ud | 600TLTL AVMIANA 2LVIOTTY 0 SIMOAUIPISIN ¢4 | L10Z/0L/10 LO-LL
Jnsay jasoding F1 I B ] | ‘day) a1 woy) 95| #Ioq asup Hinoinp U152 adiy | aIb] anssy qaj fiadag
; AHOLSIH TONVHD /LISIA QI0DTH LIWNHTL ONIATING
00£'615°1 anjeA [2ag positaddy [B10] 39N
0 auaunsnipy
0 suondiuax?
o) IPOIRN uonEn|BA
00E'61S*1 anjep [sared pasreaddy [eio],
VI TVHNLYN
0 aneA pueT [eRadg STLON
oD1'R9E1 (8p1g) onjep puer] pasiesddy Y1000
0 (3p1) aneA (1) 9O pasteiddy DRl Fupoil SN TapUf 195415 HIBN GHAN ans /aHaN
0 (3p1a) anfeA (g) 4X pastesddy QOOHYOTHOTIN ONISSISSV
0z'es (pre3) onfep “3pig pasterddy L
: AAVIWIAS TTVA QISIVHIDY
I U0’ [CLTT g daquiny UOHGIISI] apo) unoit uaHdLsae] ad. (] 103
20S5355Y’ 40 4013010 DIB D 49 J15pA v saSpajmousor 2ampus)s s | T SINIWSSASSY HAHLIO SNOILdWTXT :
00E6IS 1 CJOIOL BOE6IS 1 FLLT JOEGIS'T DI
0OI‘99K'E ZI01 Ir105601'99H 1 ZI01 [ST0Z001'995°1 z101} 9107
00T'eS TI01 [F10Q00T'€S Z101 [S10Q00T'€S Z101} 9107 0 0 [0n61/10/10 0000/00000 SHIAH "TIAVYIN NOSANVTHT|
RO, Passassy | apoY| 44 | onjp4 panasip | 9po| 4L | anfBA passassp | 2poo| A | 00 (000°050°1 1 | O |v1ozrzol L¥6 /T1691 H YNIIWOTIHE P D SYINOLL ‘v V4]
. i HOLSIH) SINTISSTSSY SAOMIATYd Y "7 1 DA IO TTFS | 1A R FLYd HTVS | IOV 104-H9 dTHSHANUO 0 THOITH
00€'615°1 00E'615'Y [T #d1d JOSSV 08T ‘al SI9
: STUIIXT dINY]
NOISIA S
:AS LNYUND
__ 0100 3ROl L100 1000 £€00 ‘A1 N0 ISIREMQ [RUOIIPPY]
FYIVAUTVINTWTTIAAS OLS0T AN *ADAN QNNO
[ LHOJINATINNTI 60199 1 0019941 Tl ANV S?
ZIsr 00z'ss ROT'ES 101 TINAISTY| P57 - 101JuBI ) INVT NAWVL NIALL T4
anjo,| passassy | anpp pesipaddy |  apod uoud1osaq sy30y asoon)|n paapgl )|  dngng/umog) | 1247 INFINOTTHA % D SYINOHL ' VIV T
INTRSASS Y INTIHIID NOILVOOT UVOu7INIY SATLTTTL( 'OdO1L

9060 LYOT/PL/TO 1@ Wd 1 4o 1 pw) [ JoI NS 1401 :H3pg 0BET# Junoddy 08EZ Q[ HOISIA
ZINT 350 AMS :aweN 3pig FILL/LEE AT AYIN AVMHOIH SONIN LZ1 :uonwan Asadosg



e L A N (.1~ N . A S L L Lo 70 D I U
|
_
L 100°20€ 18°651 126'1 1261 126' paysiny ‘Lomg saddp) Sn4
pE6'r 9L 1€ 1€ 951 0 PRSI ‘13303G Q2104 ds4d
S61'8E 0t 6ET 065'1 0 paysiulg ‘uadgy ‘4o dod)
LEY'ES £6'E9 9£€ 0r8 0 EELE uod
e 618'9Z 61 891 08 0 paysILyug) ‘voisnedxy ‘3 nvy3
el 915'€ 8T91 rica 91T 0 Ha pote i
- 100208 18°651 ° 1761 126'1 176'1 2001 1541 svd|
mm;ﬂ £ § am,q oaigapu[)| 150 W[} | Dadp i3 | DaJy 55045 Dady Siary woldiiosag " oo |
T R i SNOLLDFS X¥YIVIAS VINV-G0S ONIATINE o e
1:
T |
BEe ;
. ffrm. 7 _ 008" 001 2107 00700+ AIVITUIS|  Tdd|
g B anjE,| Wy D% | PO | 70 90 |#PD| 4A_|2214d g[St (art) 114252 qrs | g5 uondlasag | apos
(@)STUNLVIL VEIXT ONIGTAG-dX / (TISWALI G¥VA P ONIATINE110-80
WAWWOT JAQ) BN O _monb _
JAQ) 2InD) 01150, |
wswwoD JaQ dw) sy
1AQ) dwp 291
H Wy 1ag) d
q A0 % d
00T 1t lep Steadd
0n puey % l{esaa
aapdwoy) o4 [
uonIpuo
% 1 J0128,] pUaL ._.vmo aqnIanY T ajfag sy,
JU[sqO [EWAX IBLIIAY] [t 3415 yied
m usqQ [EUONIDUN; Swooy g1 01 Swooy 10
o d Snxtd eny [©104
pajapoway Jes | syied JieH moy
Suney pppows i swnpg [e10]
i apoy) d: swoodpag | swoospag o
n 60T g auop] 1 2d41 Dv
9t 9 N.N_e o uuumhﬁ eipEy| B ad4] wapy
o Iz 150 33z sery € ELERLE)
Gl T [ 10u21u]
18651 ey aseq '[py] poomple[y A | 1 213 Jouu)
NOILVTVA LINIVI/IS0D : Zllep J0uNU]
9 ] 13ysmaiag €A1 (e ouay
] Zl dwysio gydsy 1307 JOO
sn gy ey amIINNg Jooy
PR 001 ueaI) wey AIng 7191 Zlem Etu:i
c—o_.NP o1 —_amomanasd | UONGIIS30 [ 300} 33y s poosy 1] 1 1Em Jounx:
9 ST s aIXiW 1 »o_.aa-uom
Syoag SIING 7 3101
| dg4 ds3 01+ poo L apeiry
! . JEnuap! 1 1Ppoi
s ~3fis a)3u 101 kg
" uondi1sag] Y3 PO yuotualg _ wopdyeasag yo| PO quawdyg
T TR SENTT T (GANNIINODF TIVIFA NOLIDAYISNGD | aNOILIAYISNOD
S0:60 L1OTY1IT0:210Qq Hutid ;0ag  1Jo1 RIpg FOLT R N0 POLE AT HOISIA
7101 1280 IS smuoN Spig £ v 101 /SE-al VIV AVMHOIH SONIM L8T :uopvs97 duadord



008'68S'L __ [:9niEA puRT [BI0], IV §9°0:ey pur (wIOL 338 [V [89°0 J:siup pu pae) eiog
0086851 |9F'€S ov't 00'r | 10€ [00'1 M 0005k L6 S |BEL'6T q9 uwaaQ wuy HdImg zioL| 1
anjoq puty |aaiig iur] PH pog | 210D 33d5 | %7} 29dg Py -5aloN oV | xpr | 401004 VY 101204 34 sy yidacq| wodf | g | auoz HondIOsy apo|
prs uorid (013505 Ay e I nun asf} 0| g
m NOILDTS NOIIVATVA ANFTANVT 3
118D 0Juf - NSIATHINSEI] Z0 | HY | L661/91/L0)
ag a7 msugmseagy] oL | ar | L661/80/80
paSITHINSENY 00 1 AY | L661/5T/6D @45 OWIQ 0 0 usowadqy gq | rowBOsIL | PIE-TI
naye) opu] JgguiAnsey] L0 | INd | 800T/LYILO IADVYYD AAHDVLLY HLIW A4S AAIN| TT0L61/90 0 TI0T/61/90 [000'9ER PRDSUOD MIN N IO/ SIE-T1
pAsUTHmsuIpy Q0 ( INd | S00T/LTAN TITHT0y o L0THPTTO wy dmqunp g | zrozewzo | o1itedd
jinsay/asoding 1 Bo| dr B SHauug)) | dwiop arpgljdmoy of|  HeQ@ “dsif oty soNdiinsag | add} (T anssf af musag
AYOLSTH AONVHD /LISIA T¥OITY LI Td ONITATING
008'€EE'T anjeA 2areg pasieaddy |viog 1IN
0 guansnipy
o suonduwaxy
S ‘POUIAI UoTIRN[EA L0 HO4 91 LOT /M 1INOD)
D08'EEE'T an[ep (sased pasiuddy feog, SR LU I i
v=[ TVINLYN
0 anep pue rewadg STLON
00R'6RS°L (Spig) an[eA pur] pasierddy /1000
0 (@p1e) anreA (1) 90 paseiddy ORIl Bhi1304] B XIp] 1304i5 ANoN GHAN NS [GHEN
008'T (3p19) aneA (@) 4X pasreaddy| - AOOHAOTHIIIN ONISSTSSY
latii]
00Z'IFL (prD) anpup ‘Bpig pasteiddy 7l
i LAVIWWAS TATVA AISIVYddY i3
FITIN] oy FEL T HONAII53(F 3po2) unowy HOUAIII5 (T ad{] 103f
JOSSISS| 40 J0133]}07) DIDC U 4G JI1S1A D SaSpapmouyoD asmjoudss spy g : SINTHWSSTSSY ¥THIO SNOIIdIWTXT
DDBEEE € 010 |00 EEEL T Spivg [008°EEE T B
0 n TOTO/6P610 S ASINOT ATTTVIV AA
008'685°1 ZIO0I |[FIOT00S'68S'1 101 [STOZ00R GRS T zrot|o10y o A o froozen 1ZT0/ELITY ATISNYL S FSINOT ATTTIVIN 34
000'FbL ZI01 |p107000'¢5L Z101 [STa7000'FhL TIOL) 9107 NI [0 1| n joremsia 088 /P1091 4 ANNV ¥ 1 AIAVA NOSNIFOY
an|o,{ Passansy | apo)| 4| onjo] Passessy | epeo| 4A | anjpd passassy_ | apoJ| 4K | 00 (000°000'C L | O [1ozez9o £61 /61191 ALLANVAC 2 NHOC "HIMUVJ,
e T T {AMOLSTH) SINTHNSSISSV SNOATIL 70~ oA Fordd TTVS| Y W FIVA TTVS |"FOVI/TOA-RT | . JTHSYINALO 40 @GHODTY
D0FEEE'T 008'EEE'T w10f #dId DOSSV FOLT ‘Tl EH_
.) STULIXT 1Y
Zo MmH . dVIAAISI
SASN LU
40107 ISNOH FL00 0100 SE00 < 430 SIEMQ) [BUOIIPPY]
% VIFd TVINTWI TddNS T6hT0 VIV INVHATAN
W LYOJAINNTINNTI|008'685° 008'685°1 ()1 aNv STy _
zIsy 000°'+HL 000'FEL ziol 7 INQISAH] PP - 18043u8220);7 CEAR LR L EIL T
anpoq passassy | amjp,g pasppaddy|  apo) HONEIIS (] HIoY umaoO_U passdl § nngrusmog| | [2aaq) | FLLANVAC % NHOE ‘HIMHUVd
INTISSASSY INFIHI1D NOTIVOOT qQFOY/IHIS ST —0d0L TINHO INTTITD
§0:60 LIOT/F1/T0 2180 YL I o 1 pwd | Jo s 1Je1  #3pig $OLT # WN0IDY POLT ] UOISIA
ZIAT 12350 ACIS soureN Spre FiE1 f0T /SE:AL AVIN AVAHOIH SONPM L8T :uonean Lnadosg



- B FIATY ASPa7ATT 35040y 1L )
£01'F1 SI'vT ﬁ% _;m _o POOAL 33 Many
08171 IEE9S 9L 912 0 Japay) *adeaw U
619'P81 T091 ) o | TS1'T Zs11 pausimg 41035 Jadd <Sind
EET'0ET T091 9£H'1 9EHT 9£+1 1001 1541 svd

ELTTY .uu..ﬂulﬁ:hw 750 ff] | D3IP §] | Dedp 55047) | bady BUIATT :n:m.,r_u.,.uq EDE

NOILDIS AHVIVHAS VIUV-81S ONIATING

{
1

gw._ac_ _ m-:.:.aHa-.._ _ uua_nu..d_,._ma unu{a_a_mﬁ_u.._._m
anjog W0y | PU% | pu | 19 9Q |9p0] 4K |aauad nun)|snen (877 13110537 gng [qng| wondiosag | 9pos

(@)STANLYTL VILXT ONIATIAG-X / (DSWILI Q¥VE ¥ ONIATINGLN0-90 |

WSO JAQ U7 01 150] _
1AQ) 2IN7) 01 150 !
WD) JAQ dui| 951 |
JAQ dun os1 _
Juannuo)) a0 d |
Q% d [ _ _
0001t A sredd _ ]
1 a0 puaD % I | !
ap|dwosy ¢ _ _
_ uompuo; A
10134 puaJ] 150, ui3poyy £ apfig ustpony]
2U]50Q) [EUISI: wiapogy £ akss yreg
U[SQQ) [RUOHIUN stooy ¥ sWooy [e10]]
DA 7 SNXI] BNY 010 .u_._
y P8 510 PIapOWaY Jeax sipeg JieH w01}
91 EB | &k 9 g Funey jepows | suuyg jeioy)
4 Zl Svg . 9 apop d swooapag 1 swooipag 0o
- | 0]
snd ¢t cl Mac MM{ LETEw | ¢ adAL O¥]
¥ svoQ 51 ng-41y pasdoy ad4] 183
g it m” HON, SE0'1E 1500 23E{daY seo) £ g JeaH
! 14 T4 97 poompivl] b | 14 Jonaw,
0g 9Z°09 :apey sseg Tpy| 11, £v)) wesady 11 1 914 0wy
mT NOTLVTVA LINYVIV/ISOD RUIJ PA ISR 90 TlIeA Jousiu)
01 SY! - uuu__m..__._zbﬂ 1 [lEA douain
Zl sV duwys)n amds ¢ 12A07) JOOY
SN diirIqe: ampnng Joo
e sy i 001 ___ ueng wey durg Z108 | T e, Jouaxg
0 vz 2dopuadad HojIdi43Tag |_2peD 33l pooy I 1 Hem Joumxy
i ; S AIXTH + Y 1 Kauednos
1] 04 ol Lo
am S0
0T+ poo IpTIf
teluapis3 I [#po
3 . A | _ dwayue)/urapoy L 3k
: vondiiosact it ._.&.u o) Juawiag zl&.__&uuuﬁp - |.Im 42| PD i)
TEETE I T T T ey | GAANIING D) TIVEAd NOILOAYISNOD TIVIFA NOTLONAISNOD
S0:60 L10T/PL/TO200( P 1 o 1 pm g Jo 1 :4oas  1JoN  cHapg 6BET# Mmooy 68EC AT noisiq

7101 23507 ADIC sawmp Spig 19T 11 ISE:dT VI AVMHOIH SONIM SOt ‘wopmo] Quadosq



IV 8(:u34Y pue] (810 (32184 [ov gk

['snun pue paw) moL,

008'915'1 SIN|BA PUBT (8101
__Elw.w—m.— BI'ZL 100°1 00°p | TOE |00°1 M 000SE (1000 48 |pI0'IT pib uradQ wef Aduig ZIOL| 1
anfuy puDy |askd Mgy APF| pooq | AP0 2348 | 2% 23ds 1Py -S3I0N oy | xpy | 40100 Ty aop0y EXTN] sHuf} ydaqy oL | @ | auog wondiasacg apo| #
i BHiJid (017303 A ) I s} asf) 3|
NOLIDIS NOILVTVA HNIT ONVT
ag Japa usngmsedfNt O | AV | LGGIALUSB O HONMILNI ‘ISAOH LI1'T "HIVdIH HIid 0 00°0E 3Y [ENUIPISONE qyAM | ST0Z/01/ZT -
pusri+anseapt 00 | AV | LGEL/SO/6 . ATIND NOILYVANNOA[ 9107/S0/20 0 000T Ao vonepunog ynod | stoztoize N%mm%__
1187 ojuy - pstaz+anseary] 2o | INd | S00z/1z/BOOVUVO AAV ‘IIWOH INLLSIXT TIQONIY 7 ATINET ITTTIL] a0t OT0Z/LT/O1 [000'09F suonvaoudd gy | 910Z/61/70 9M-91
pPASIT+INSBAY] 00 | dd 600Z/70/9 ONIFWNT TYNYALINY STOT/TT/IL 0 wii dmqumd 14 | eToz/OT/PR SEOFHI
Mmanay piad} S1 | NME | 910Z/LTAL AVMIANMA HIAVL B NMYVT AN TTVLS 0 | wayuonmadiyl oA | 9Loz/0Tien | 60£-9L
ISy /9500 ] PO _al . 2007 SHiaunuo?) n.n—EuU El oo 05| 0 asuf unowp uoydriasag | adif 21D(] aNssy €77 HLad g
AHOLSTH TONVHD /LISIA QYOITY LIWYAd ONIATING
002'656'1 angep PR pasivaddy |mog, 19N
0 Juaunsnipy
0 suondwaxgy
) poway uonenjep
0T656°T anjep [aared pasieiddy e1o],
D1 - ALTHAVAVED LTIDIT
0 an[ea pue eRads STLON
008918 [ (3pig) anfep puer pastasddy V/1000
0 (3p1g) anfeA (1) 9O pastmddy §310g LOELN D X2PH] 195415 BN GHAN 601S /GHEN
00F'1 (3p1a) aneA (€) J4X pestesddy AOOHYOTHOIIIN ONISSISSV
000' 1t (prey) anjep Ipig pasreaddy oI
: AHYIWNS I0TVA AISIVEddV
Juf wuion]) RO 23QUIN uondssacy 2po)} o HonaIIITHT 2d.(] ]
1085355 40 20123110 DIDC D &G 1514 D SATPI|MOUYID 24mIDUSLS SH L SINTWSSISSY ¥THLIO ] SNOILdWTXT
00E0IL’] Joi0f loog 01"} 190 L {00L°F99°L 0I0L
DOE'L ZIO0L [FIOT00E'L <01 |SIO
008°91S'T TIOI [PI0T008'IIS'T TEOL [$107]008"91S8'T 101} 9107
00T T6L ZI0K 107002261 THOY |S10Z006'LYT Z101} 9107 O N |ER6I/SO/DI TLIO/BLLIED Y VTIWNVd TTALLIT]
Injp passassy | 8P| 41 | onn.| passessy | ape)| 4 | amoq passassy  [apoJ| Y | £0 000'001'T 1|0 _E.Qaﬂma LEI /FOLLY JANYIE ¥ (. LHITOY ‘ATAUYD
Ty : HOLSTH) SINTWSSTSSY SA0TATHd " AT TIPS |0 ZLVA TTVS | IOV TOA-NT dIHSUINMO 40 THOOTY
007'656'L 00Z°656'T oo #did JOSSV 68€T -1 STD
STHIAXT JINd
NOISIA e
SN LN
A0{67) SNOH 9200 1000 £E00 ST 13930y 1SJIAUMQ [RUOHIPPY
TR _ : VIVA TVINTWTTINS 6CIT0 VIV ‘NMOLSITAVHD
W LYOIINATINNT 00g 915"t 008'915'1 It ANV s3]
zisy 00H'ZYP 00PTHF zi01 "LINGISTH[?PIS>H - 1i0ueaa0lid bt
ano,y passossy | angoq pasivaddy|  ape) uoydrassac B ikt + | umceu_u PaAed | angnd/umog) | [3427] 1 JANVE ® [ LHTF0Y ‘ATAHVD
INTHSSISSY INTHUTID NOILVFIO0T qFOoY/ 1315 SIIITILT | ‘Od01 TINAHO INTHIID
S0:60 LI0T/P1/T0 e W] I 1 pey | Jo1 s (o1 H3pg 68ETH UN0IDY 68€C AL VOISIA
7TAT 135N 18IS :aweN Spia 1T /EE:ar dVIN AVAHOIH SONIN S01 :uonraoe] Lraadosy



D T
ot g e

&

9 Toso v [reE

0T ISV YA T IS AL
= e

£1015 231480 0) 244

-

SO.L

advaery b RE

F6E brdy Wan
01z Ex4g :
D23y Jj9 | Dodp 5501%) | Bady SuIAT]

uodILIsacy

ET g

NOILDAS AYVYIVWNS VAAV-8118S ONTATING

I R

PUD% | PuD

W ag 2P0l &

aa1dd Hupy| S (477

10143530 qNS | GnS

uondreosagy | apml) |

(@)STINLVIL VELXT ONIATING-AX / {1SWILI QUYL ¥ ONIGNELN0-80

JAWWOZ) JAQ) 2N 01 150 i
1AQ AN 01 Go% |
o)) 1a0) duwy 951 i
1a0 dunp um_—M _
WD) 240 dagy
180 % dagg| |
000'S oA SiBddy] _
0h PUOD %% |13
i aorduio)) o
UOILPUO;
1onzg ﬁ:g._m.ﬂmo. 2115 vayaIry
2|SGO) WX adusany b 415 yreg
¥ a 2U[sqE JEUONUN SWooy £ f] swooy _En._.m
0 o d snx1g eny [eoj)
Pal2powmsy Jes syieg JIeH 0]
g Suney japowts I supg e
apoD swoospag g 70 swooipag [€10]]
QMM MH anoy 1 adf1 ovi
0 pagaseg 13313 L adA [ wal
et 1500 sopda amna ..m jang Eoﬂm
52 sOL 57 _. T 414 Jotuf]
Ho4d S8'F01 1wy aseg Py poospary]| o BE._.“_
NOLLVATVA LINYVI/IS0D | Them souaw)
A V/ANI LW 11Em Jouay
dudpsio amdsy| | 13807 JoOy
digpaiqesn, | gl Mmpnng joo
001 saEp wig 98me €101 _ _ T e JoLaIx)
X TTERSEN] UONTT4052(] | 2P0 | afug Poosy | ri| 1 HEA SOLREXT
asn aIxXiw ﬂ_ 1 b_an_.auL_
L _.. €1 SLn
24 0Z+ 33ea3a _ [ u_uE.M
Tepuapisay | 1apo
) Wy sm 23eaen) ool ETR |
wopdi4o52G] ol po | moway uonduosag lwol po | wowsyg |
— e RO ol TR IGAANIINGD] TIVIZq NOLIDNYISNOD TIVIZa NOTLONELSNOD - ]
S0:60 LI0Z/FV/T0-2I0q JuLd T Jfe T pwy 1 Jouv cposg  Tyer  Hapg 66¥T#H Hinoady G6¥C <dT Hotsig
€101 52573 g sauroN Sp1g HILT I IYE T dVIV AVAAHOIH SONIM L8I ‘Honmao] duadasg



m_m- " Tanjep pus mol i T IV EFU:EaLY PET 1BI0L P33rd [V [00°0 frsiun poe paw) a0y i
0 loco0'06___ 00" - o'y § 10€ 00T A\ 0005 F |00°000'S ¥ jo00 0} sneA weg 33 £101| T
anjo,q purry [edtsd iy IPF| ooy | 2199 2 3s{] 330§ TPV -SaioN Ty | xpy | 40104 Voo ao1d smupy |qidag| o1y | @ | auogZ wondrssaq apod| #
s Furtad (0175 Ay ) i nup aspy |an|g
. NOIIDES NOILVAITVA GNITANVT RN B REY:
NSEAT+INSEINY| TOD | HY L661/9TIL
um) ou] - HSIAZHRSEILY) 70 | HY LEGL/ITIL
RS9 wsyT/mseA, oL | dr LGGL/BIVE
parsi+anseafy g0 | €AV LOGLITUS i
PASITHINSEILY 00 | INd | BOOUE | . | =
ey oding_ | pO| Al | #°d Sivtio) ) diwo) aogi|duic) g5 _ooq d || wnowsy [ woudiosoq || 5o%p | awg anssy | grimaiad |
ATOLSTH IONVHD /LISIA| qEOOTY LIW¥ad oNIaTIng REIRGE
006°'S08"'I anjuA (22104 pasiesddy _sﬁ .oz_
0 Juawnsnipy
0 suonduraxy
o IPOUIS|A] UONEN{EA
006°S08't anjep pare pasiesddy [mog,
. - ; e V1AV
0 anfeA puer [e10adg \ R STION T _
0 (8pig) anfe pue pasteaddy " v/1000 _
0 (dpra) anfeA (1) GO paseaddy [ Yoy Suronl] auiDy Xopuj 19245 | oy GHAN —T@ns/aHeN |
0 (3p1g) 2n[eA () JX pasmaddy ; GOOHYOIHOIIN ONISSISSY I |
= il
000°LS (preo) anpe A “Spig pasteddy e T _ |
ANVINHAS INTVA aISTVEddV iy *
[ o) noup AGUITIA —uonarTAg 3P0 oy uoipdiaosag | AL | 4paj
1055255’ 40 20192]j0]) DIV © £q 31814 D SASpaIRONYID 24MDUSIS SHY L ; SINTWSSTSSY ¥THLO SNOILIIWIXT . :
[00L7T8LTT ao10L  [00TSFLT 7007 [006S08'T SLILY B - =
n_ 0 n 88S0/S+810 ASINOT AYVIN TAINIIAY
00€ €101 (PI0T)00E €101 {510 aem . E€10T|910T VI [0 | N96e6I/TLLE B6 /LTOBO _ FJALSOUL HI H HIALTVAL TIMIIAY
006'L6r'1 €101 |PI0T006 L6S'T €101 [S10T006'L6FT €10T{910T VI |0 A | N |S00T/T0/90 ZEG0AI8EPL ([ TVNOSHIL 0D HYIALTVA 2 M TIAVA TIMTTAY
00S'¥8T ET10L [FID 006'9¢Z E101 [SI0T00LLOE E101| 9107 4I [000'001'] A | 0 |SO0T/EL/D0 9910/b68F1 ! 2T SFTLSVOANY
BRI A PIsSassy apoJ| ._:_. anjo| passessy | apo)| 4[| o4 passassy  |dpoly| 4l | 00 000'L00'E I_| O |S10T/90/10 FS6 105691  dTSINANLSTANI LYLST TVIH OIJID
- LHOLSIH} SINTWSSTSSV. SA0IATHd ] DA FONYd TTVS | 1A JLVA TTVS [ TOVI/TOA-FE JIHSHINMHO L0 THOOTH
_.ga.mam. 006's08'1 joia g #aid DOSSVY 66FT -af .m.h...-_
STUIIXE JIN
NOISIA Lot e
SN INWU
Jo|o]) Isnol LT00 1000 €00 HAT N0 SIUMQ) [BUCIPD Y]
s T VIVA TVINTWTTIdNAS - 43343
I LYOJAINNETNND) 442 6 Do L6 n:u“ 1...__.~-mz<m_—_w‘_ 1 — _ S
006'L6%'L E-m.hav I £I0 2 - ey B o
zIsk 20L°L0E COLLOE £I01 | N..-.—.ZEH“.. IPISIY - JOLJUBIN)T _ ) |..-m dT314 SNOIVI 0CL,
angp,| passassy | anyo pasioaddy|  opod uopditasag SHIOY 35005 X _Ed _‘ Agngrumoy) | 19437 [[INTIWLSTANI TLV.IST TVIH OIS
= INTAESISSY INTTHI1D [ NOIIVIOT | OdoL | Lo L3
S0:60 L10T/R1/T0 N0 WL T o T pED | Jjo I WPS  TI0T  HSpd 665 # UN0IIY 6617
£101 :3%] NAWS saweN 3pig TILTIT e AL dVIN AVAAHOIH SONIY L8] iueneaon)



791662 N I 7 i A i ;X FIPT  FUApPaSorpTssaDT iy
i * P
095'6Z1 88'1Z1 [e90*1 [e90*1 £90°1 paysuny “A101g Jadd; sn4d
'y 881 £F 0ZT 0 paysing ‘uadQ ‘yalo, ._O..—_
S —— 088'591 88'1T1 19¢'1 19¢°1 19¢°1 J00]4 1511 svg|
ﬁmum. anjoq oasdepur)| 50D Iuf) | Daap 7 | pady 55040 | Dazy Buiar] T HOIGII95a] | apog
w......m R S T NOLLDAS XHVIWINS VIAV-91S ONIATING 3]
A« |
3 ™ hiEn
| ) = &
s B
S Pasitiia
5 Ca ...m A
= Ak ooty 00d 1 7661 007005 L} INO T1d4d
- 00g] | I8 __|eo0d o9 00K 0 DAV-OLLYd  1LVd
L B : Ao 40F | E:Uw %5 | PV | 75 801 | 90| 41 |a98aq | Sinify a7 1911353 qns | qg CEILEET] ﬂ peD |
% - (@)STUNLVAL VYLXT ONIQTING-4X / (DSWALI GYVA ¥ ONIATINGLN0-90 |
- WALWOD) JAQ) 2107 0 1507 |
P £ JAQ 2 01150 |
Juawwo) JaQy dust ast _ 1
1a0) dus 251 | i
wawwoy) Ja0 d
1A0) %
r. 009'8 [BA Steadd
. z Pu0D) 94 [[EIaA
£ ap)dwa) %l
i Uonpuo,
6 ot U.m 00304 _Eur_..ﬂmo...x uJapogy] €0 MAs vy
3| sva o9 d04 [+ aujsqQ Jewa umEu»#._. z alfig gl
6 oL 2USQ0 [BUOIIUN. Swood g | Stooy o),
5 L o d | snx1g eny |no)
i palapoway o3 _ 1l syieg ey e1og)
Buney (opousa 7 suing mog
- apo) d swooapag sl swooipag |uo])
Ll [ 7661 aA [LILES 1 adf) ,u__nu
0z6H A ng ou-a1y E____ adA ] ea}
966 150 39eda _5__ jong jeafy
L AepD weia’y Z 114 Jo1131u]
P2 404 09 88121 370 aseg Tpy] poompIvH 1 414 Jouaj
pe o NOILVITVA LINYVIVISOD QAL V/ANIE L0 Tirp Jouaw
N PR LA 1aygemAs ] SO 1 1[em Jous
duw)ysy a/qdsyd £ 19403 Jooy!
g [aquinny Lol aimonng uoox_._
El g 001 Jaea weg 23mg £101 Z It Jouanxa
ELi-TEEYEN] UONIGIISSac] | 2pod 3 Tuys poo sy 1 e Jouaxg)
| Zl L} Ll T80 ATIXTH
sva sve |_ SIS T
07+ aBeaaay|
£l [1]% 8 [enuapIsayy
e _a=a_.=u>=_ﬁm o
R i P uopdiosacy w32l po Juamary wonydieasag
ik e R B T e R s B [T T@3ANIINODI TIVIH A NOILITUISNOD TViZa NOTIDAIISNO
S0:60 LTIOT/PVIZO 20 Ratid T fo 1 pmay 1 Jou  poas 7301 4dpg 6ahT# Hunoazy 66FZ <] HOISIA
£101 :3572 218 smuvN 3p1g HILT IV IVE QT JVIY AVAAHOIH SONIY L81 :nonpdoq fuadosy



006'L6E'T__[:anfuA puw jeiog | DV spgieary pus  eloL pItd [DV]erg  [siun pue pae) a0y
006°L6%'T 0I'08 00°1 00'p | 10£(00'1 A\ |DOOSP [SP'T IS 100L°81 ¥o Jaem weg 3duig €101 [
amp,{ puby |4 iy IpPH ppog | 9190 23d | 257] dadg IpF -Saiox PV | xpy | 401004 VY d01204 ansd shaf pdal wodg | g | aueZ wondiisag apod| #
prs Juarid jp1o2ds g5 o Vi 1) 5N snlg
NOLLDTS NOILLVII'TVA SNIT UNVT
WSIALHINSEIN [0 | MY | L661/91/L0)
PIBT) 0O - NSIATHINSEIN] 20 | HYU LG6I/TTIL
iag 131337 ___m._wa_.:msoz or | ar | Leeus OINIA HONALINY SHTZIA0 ¢ oW SOLMIME NTI(Q [ STOT/90/20 £e-s1
pusri+ansealy] o0 | Av | L66L/TT/80 SHLVE ® NTHDLIM 40 NOILLVAONIY HOTYILNI| SIDT/Z1/90 0 00'000°1 3y (eoUApISaY quau | S10T/TI/90 SS1-S1
passrpensealy] g6 | INd 800T/E1/8 WNOOHAIT HTLSYIN NI NOLLIGdY WOOHH.LVE 0 0051 suonmAoua gy | 910T/6 1/FD Z11-9t
Jsay50a4n y0) ar £y ] Sjuaunuo’) - ‘dwo?) a1 o)) 9| 210 GSEf )| unouip :DCQ_EuHNQ | adif ELELRD] CIf a4
ANOLSIH TONVHD /LISIA TYOOFY LINYTd DNIATING
006'S08°1 anjeA [2228g pasieaddy [e30], 19N
0 auaunsnipy
0 suondwaxyg
o) poyiapy uonenjeA
006'S08'1 aneA [39md pasiddy fmoL yINHod vy
V=1 AYVHD)
0 anfep pueT [eads STION
006 L6 1 (Sp1g) anjep pue pastesddy V/1000
00€ (3pig) anfeA (1) 4O pasteaddy LR Fu5b1] DN Xopu] 100415 JWON HEN a0S /\GHAN
oor'c (3p1g) aneA (8) AX pasresddy dOOHYOGHOIIN ONISSASSY
009'8rE (preD) ane A 3pid pasriddy i
( A4VIWINAS 3ATVA AISIVEdIY:
Juf wiuo) oy P nonaiosag apo)) Hunouip HONdII553(] ECAY R
20SSASSE’ 40 46137107 DIV © 47 1SIA U S2TpI|MOuyID 21MJpUS)S S L . SINTHSSISSVY YTHLIO SNOILLdWIXT
AT FLILA (TN FLILY 006'S08'L FLIL
0 n 88S0/SF8I0 ASINOT AHMVIN TAINTIAN
00E €101 [F10700€ £101 1S10700€ €101 (910T ¥I [0 I | N |966UTI/LO 86 /LZ0B0 JALSNYL T H HALTVA TIMTIAN
006'L6F'L €101 ..._em:ea.hav.- €101 |S107006'L6F'1 €101 | 910T ¥I [0 A | 1 |S00T/20/90 E60/188F1 [ TYNOSHIJ-0D H HALTVAL ¥ M AIAVA TIMTIAN
005'+8T £101 |F103006'9PT €101 [S10700L'L0E €101 910T 41 [000°001'T A | 0 {S00T/ST/90 9910/r6kt1 ITT STTLSYIANYS
anjo passessy | apod| | anmjoq passassy | apopf 4 an[0{ passassy | 9po)| 41 | 00 [008°L00°E 1 [ O s10Tv90/10 FS6 /05691 J7T SINTINLSTANI ALVYLST TVIH O1JIDS
HOLSTH) SINTWSSASSY SAOIATHd - : i A TORd TTVS /A0 TIVA TIVS | IOV TO0ANT JTHSHINA O A0 THOOTY
006'S08°[ 006'S08'1 1000.L #did DO0SSV 66T QI SID
STUIIXT dINd
NOISIA YA IS
SN INMAUND
J0j07) ISNOH £.¢00 1000 $EQD (1 3P0y ISINAD [(COONIPPY]
R A A AL ddi1S ; ¢
I noe a0e - M“““ m—- .-7.Hz<n..— I mm.u.._-m _ INTHHT, LZEMGH ~0agaN0!
006'L67'1 006'L6r" !
zZisr 00L'L0E 00L'L0E £101 LINQISTY[?PB2Y - Wo3jueadiz aTILE SNOOVAT 0T
anjpq passossy | anpo,y pasipaddy|  apo) Hondrasaq 0y 95009 paaug] 3| augnd/umol] I 124377 HINFIWLSIANI ALVLST TVIH OIJIDS
: INTASSASSY-INTHHIID NOIIVIOT aQro¥7IIIS SHILTIIL OdOL TINATO INTIIND
S0:60 LIOT/KL/TO B UL T Jo [ pied | o p»S  zjop  :43pig 66FT # JUN0NY 66FT AL"FISIA
101 3950 Mg aweN Bpig FILTI rE:dl dVIN AVAVHOIH SONIM £81 :uenedof radoay



